
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY SECRETARY AND SOLICITOR 
Marie Rosenthal 

20th July, 2005 

 

Dear Councillor, 

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the meeting of the County of Herefordshire District 
Council to be held on FRIDAY, 29TH JULY, 2005 at The Shirehall, Hereford at 10.30 a.m. at 
which the business set out in the attached agenda is proposed to be transacted. 

Please note that 30 car parking spaces will be reserved at the Shirehall and 10 car parking spaces 
at the Town Hall for elected Members. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

M.E. ROSENTHAL 
COUNTY SECRETARY AND SOLICITOR 

  

 

 

 

 

Putting People First Providing for our Communities Preserving our Heritage Promoting the County Protecting our Future  
County of Herefordshire District Council, PO Box 240, HEREFORD, HR1 1ZT 

Main Switchboard (01432) 260000 - www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
 

TO:  ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL Your Ref:  

Our Ref: 

Please ask for: 

Direct Line/Extension: 

Fax: 

E-mail: 

 

MR/CD 

Mrs. C. Dyer 

(01432) 260222 

(01432) 260249 

cdyer@herefordshire.gov.uk . 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

COUNCIL 

Date: Friday, 29th July, 2005 

Time: 10.30 a.m. 

Place: The Shirehall, Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of 
the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Christine Dyer, Members' Services 
Manager and Executive Officer 

Tel:  01432 260222, e-mail: 
cdyer@herefordshire.gov.uk 

  
 
 
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 29TH JULY, 2005 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the COUNCIL 

To: All Members of the Council 
 

  
  
 Pages 

1. PRAYERS     

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 To receive apologies for absence.  

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
 

4. MINUTES   1 - 12 
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 13th May, 2005.  

5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS    
 To receive the Chairman's announcements and petitions from members of the 

public. 
 

6. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC    
 To receive questions from members of the public.  

7. QUESTIONS TO THE CABINET MEMBERS AND CHAIRMEN UNDER 
STANDING ORDERS   

 

 To receive any written questions.  

8. NOTICES OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDERS    
 To consider any Notices of Motion.  

9. CABINET   13 - 28 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meetings held on 19th May, 9th and 23rd June and 14th July, 2005. 
 

10. REGULATORY COMMITTEE   29 - 30 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meetings held on 24th May and 19th July, 2005. 
 

11. PLANNING COMMITTEE   31 - 34 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meetings held on 3rd June and 15th July, 2005. 
 

12. STRATEGIC MONITORING COMMITTEE   35 - 38 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meetings held on 9th June and 1st July, 2005. 
 

13. STANDARDS COMMITTEE   39 - 48 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meetings held on 17th June and 8th July, 2005. 
 

14. STATUTORY ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE   49 - 52 
 To receive the report and to consider any recommendations to Council arising from 

the meeting of the Statutory Accounts Committee held on 11th July, 2005. 
 

15. WEST MERCIA POLICE AUTHORITY   53 - 58 
 To receive the report of the meeting of the West Mercia Police Authority held on 

7th June, 2005.  Councillor B. Hunt has been nominated for the purpose of 
answering questions on the discharge of the functions of the Police Authority. 

 



 

 



PUBLINFshirehall0.doc 

The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:- 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings 

unless the business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or 
‘exempt' information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of 
the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees 
and written statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual 
Cabinet Members for up to six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a 
period of up to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the 
background papers to a report is given at the end of each report).  A 
background paper is a document on which the officer has relied in writing 
the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of the Cabinet, of all 
Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to 
items to be considered in public) made available to the public attending 
meetings of the Council, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have 
delegated decision making to their officers identifying the officers 
concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of 
access, subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a 
maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50, for postage).   

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to 
inspect and copy documents. 

• A member of the public may, at a meeting of the full Council, ask a Cabinet 
Member or Chairman of a Committee any question relevant to a matter in 
relation to which the Council has powers or duties or which affects the 
County as long as a copy of that question is deposited with the County 
Secretary and Solicitor more than seven clear working days before the 
meeting i.e. by close of business on a Tuesday in the week preceding a 
Friday meeting. 



PUBLINFshirehall0.doc 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large print, Braille or 
on tape.  Please contact the officer named below in advance of the meeting 
who will be pleased to deal with your request. 

The meeting room is accessible for visitors in wheelchairs via the main 
entrance by prior arrangement.  Please telephone 01432 272395 

 

 

A map showing the location of the Shirehall can be found opposite. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions about this Agenda, how the Council works or would 
like more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning Mrs Christine Dyer on 
01432 260222 or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 
p.m. Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council 
Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. 
De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded 
the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental 
label. 

 







 

ivfireshirehall0.doc  

FIRE AND EMERGENCY 
EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

 
 

IN CASE OF FIRE 
 

(no matter how small) 
 
 

1. Sound the Alarm 
 
2. Call the Fire Brigade 
 
3. Fire party - attack the fire with appliances available. 
 
 
 

ON HEARING THE ALARM 
 
Leave the building by the nearest exit and 
proceed to assembly area on: 
 

GAOL STREET CAR PARK 
 
Section Heads will call the roll at the place of assembly. 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MINUTES of the meeting of COUNCIL held at the The 
Shirehall, Hereford on Friday, 13th May, 2005 at 10.30 a.m. 
 
  
   
Present: Councillors: Mrs. P.A. Andrews, B.F. Ashton, Mrs. W.U. Attfield, 

Mrs. L.O. Barnett, Mrs. E.M. Bew, W.L.S. Bowen, H. Bramer, 
R.B.A. Burke, A.C.R. Chappell, M.R. Cunningham, Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels, 
P.J. Dauncey, N.J.J. Davies, Mrs. C.J. Davis, G.W. Davis, J.W. Edwards, 
P.J. Edwards, D.J. Fleet, Mrs. J.P. French, J.H.R. Goodwin, 
Mrs. A.E. Gray, K.G. Grumbley, J.G.S. Guthrie, P.E. Harling, 
J.W. Hope MBE, B. Hunt, T.W. Hunt, G.V. Hyde, Mrs. J.A. Hyde, 
T.M. James, Brig. P. Jones CBE, Mrs. R.F. Lincoln, Mrs. M.D. Lloyd-
Hayes, G. Lucas, R.M. Manning, R.I. Matthews, J.C. Mayson, R. Mills, 
J.W. Newman, Mrs. J.E. Pemberton, R.J. Phillips, Ms. G.A. Powell, 
R. Preece, Mrs. S.J. Robertson, D.W. Rule MBE, Miss F. Short, 
R.V. Stockton, J. Stone, D.C. Taylor, J.P. Thomas, W.J.S. Thomas, 
Ms. A.M. Toon, P.G. Turpin, W.J. Walling, D.B. Wilcox, J.B. Williams and 
R.M. Wilson 

 
1. CHAIRMAN   
  
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor J.W. Edwards, be elected Chairman of the 
Council until the annual meeting of Council in May 2006. 

 
Councillor Edwards made and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. 
 
Councillor Edwards took the chair for the remainder of the meeting. 
 
The Chairman and Group Leaders paid tribute to the outgoing Chairman who was 
presented with a Past-Chairman's medal.   
 
Councillor Harling responded by thanking the Council for its support during his term 
of office.  A bouquet of flowers was presented to Mrs. Harling in recognition of her 
assistance during the Chairman's term of office.   
 
Councillor Edwards advised that Councillor Harling would leave the meeting early in 
order to represent the Council at the Memorial Service for Sir Piers Bengough the 
Former High Sheriff of the County. 

  
2. PRAYERS   
  
 The Very Reverend Michael Tavinor, The Dean of Hereford led the Council in prayer.
  
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 There were no apologies for absence received. 
  
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 There were no declarations of interest made. 

The Chairman reminded Members of their obligation to notify the County Secretary 
and Solicitor of any changes affecting their Declaration of Financial or Other 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

Interests within 28 days of any change taking place.  He asked them to complete and 
return the necessary forms to the Members Support office as soon as possible  

  
5. VICE-CHAIRMAN   
  
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor J. Stone be appointed Vice-Chairman of the 
Council until the annual meeting in May 2006. 

   
Councillor J. Stone made and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. 

  
6. MINUTES   
  
 The Chairman proposed a slight amendment to the penultimate sentence of Minute 

70, which should read:  "The Cabinet Member said he was well aware of the costs 
but that the A49 was the responsibility of the Highways Agency". 
 

RESOLVED: That, subject to that amendment, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 11th March, 2005, be approved as a correct record and signed 
by the Chairman. 

  
7. APPOINTMENT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL   
  
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor R.J. Phillips be appointed Leader of the Council 
until the annual meeting in May 2006. 

  
8. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
  
 The Chairman welcomed the members and guests to the meeting and advised that 

lunch would be served at the Town Hall at the end of the meeting 
 
He thanked the Very Reverend Michael Tavinor, the Dean of Hereford, for leading 
the annual meeting in prayer and told the meeting that the Dean had agreed to 
continue to act as Chaplain to the Council for another year. 
 
The Council joined the Chairman in congratulating Louise Whitesman, Assistant 
Solicitor with the Council, on her national award as Young Solicitor of the Year from 
the Law Society's Solicitors in Local Government Group.  The award recognised the 
range of work covered by Louise over the past 12 months, which included project 
managing the contract phase of the new Whitecross High School scheme and 
promoting the Hereford Markets Act. 
 
The Chairman congratulated the County's two recently re-elected MPs, Paul Keetch 
and Bill Wiggins, on their success at the recent Parliamentary Elections.  He said he 
was looking forward to working with them both in the best interests of the County. 
 
He announced that the group photograph of Councillors would be taken at the next 
meeting of Council in July. 
 
There were no petitions. 

  
9. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   
  
 Under the Council's Constitution, a member of the public can ask a Cabinet Member 

or Chairman of a Committee any question relevant to a matter in relation to which 

2



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

the Council has powers or duties, or which affects the County, as long as a copy of 
the question is deposited with the County Secretary and Solicitor more than six clear 
days before the meeting.  No such questions had been received. 

  
10. QUESTIONS TO THE CABINET MEMBERS AND CHAIRMEN UNDER STANDING 

ORDERS   
  
 The Chairmen reminded Council that anyone wishing to ask a formal question at 

Council should do so by ensuring that the question is lodged with the County 
Secretary and Solicitor and/or Mrs. Dyer, the Members Services Manager, before 
10.30 am. on the day before Council.   Recently, questions had been received in a 
number of different offices within the Council, which had caused delays. 
 
The Chairman ruled that a question from Councillor W.L.S. Bowen on Carbon 
Management would be taken during the Cabinet Report. 
 
He also ruled that the answer to Councillor Bowen's questions about Plough Lane 
would also answer Councillor Mrs. Lloyd-Hayes questions on the same subject. 
 
Councillor R. Manning asked: 
 
"In view of the shortfall in Herefordshire Jarvis Services' budget for the provision of 
school dinners for 29 Primary schools and 2 Secondary schools, does the cabinet 
member for children's services feel that it is appropriate to pressurise these schools 
to make up the shortfall created by Jarvis?" 
 
Councillor DW Rule, thanked Councillor Manning for his question.  He advised that 
officers had been helping Herefordshire Jarvis to offer revised contract terms for the 
school meals service to approximately a third of Herefordshire schools. A number of 
proposals had been offered to schools, one of which represents an increase in cost 
for the continuation of the current contract with Jarvis, other options include either re-
tendering the contract or providing meals from the local high school.  
 
He said that school catering contracts are predominantly for three years, at the end 
of which tenders are invited off a selected list of approved contractors.  In recent 
years the tendency has been to provide meals for primary schools from high school 
kitchens, as these are commercially more viable. 
 
He stated that no pressure has been put upon schools to accept any option. Funding 
for school meals is fully delegated to schools and Governing Bodies are legally 
required to choose the option that provides best value for money for the school.  
Schools have been asked to inform the Council of their meals preference by May 
23rd so that there would be sufficient time to implement alternative arrangements 
should it be necessary for the autumn term 
 
He confirmed that the Council had increased the free meal allowance paid to schools 
from £1.05 to £1.25, an increase of 19% at a cost of £58,000 for the 2005/06 
financial year as it recognised the cost pressures faced by contractors.  
 
He spoke of the continuing difficulty the Council faces in providing an economic 
school meals service in a very rural county, and welcomed a wider debate at a future 
Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee on how to provide an efficient and effective 
school meals service.  
 
Councillor Manning responded by saying he thought the quality of the school meals 
provide by Jarvis was excellent.  However, he was concerned that because Jarvis 
needed to charge more for the meals they were able to renege on their three-year 

3



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

contract.  He asked for a review of the tendering process to prevent this happening 
again. 
 
Councillor Rule said he would encourage the Children's Services Scrutiny 
Committee to carry out a review of the matter. 
 
Questions asked by Councillor J.P. Thomas of the Cabinet Member 
(Environment) 
 
"In the interests of public confidence in this Council's stewardship of the 
environment, is it not time that - in common with the majority of other planning 
authorities - we require all polytunnel development, above some de minimus level, to 
be subject to planning permission?" 
 
Councillor Edwards reminded Council that, in consultation with interested parties, it 
had adopted a Code of Practice, which requires growers to submit information about 
temporary polytunnels consisting of metal frames covered in polythene and where 
crops are grown in the existing soil to enable the Council to determine if planning 
permission is required.  Based on the facts of individual cases, the Council may 
consider planning permission is not required. 
 
The Code of Practice incorporates measures aimed at protecting the countryside 
and residential amenity but does not establish a threshold in relation to the area 
covered by polytunnels over which planning permission would be required, as it is 
the impact of each particular proposal which needs to be evaluated. 
 
In response to a further question by Councillor Thomas, he reminded the Council 
that the Code was subject to annual review. 
 
Question asked by Councillor J.P. Thomas of the Cabinet Member 
(Environment) 
 
 
"Is there some way that this Council's waste disposal function can operate in such a 
way that skips of rubbish (including organic matter) collected from Leominster market 
on Friday afternoons, can be expeditiously removed from Etnam Street car park; 
instead of hanging around to rot for up to four days, as is now the practice?  Does he 
not agree that the current practice is unacceptable in the context of the needs of 
public health and tourism?" 
 
Councillor Edwards said that officers were aware of the problems associated with 
Trade Waste Collections from Leominster Market on Friday evenings and were 
endeavouring to secure the removal of the waste on Saturday, rather than 
Wednesday. There were considerable financial implications to having Saturday 
collections and negotiations are continuing with our Contractor.  If it is not financially 
feasible to collect on Saturday, officers are trying to have the collection date brought 
forward to Monday.  
Whilst it is agreed that the current arrangements are not ideal, the waste is of a 
similar nature to household waste and therefore, like other household waste, does 
not pose a Public Health Nuisance from being stored in proper Trade Waste bins 
(with close fitting lids) for several days. 
Councillor Thomas said that the lids on the bins were not close fitting leading to 
waste spilling over.  Councillor Edwards said he would ask officers to investigate the 
matter further and hoped for a rapid improvement. 
 

4



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

Question asked by Councillor W.L.S. Bowen of Cabinet Member (Economic 
Development, Markets and Property) 
 
"Has a lease been agreed for the use of the Bulmer building in Plough Lane?  What 
are its terms? (including length of lease and repairing obligations)?" 
 
Councillor Hyde said that the Council had taken a lease of the top floor and part of 
the ground floor at Plough Lane on 1st January, 2004.  The lease was for a period of 
five years and was not "excluded" under the Landlord and Tenant Act; therefore the 
Council had a right to renew.  The Council is in commercial negotiations with the 
owners.  He advised that a confidential report had been despatched with the agenda 
for Cabinet to be held on 19th May, 2005.  He said that no further lease had been 
agreed at this stage. 
 
In response to a question about the use of the building as a civic centre Councillor 
Hyde said that there were no definite plans and any future use of the building would 
be subject to the owner's plans for the building. 
 
Question asked by Councillor WLS Bowen of Cabinet Member responsible for 
Schools 
 
"How many school meals does Herefordshire Jarvis provide and how many are 
provided by either schools' own kitchens or by other means?  Will all providers of 
school meals be asked to use Fairtrade products where appropriate and source 
other supplies from local suppliers and, preferably, organic producers?  What is the 
average cost of a school meal in Herefordshire?  What nutritional standards are 
required?" 
 
Councillor Rule replied that Herefordshire Jarvis provides approximately 2,700 meals 
or 30% of the total 9,000 free and paid meals served on a daily basis. This figure is 
an average based on a full year and will vary throughout the year. Fairtrade terms 
and conditions are already included in the tender specification for the school meals 
service which all contractors must comply with. 
 
The average daily spend in a self service high school cafeteria is £1.75 however this 
will vary depending on the individual selection made by pupils from the choices 
available from the menu.  The average cost of a meal transported into primary 
schools is £1.60 and for a meal cooked on site £1.50.  This includes a dessert. 
 
Compulsory nutritional standards for school lunches came into effect on 1st April, 
2001.  These healthy eating guidelines include reduced fat, sugar and salt, increased 
fibre, a wide range of salad, vegetables, fresh fruit and yoghurt available daily. DfES 
have proposed tough new minimum nutritional standards developed by a national 
expert panel will be rolled out to primary and secondary schools from September 
2005 and becoming mandatory in September 2006. Additionally from September 
2005, Ofsted will review the quality of school meals as part of regular school 
inspections and report to governors and parents.     
 
The Council participates in the national “Healthy Schools” initiative, which 
encourages pupils to adopt healthy lifestyles including the importance of adequate 
physical exercise and how to eat and drink healthily. Initiatives include grow your 
own vegetables and “five a day” portions of fruit and vegetables. In June all schools 
will be invited to attend a training session on the new Food in Schools toolkit. The 
Council is also working with the Bulmers Foundation to source local sustainable 
food. 
 
Question asked by Councillor Mrs M.D. Lloyd-Hayes 

5



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

 
"Will the Cabinet Member for Property please inform me as to the current position 
regarding Herefordshire Council taking a further lease of accommodation at the 
former Bulmers site?  When was the lease agreed, what are the terms i.e. length, 
rent and repairing obligations?  From which company or individual has the lease 
been granted?  Who has approved the taking of such a lease?"  
 
The Chairman ruled that the answer to Councillor Bowen's question on the 
same subject would be a sufficient response, and invited Councillor Mrs. 
Lloyd-Hayes to ask a supplementary question. 
 
Councillor Mrs. Lloyd Hayes asked why an item regarding Office Accommodation 
had been removed from the Forward Plan and asked if the Chairmen of the Scrutiny 
Committees could be informed if items were removed from the plan in the future. 
 
The County Secretary and Solicitor explained that the Forward Plan is prepared on a 
four monthly rolling basis and is reviewed each month to inform the Cabinet's 
agenda.  Items may need to be moved from the agreed due date given the early 
planning period.  She would investigate if it was practical to notify Scrutiny Chairmen 
of any such changes. 
 
Note:  All Scrutiny Chairmen receive full Cabinet agenda and reports, which clearly 
state if the item was a key decision and whether it was included on the Forward 
Plan.  If a key decision has not been included in the Forward Plan, the Chairman of 
the relevant Scrutiny Committee is normally sent a separate notification letter with 
the agenda. 

  
11. NOTICES OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDERS   
  
 There were no notices of motion. 
  
12. CABINET   
  
 The Leader of the Council, Councillor R.J. Phillips, presented the report of the 

meetings of Cabinet held on 17th and 24th March and 14th and 28th April, 2005. 
 
In relation to Item 1.1, the Herefordshire Crime, Disorder and Drug Reduction 
Strategy – Councillor Phillips  said that the Strategy was now ready and 
recommended its approval.  In response to a comment about the lack of involvement 
of young people in the Council's decision making process and lack of 
accommodation for them to meet safely, Councillor Phillips advised that a Youth 
Council was being set up, and that although accommodation was an on-going 
problem, the Council was working with other partner organisations to try to resolve 
the issue. 
 
In relation to Item 1.2, Review of the Constitution – In response to a query. 
Councillor J.C. Mayson, confirmed that, as Cabinet Member (Rural Regeneration 
and Strategy) he would have responsibility for Farmers’ Markets throughout the 
County including Hereford City. 
 
In relation to Item 2.1, Notices of Motion - Councillor Mrs. J.P. French, Cabinet 
Member (Human Resources and Corporate Support Services) moved the 
recommendation, which included an amendment to the original motion. 
 
Councillors Bowen and Mrs. Lloyd Hayes thanked the Cabinet Member for her 
support.  
 

6



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

In relation to Item 6 – Children's Services – although there was no item on the 
agenda specifically relating to denominational school transport, a number of 
Councillors had been lobbied on the matter, prior to the Council meeting.  Councillor 
D.W. Rule, the Cabinet Member (Children's Services) agreed to consider extending 
the consultation period if, having considered all the facts, he considered it necessary.
 
In relation to Item 8.1(i) – Leominster Industrial Estate Access Road – In 
response to a query about empty premises on the Industrial Estate, the Leader said 
that the Council would be working with Advantage West Midlands (AWM) who were 
responsible for marketing the site. He acknowledged that it was important for the 
town and the County for the business park to be a success.  Councillor A.C.R. 
Chappell, the Chairman of the Social and Economic Development Scrutiny 
Committee, stated that he intended to invite AWM to appear before the Committee to 
answer questions and that he would invite all Members to that meeting.  Mention 
was made of Rotherwas Industrial Estate, which would benefit greatly from having a 
new access road. 
 
In relation to Item 9.1(i) – Carbon Management Action Plan – The Chairman had 
previously ruled that Councillor Bowen 's written question relating to carbon 
management be taken at this point.   The questions were: 
 
"Is the Council making full and proper attempts and measure to become carbon 
neutral – both for the Council itself and also for the whole of Herefordshire? 
 
Can we be informed as to the energy efficiency of all heating and lighting systems 
within Council Property? 
 
What efforts are we making to reduce fuel usage and increase energy efficiency in 
Council properties?" 
 
Councillor Edwards, Cabinet Member (Environment) stated that the Council was 
making every effort to measure the carbon it produces and that the Council now has 
a Carbon Management Plan.   The targets for carbon reduction are 12.5% by 2012 
and 20% by 2020, and Herefordshire is one of the few Councils who have been pro-
active in this area. 
 
All the electricity consumed by the Council comes from renewable sources, which 
has a significant and positive effect on reducing the Councils impact of the 
environment.  He said that he did not have the level of detail to answer the question 
in full but whenever systems are replaced the best available technology is used.  
Staff are educated in the efficient use of energy and the Council manages its energy 
consumption and promotes energy efficiency.  We do all that is reasonably possible 
to reduce energy consumption.   
 
In inviting a supplementary question, the Chairman warned that very detailed 
questions required more time for officers to research the answers.  In response to a 
question about the Council's energy costs, Councillor Edwards said he would have to 
research that information and invited Councillor Bowen, as Vice-Chairman of the 
Environment Scrutiny Committee to assist in the process. 
 
In relation to Item 10.1(iv) – Widemarsh Street – Proposed Experimental 
Pedestrianisation Scheme – In response to a number of queries from the local 
Member regarding pedestrian safety, traffic flow and traffic orders, Councillor R.M. 
Wilson, Cabinet Member (Highways and Transportation) advised that there were 
three phases to the closure of Widemarsh Street to traffic:  The May Fair; the 
refurbishment of the High Street at Eign Gate and the experimental Pedestrianisation 
of Widemarsh Street.  He acknowledged that there would always be difficulties with 

7



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

interim measures.  He assured the local Member that appropriate traffic orders would 
be in place and advised that new signs prohibiting parking in High Town were to be 
erected once they had been authorised by the Secretary of State.  He confirmed that 
taxis would continue to have legal access via Bewell Street.  In response to a 
question about bus stops he advised that it would be up to the bus companies to 
decide on both the bus routes and where bus stops should be relocated.  He 
confirmed that there was no intention to carry out roadworks at the junction of West 
Street and Broad Street until a decision was made about whether to make the 
scheme permanent. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That (a) the recommended Herefordshire Crime, Disorder and Drug 

Reduction Strategy be approved; 
(b) Appendices 1, 2 and 3 of the report to Council, dealing with 

revisions to the Constitution, be approved; 
(c) The County Secretary and Solicitor be authorised to make any 

necessary textual amendments to the Constitution, including 
changes arising from the national review of responsibility for the 
Youth Service;  

(d) Council supports Fairtrade, and serves Fairtrade coffee and tea at its 
meetings and in offices and canteens’ 

(e) Council seeks to attract popular support for the campaign across 
Herefordshire to ensure that: 
• Fairtrade products are used by a number of local work 

places and community organisations; and 
• Fairtrade produce is readily available in local shops and 

serviced in local cafes and catering establishments. 
(f) The local Fairtrade Steering Group be supported; and 
(g) The Council’s procurement Strategy and Code of Practice for the 

regulation of contracts for works, services and suppliers be revised 
to reflect the commitment to Fairtrade and that local Herefordshire 
producers and their products be used where they offer good value 
for money and their selection is in accordance with the Council’s 
legal obligations. 

  
13. APPOINTMENT TO OFFICES RESERVED TO COUNCIL, ALLOCATION OF 

SEATS TO POLITICAL GROUPS AND APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES   
  
 A revised Appendix 1 to the report, containing proposed appointments to the posts 

listed, was circulated at the meeting. 
 
In presenting the report, the Chief Executive reminded Members that in order to 
maintain the status quo in relation to seats held on the Strategic Monitoring 
Committee, Council would have to approve alternative arrangements to strict 
proportionality for appointments to Committees in accordance with Regulation 20 of 
the Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990.  This 
could only be carried if a resolution was passed without anyone voting against it.  If 
there was any vote against it, it would be necessary to recast the proportionality 
across all bodies covered by the Regulation. 
 
RESOLVED: (unanimously) 
 
That (a) the arrangements for appointments to Committees and other 

bodies be agreed; 
(b) Councillors be appointed to the offices described in Appendix 1 

8



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

to these minutes, for a term of office which will expire at the next 
Annual Meeting of Council; and 

(c) The Chief Executive be requested to exercise his delegated 
powers to make, following consultation with the political group 
leaders, any adjustment to the number and allocation of seats to 
give effect to the rules on proportionality and to make 
appointments, as necessary, in accordance with the nominations 
of the political group leaders. 

  
14. STANDARDS COMMITTEE   
  
 Mr Robert Rogers, presented the report of the meetings of the Standards Committee 

held on 4th February and 1st April, 2005.  He thanked the County Secretary and 
Solicitor and staff for their assistance with the two hearings held under the Local 
Authority (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) Regulations 2003. 
 
The Chairman moved the Recommendation. 
 

RESOLVED:  That the report of the meetings of the Standards Committee held 
on 4th February and 1st April, 2005 be received and the 
recommendation approved. 

  
15. REGULATORY COMMITTEE   
  
 Councillor R.I. Mathews presented the report of the meetings of the Regulatory 

Committee held on 15th February, 1st and 15th March, and 12th April, 2005. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the report of the meetings of the Regulatory Committee held 

on 15th February, 1st and 15th March, and 12th April be received.
  
16. STRATEGIC MONITORING COMMITTEE   
  
 Councillor T.M. James presented the report of the meetings of the Strategic 

Monitoring Committee held on 15th and 28th April, 2005. 
 

RESOLVED: That the report of the meetings of the Strategic Monitoring 
Committee held on 15th and 28th April, 2005 be received. 

 
  
17. PLANNING COMMITTEE   
  
 Councillor T.W. Hunt presented the report of the meeting of the Planning Committee 

held on 22nd April, 2005. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report of the meetings of the Planning Committee held 

on 22nd April, 2005 be received. 
  
18. WEST MERCIA POLICE AUTHORITY   
  
 Councillor B. Hunt presented the report of the West Mercia Police Authority meeting 

held on 15th February, 2005. 
 
He reminded Members that the Police Authority was not responsibility for operational 
matters and asked them to let him have any questions about operational matters in 
writing so that he could make the appropriate enquiries. 

9



COUNCIL FRIDAY, 13TH MAY, 2005 
 

 
He agreed to follow up a number of queries and include them in his next newsletter. 
 

RESOLVED:  That the report of the meeting of the West Mercia Police 
Authority held on 15th February, 2005 be received. 

  
19. HEREFORD & WORCESTER FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY   
  
 Councillor G.W. Davis presented the report of the meetings of the Hereford & 

Worcester Fire and Rescue Authority held on 16th December, 2004 and 16th 
February, 2005. 
 
In response to a query he agreed to find out if it was possible to include a contact 
number on the Fire Authority report. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the report of the meetings of the Hereford and Worcester 
Fire and Rescue Authority held on 16th December, 2004 and 16th February, 
2005 be received. 

  
20. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
  
 RESOLVED:  That the dates for Council meetings in 2005/06 be confirmed as 

follows: 
 
Friday, 29th July, 2005 
Friday, 4th November, 2005 
Friday 10th February, 2006 
Friday, 10th March, 2006 (To set the Council Tax) 
Friday, 12th May, 2006 Annual Council (Shirehall) 
 
All meetings to commence at 10.30 a.m. and be held in the Council Chamber, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford unless advised otherwise. 
 

  
 

The meeting ended at 12.30 p.m. CHAIRMAN
 

10



APPENDIX 1 

Appendix5AppointmenttoOffices0.doc20/07/05 

 
 
 
Cabinet Member (Children's Services) D W Rule, MBE Ind 
Cabinet Member (Community Services) RVS Stockton Con 
Cabinet Member (Corporate and Customer Services and Human 
Resources) 

Mrs. JP French Con 

Cabinet Member (Economic Development) GV Hyde Ind 
Cabinet Member (Environment) PJ Edwards Id 
Cabinet Member (Highways and Transportation) DB Wilcox Con 
Cabinet Member (Resources) RM Wilson Ind 
Cabinet Member (Rural Regeneration and Strategy) JC Mayson Ind 
Cabinet Member (Social Care Adults and Health) Mrs LO Barnett Con 
   
Chairman of Planning Committee TW Hunt Con 
Vice-Chairman of Planning Committee JB Williams Ind 
   
Chairman of Regulatory Committee RI Matthews Ind 
Vice-Chairman of Regulatory Committee Brig P Jones, 

CBE 
Con 

   
Chairman of Strategic Monitoring Committee TM James Lib Dem 
Vice-Chairman of Strategic Monitoring Committee Mrs P A 

Andrews 
Lib Dem 

Chairman of Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing Scrutiny Committee Mrs MD Lloyd-
Hayes 

Lib Dem 

Vice-Chairman of Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing Scrutiny 
Committee 

Mrs PA 
Andrews 

Lib Dem 

Chairman of Children's Services Scrutiny Committee BF Ashton Lib Dem 
Vice-Chairman of Children's Services Scrutiny Committee JP Thomas Lab 
Chairman of Community Services Scrutiny Committee ACR Chappell Lab 
Vice-Chairman of Community Services Scrutiny Committee H Bramer Con 
Chairman of Environment Scrutiny Committee JHR Goodwin Con 
Vice-Chairman of Environment Scrutiny Committee WLS Bowen Ind 
Chairman of Health Scrutiny Committee WJS Thomas Lib Dem 
Vice-Chairman of Health Scrutiny Committee TM James Lib Dem 
   
Chairman of Central Area Planning Sub-Committee DJ Fleet Lib Dem 
Vice-Chairman of Central Area Planning Sub-Committee R Preece Lab 
Chairman of Northern Area Planning Sub-Committee JW Hope, MBE Con 
Vice-Chairman of Northern Area Planning Sub-Committee K Grumbley Con  
Chairman of Southern Area Planning Sub-Committee Mrs RF Lincoln Ind 
Vice-Chairman of Southern Area Planning Sub-Committee PG Turpin Ind 
   
 

11



12



COUNCIL 29TH JULY, 2005 

REPORT OF THE MEETINGS OF CABINET 

HELD ON 19TH MAY, 9TH AND 23RD JUNE AND 14TH JULY, 2005 
 
Cabinet Members: R.J. Phillips  (Leader of the Council),  

G.V. Hyde (Deputy Leader), Mrs. L.O. Barnett, P.J. Edwards, 
Mrs. J.P. French, J.C. Mayson, D.W. Rule, MBE, R.V. Stockton, 
D.B. Wilcox, R.M. Wilson. 

This is the first report submitted to Council for the current year and covers 
proceedings of the meetings listed above.   

1. DECISIONS RESERVED TO COUNCIL UNDER PART 4 OF THE CONSTITUTION 

1.1 Youth Justice Plan – Cabinet has endorsed the Youth Justice Plan which, 
as part of the Policy Framework, requires approval by Council.  The Plan is 
enclosed as a separate document and is available in the Members' Room, on 
the Council's website or on request.  The Youth Justice Plan is prepared on 
an annual basis on behalf of Herefordshire Council and Worcestershire 
County Council.  The basic plan preparation is undertaken by the Youth 
Offending Team.  The format is closely prescribed.  Once completed, the 
Youth Justice Plan is submitted to the Youth Justice Board.   

Cabinet recommends to Council that the Youth Justice Plan be 
approved. 

1.2 Herefordshire Provisional Local Transport Plan 2006/07-2010/11 – The 
Council's second Local Transport Plan constitutes the Council’s transportation 
policies and strategy for the five year period 2006/07 to 2010/11.  It includes a 
costed programme of transport improvement schemes for the period which 
have been developed with the aim of delivering key outcomes including 
improved accessibility, safer roads, reduced congestion and better air quality. 
It follows on from the first LTP that covers the period 2000/01 – 2005/06.  A 
Provisional Local Transport Plan must be submitted to Government by 29th 
July, 2005 and the Council will have the opportunity to make further revisions 
and submit a finalised Local Transport Plan by 31st March, 2006. 

A Summary of the Provisional Local Transport Plan 2006/07 to 2010/11 is 
enclosed as a separate document and a copy of the final draft of the full plan 
has been placed in the Members’ Room and can also be viewed on the 
Council’s website at www.herefordshire.gov.uk/ltp. 

When considering the report Cabinet proposed a number of amendments to 
the draft plan, including  

� Additional text to highlight the need for an the extension of the Roman 
Road west and improvements to the eastern skew bridge; 

� Additional text to further highlight the need for improvements to the Air 
Quality at the Bargates, Leominster 

� Clarification of the importance of providing an outer distributor road 

AGENDA ITEM 9

13



and the need for a second crossing over the River Wye at Hereford; 

� Confirmation be included that the Council's Speed Limit Policy aims 
for village speed limits to be 30 mph. 

Cabinet recommends to Council that the Provisional Local Transport 
Plan 2006/07 to 2010/11, as amended, be approved for submission to 
Government, and that minor editorial changes to the draft be delegated 
to officers with any significant changes being subject to the approval of 
the Director following consultation with the Cabinet Member (Highways 
and Transportation). 

1.3 General Reserves, Provisions and Balances – Cabinet has received a 
report on the Council's current level of Reserves together with a review of the 
Council's policy regarding the maintenance and application of such Reserves. 

Cabinet has noted the level of the Council's reserves, provisions and 
balances and the purposes for which they are held, and endorsed the 
following policy. 

Cabinet recommends to Council: 

• That the current level of minimum prudent reserves be maintained at 
£3,000,000 and continues to be reviewed annually as part of the 
budget process.  The level of balances will continue to be assessed 
and influenced by the formal risk management process, which 
includes the corporate and service risk logs and the nature of 
council expenditure. 

• That general balances be maintained at a level between 1½% and 3% 
of net revenue budget. 

• That, in line with current practice, general balances be utilised in 
support of one-off, non-recurring items of expenditure rather than 
for recurring expenditure. 

• That, notwithstanding the above, reserves be only utilised in 
exceptional circumstances, to mitigate increases in Council Tax. 

• the application of reserves, amounting to £175,000, to meet 
exceptional property related expenditure, primarily as a 
consequence of dilapidation works and other costs associated with 
rationalising the Council’s office accommodation. 

• the establishment of a new provision in 2004/05, amounting to 
£108,000, in respect of the likely repayment of European Social Fund 
Grant to the Learning and Skills Council in respect of project work 
for disaffected pupils. 

 

14



2. NOTICES OF MOTION 

2.1 No motions to Council were considered by Cabinet during the reporting period. 

 

3. KEY DECISIONS BY INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS WHICH WERE NOT 
INCLUDED IN THE FORWARD PLAN 

3.1 Phase 3 of the Friar Street Museum Resource and Learning Centre – Following 
confirmation by the Heritage Lottery Fund of an award which would set aside up to 
£1,223,000 or 65.62% of the total development costs to Herefordshire Council, the 
Cabinet Member (Community Services) approved match funding of £640,000, spread 
over the next three financial years, to be allocated to this project to allow it to 
proceed. The award was subject to Herefordshire Council confirming its 
matchfunding position as soon as possible.  The decision was not called in and took 
effect on 3rd June, 2005. 

 

4. CORPORATE STRATEGY AND FINANCE 
(Chairman of Cabinet – Councillor R.J. Phillips) 

4.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Social Care Budget - Cabinet has received a report of the review into the 
overspend in the Social Care Budget which has risen, for the period April 
2004 to the end of February 2005, to £1,514,000.  Although the overspend 
was mainly in the area of Learning Disabilities, the review also looked at 
budgetary control processes in place across all service areas.  The review 
showed that there was no one single factor that had resulted in the untimely 
reporting of the overspend, rather a combination of factors had been 
responsible.   

Cabinet was concerned to know whether the budget was insufficient for the 
demands of the service or if it needed better management. 

Whilst noting the imminent restructure of the Senior Management Team and 
reallocation of budgets between the Children's and Adult Social Care 
budgets, Cabinet has decided to carry forward the maximum amount of 
overspend permitted within financial regulations (£800,000).  Cabinet has 
agreed to support the action proposed to manage the Social Care budget in 
2005/06 and the implications this may have on service delivery, particularly 
for services for people with learning disabilities.   
 
The budget will continue to be monitored on a monthly basis until the new 
Senior Management structure is in place, with remedial action being taken 
before then if the situation deteriorates; and the position for the write-off of the 
overspend will be reviewed in the context of the above. 

(ii) Corporate Planning Process - The Council has put in place a corporate 
planning process, linked directly to its performance management framework 
that enables it to be clear about its priorities and how they will be achieved, 
including the management of risk and the deployment of financial and other 
resources.  Significant progress has been made in 2004-05, but to ensure 

15



that it is fully effective, there is a need to build on the experience of the first 
round and tailor the 2005-06 round to current and foreseeable circumstances.  
Cabinet has agreed that the corporate planning process for 2005-06 should 
be along similar lines to that operated over the past year, subject to some 
modifications. 

(iii) Local Area Agreements - Local Area Agreements (LAAs) are a key element 
in the Government's long-term strategy for local government.  The 
Government's clear intention is that every authority will conclude an LAA over 
the next few years.  The first stage of the process is to register interest with 
the Government Office of the West Midlands.  A letter of in-principle support 
has been secured from a number of partners.  Cabinet has given consent for 
interest to be registered with Government Office West Midlands in obtaining a 
Local Area Agreement and the Council has been selected as one of the early 
pilot schemes. 

(iv) Race Equality Scheme 2005-2008 - The Race Relations Amendment Act 
came into force in April 2001.  The subsequent statutory Code of Practice, the 
Duty to promote Race Equality, was issued by the Commission for Racial 
Equality (CRE) to help public authorities meet the general and specific duties 
under the Act.  One of the specific duties required public authorities to assess 
their policies and functions and publish a Race Equality Scheme and Action 
Plan (RES) by May 2002 and review it at least every three years.  Cabinet 
has approved the Race Equality Scheme and Action Plan 2005-08; and 
arrangements for its delivery. 

(v) Annual Efficiency Report 2004/05 – The Cabinet has approved the 
Council's Annual Efficiency Report for 2004/05, which needed to be submitted 
to the ODPM by 15th June, 2005.  The forward-looking Annual Efficiency 
Statement approved in April concentrated largely on cash releasing savings in 
order to deliver the Corporate Plan.  The backward-looking Annual Efficiency 
Statement has had to take a more balanced approach between cash savings 
and performance gains, predominantly because there was no formal 
corporate savings exercise carried out as part of the 2004/05 budget.  The 
expectation at that time was for services to continue ensuring performance 
improvement but operating within cash limited budgets and to manage 
resources accordingly.   

(vi) Comprehensive Performance Assessment – Submission of Self-
Assessment – The Council will be one of the first eight authorities to undergo 
a revised Corporate Performance Assessment (CPA) during the autumn of 
2005.  The Corporate Performance score will arise out of the Corporate 
Assessment (CA) and the Joint Area Review (JAR).  Whilst the CA focuses 
on the corporate capacity of the Council, the JAR is an inspection of 
Children's Services in Herefordshire, whether or not they are delivered by the 
Council.  Additionally because there has been no Ofsted inspection of the 
Youth Service, this will receive particular attention and needs a separate self-
assessment.  Self-assessments are the initial requirement in preparation for 
the CPA.  In the case of the JAR, the submission had to be made by 13th 
June.  Cabinet has agreed the self-assessments relating to the JAR and 
Youth Services as the first stage of preparation for the CPA.  

16



Cabinet has received a subsequent report on the Corporate Assessment 
which had to be submitted by 18th July.  It has agreed the self assessment, 
noting the prescribed format and the detailed Key Lines of Enquiry.  It has 
agreed that all sections of the Self Assessment should be awarded a score of 
3 (out of 4) except for the section on Ambitions for the Community which it 
awarded a score of 4 following the outcome of the peer challenge. Cabinet 
has paid tribute to all staff involved in the process.   

(vii) Homelessness Budget - A report on this item is to be found at paragraph 
13.1(ii) of this report. 

(viii) Integrated Annual Outturn 2004/05 – Cabinet has considered the 2004/05 
outturn information for Best Value Performance Indicators, the Capital 
Programme and Revenue Budget and received an update on strategic risks 
facing the Council.  The integration of these key areas into a single report 
mirrors the structure and approach of the Corporate Plan adopted by Council 
in March 2005 and is central to achieving an effective performance 
management system.  The report marks a significant change to the approach 
to corporate performance reporting, bringing together performance indicators, 
risk management and financial information into a single report to provide a 
coherent picture of the Council's performance.  The report included annual 
information for 2004/05 for formal Cabinet approval.  Progress on 
performance for 2005/06 will also be reported in an integrated format at 4, 6, 
8, and 10 months.   

 
Cabinet has approved the Best Value Performance Indicators for 2004/05 for 
publication, subject to any necessary detailed textual amendments, and has 
noted the key areas of variance of performance from agreed targets.  It has 
also noted the final Revenue Outturn and approved the transfers to and from 
Reserves, together with the Capital Programme Outturn and the current 
position in relation to key corporate risks. 
 

(ix) Statement of Internal Control – Formal consideration and adoption of the 
Statement of Internal control by Cabinet is considered to be best practice.  
The Statement was also considered by the Statutory Accounts Committee as 
part of the review and approval of the Council's Statement of Accounts.  The 
following elements of the Statement were drawn to Cabinet's attention:   

• The improvements made to and continuing development of, the Council's 
arrangements for effective risk management reporting; 

• Introduction of integrated performance reporting; 

• Continued development of the performance management framework; 

• Improved anti-fraud awareness activity; and 

• Continued timely closure of accounts. 

A key feature of the process behind putting the Statement together is that 
senior managers will be required to sign assurances that all risks within their 
areas of responsibility have been considered. 

17



Cabinet has approved the Statement of Internal Control for 2004/05, and 
noted that the Statutory Accounts Committee will recommend to Council the 
setting up of a new Audit Committee to replace the Statutory Accounts 
Committee.   

(x) Procurement Strategy – A report on this item is to be found at paragraph 
11.1(i) of this report. 

(xi) The Herefordshire Strategic Service Delivery Partnership Annual Report 
2005 – Cabinet has received a confidential report on the performance of the 
Partnership which commenced on 1st September 2003 with the award of 
initial 10 year contracts to Herefordshire Jarvis Services Ltd (HJS) and Owen 
Williams Limited (OW).  It has noted the progress made to date in 
implementing the Partnership arrangements and recognised that a number of 
inherent cultural and performance issues across the Partnership are still to be 
addressed.  It supports the Partnership's long-term commitment to seeking 
solutions to these issues, through maximising its collaborative advantage and 
has requested a regular annual report upon the performance of the 
Partnership. 

(xii) Herefordshire Jarvis Limited (HJS) -  Cabinet has received a confidential 
report on a proposal by the majority shareholder (a Jarvis plc group 
subsidiary) to transfer its shares to a new owner.  The Council has been 
consulted on the proposal in accordance with the Shareholder Agreement. 

4.2 Report on Items of Interest 

(i) Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA) – Cabinet has received a report 
detailing progress in developing the second Local Public Service Agreement 
(LPSA2) together with an update on performance against the targets agreed 
in the first round LPSA (LPSA1). 
The projected Performance Reward Grant (PRG) level is 50% of the 
maximum available (approximately £1.6 million).  Cabinet has noted that the 
PRG will be used to fund the Council's high priority objectives within LPSA2.   

The Council stands to earn up to a maximum of £4.4 million for LPSA2, 
equating to £366,000 per target.  The Council remains confident that a final 
sign off can soon be reached on LPSA2 despite the delays in reaching 
agreement on outcomes and performance measurement.  The next report to 
Cabinet will contain recommendations and options for funding and on what 
the money will be used for. 

(ii) Community Forums – Cabinet has received a report on the June 2005 
round of Community Forum Meetings.  It has welcomed the report and noted 
the concerns and views of the public on the matters discussed but expressed 
concern at the poor attendance at some of the Forums. 

(iii) Strategic Monitoring Committee – Cabinet has received and noted the 
report of the Strategic Monitoring Committee which is the subject of separate 
report to Council. 

(iv) Herefordshire Jarvis Services – Cabinet has received a confidential report 
on the financial results of Herefordshire Jarvis Services (HJS) for the period 
to 31st March, 2005. 

18



 

5. CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
(Cabinet Member: Councillor D.W. Rule, MBE) 

5.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Consultation on New School Funding Arrangements - The Council has 
received a consultation paper from the DfES on new school funding 
arrangements.  The proposals include three broad changes to the current 
school funding system to be introduced from April 2006: a change to the way 
central government provides funding for schools to local authorities; three 
year budgets for schools aligned to the academic year, to support effective 
long-term planning; and streamlining the current standards-related grants 
from DfES to schools.  The consultation paper was sent to all schools.  
Cabinet has noted the technical response prepared by officers.  It has agreed 
that a further letter based upon the Local Government Association leaflet 
"don't fence us in!", aimed at ensuring that ring-fencing does not undermine 
the choice and quality of local services for children, parents and the whole 
community,  should be sent on behalf of the Council. 

(ii) Change for Children in Herefordshire – Cabinet has received a progress 
report on the Change for Children agenda in Herefordshire.  It has noted a 
number of actions and events including: 

• a Children's and Young People's Partnership Board has been set up and 
is ready to set out on a programme of work to achieve a Children's and 
Young People's Plan for Herefordshire by April 2006; 

• the first children's centre in Herefordshire has opened; 

• extended Schools development continues; 

• the Children's Safeguarding Board is being developed. 

An assessment of performance on key indicators and a review of 
improvement plans are being undertaken as part of the self-assessment for 
the Joint Area Review. 

Challenges still to be faced include the provision of six new Children's Centre 
between April 2006 and March 2008; the forthcoming Joint Area Review; and 
consultation/involvement of Children and Young People. 

Cabinet has agreed the proposed neighbourhoods for South Wye, Golden 
Valley and Leominster, and preference for Golden Valley to reflect the rural 
agenda for Herefordshire; and asked for a further report on the strategy for 
Children's Centres and sustaining the extended school programme. 

(iii) Comprehensive Performance Assessment – Submission of Self-
Assessment - A report on this item is to be found at paragraph 4.1(vi) of this 
report. 

(iv) Amalgamation of Hunderton Junior and Infants Schools – Cabinet has 
received a report on the outcome of the consultations on the statutory notice 
to close the existing Junior and Infant Hunderton Schools on 31st August 
2006, and make other arrangements for Primary School provision from 1st 
September, 2006.  It has decided that an amalgamated school in new 
buildings will improve significantly the quality of teaching and learning at this 
school and benefit considerably the area it serves.  Cabinet has, therefore, 

19



approved the closure of the two existing schools and agreed that a Three 
Form of Entry Primary School covering the 3-11 age range be opened on 1st 
September, 2006.  It has also agreed that priority be given in the Children's 
Services (Education) Capital Budget to replace the existing buildings with new 
accommodation at a total cost of £6,004,500. 

 
(v) Review of Denominational Transport – Cabinet has received a report on 

the outcome of the consultations on the future of denominational transport, 
and advice on policy options. 

 
There had been a six week county-wide consultation ending on 5 June 2005 
and 776 responses had been received.  The Cabinet Member thanked 
everyone who had contributed to the review and confirmed that Cabinet had 
listened to all the points made during the consultation period and carefully 
read the responses to the proposal.   

These considerations included: 

• The important historic role played by the church in providing schools in 
Herefordshire.  This is a partnership which has been valued and will 
continue to be valued.  There are 25 aided schools in the county and 
also 20 voluntary controlled schools and the Church of England 
Schools also have a catchment area. 

• The investment the Council has made in those schools since 1998 
and the sums raised by the governors of aided schools. 

• The commitment to maintain the balance between places in aided 
schools and in voluntary controlled and community schools as 
embedded in the School Organisational Plan. 

• The need to adopt a discretionary transport policy that was not 
discriminatory. 

• The review was not instigated for financial reasons but this did not 
preclude financial matters being considered. 

• Any change to the policy could only become effective from September 
2006, as parents had already expressed their preferences for school 
places for September 2005 on the basis of information given to them 
in the autumn of 2004. 

• The need to complete the review to inform parents in September 2005 
to allow them to express preferences for the following year. 

• The policy of other councils. 

• Environmental implications and the need to encourage more use of 
public and group transport. 

• The need to seek to achieve fairness in relation to secular families 
who did not want their children to attend Church schools. 

• The need to seek to achieve fairness in relation to parents who 

20



choose to send their children to non-catchment schools for reasons 
other than denominational belief. 

• The legal position. 
 

After carefully considering all the options Cabinet agreed that: 
 

• the Council adopts a policy which provides transport for pupils 
occupying genuine denominational places on the basis that parents 
contribute; 

• the new policy should be effective from September, 2006; 

• pupils currently benefiting from free transport will retain that benefit for 
the duration of their attendance at their current school, i.e. if pupils 
currently benefiting from free transport then change their school for 
whatever reason, that entitlement is to cease; 

• the Director of Children’s Services be authorised, in consultation with 
the Cabinet Member (Children’s Services), to introduce a process to 
ensure fair and effective implementation of the new policy especially in 
relation to low income families; and 

• the Cabinet Member (Children’s Services) and the Director to report 
back to a future meeting of Cabinet to provide an update on progress. 

 
The Children's Services Scrutiny Committee has called in the decision to 
consider the criteria for low income families.  It met on 13th July, 2005 and 
discussed a number of concerns: 

 
• the policy needs to be easily understood by parents;   
• the policy needs to be easy to administer 
• the use of existing eligibility criteria for State Benefits (ie the use of 

Council Tax and Housing Benefits and Free School Meals 
entitlements) as opposed to setting up a local system of entitlement 
assessment; 

• the time factors for the introduction of the policy and the need to 
involve the voluntary aided schools to ensure a smooth transition; 

• the proposed level of parental contribution (£100) and whether this 
should reflect the lower levels set by some other rural councils; 

• the proposal to keep the parental contribution under the Vacant Seats 
Policy and the Denominational Policy in line; and  

• the need for a 'sliding scale' of charges, depending on the family 
circumstances, and supported the suggested three banded system 
(full rate, free and 50%).  

• It also proposed that further discussion be held with the Church 
Authorities over the implementation of the policy and that the policy 
should be reviewed after one year of operation. 

 
Having considered the concerns of the Scrutiny Committee, Cabinet has 
endorsed its original decision and authorised the Director of Children's 
Services to introduce a policy on contributions for denominational transport as 
set out above and to take account of the needs of larger and/or low income 
families.  This would entail: 

21



 
Contributions would be required towards the cost of the first two children 
attending school from any one family at the same address, towards 
denominational transport with any subsequent children having a 
denominational place entitled to free transport; 
 
Contributions being set at three levels reflecting the income level and family 
situation.  The levels would be: 

 
(a) Full Rate – related to the payments made under the vacant seat 

policy;  
(b) Free transport for those entitled to free school meals, free 

prescriptions (on income related criteria) and full housing or 
Council Tax benefit; 

(c) A 50% contribution from those not entitled under (b), but who 
would be entitled to some Housing and/or Council Tax benefit.  
The level of this is to be the subject of further work between 
Children's Services and Resources and Benefits. 

 
This advice will be incorporated into the Information to Parents handbook.  
The new policy will be introduced in September 2006 and reviewed in 
January 2007.  

 
 

6. COMMUNITY SERVICES 
(Cabinet Member - Councillor R.V. Stockton)  

6.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Destination Herefordshire – Cabinet has considered a proposal to establish 
a Destination Management Partnership (DMP) for Herefordshire in line with 
the West Midlands Visitor Economy Strategy 2004.   

 
The West Midlands Visitor Economy Strategy has recommended that each 
destination in the West Midlands should be represented by a Destination 
Management Partnership, a private/public sector organisation to be a single 
body delivering tourism in the destination.  

This is the first stage in the process with the private sector currently being 
consulted on the proposal to set up one autonomous body to deliver tourism 
in the County by April 2006.  There is still work to be undertaken on the 
financial cost of operating the DMP and this work will be done during the 
preparation of the Action Plan.  In particular, commitment and involvement of 
other directorates will need to be secured and any additional resourcing 
implications quantified. 
 
Cabinet has supported, in principle, the establishment of a Destination 
Management Partnership for Herefordshire by April 2006.  It has also agreed 
that the shadow partnerships (currently the Tourism Co-ordination Group) be 
requested to develop an operation Action Plan for the DMP by September 
2005.  This plan will include the requirements for: funding; staffing; the 
delivery mechanism; the membership and timetable for delivery.  The funding 
for the DMP will be raised from the existing Council Tourism budget, 
membership from the private sector, sponsorship from companies and 

22



funding from public sector bodies.  The service areas responsible for 
planning; environment; trading standards; street cleansing; transport and 
licensing will be invited to participate in the development of the DMP and to 
be involved in the Partnership thereafter. 

 

7. CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES 
(Cabinet Member - Councillor Mrs. J.P. French) 

7.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

 (i) Pay and Workforce Development Strategy 2005-08 – The Council has put 
in place a corporate planning process linked directly to its performance 
management framework that enables it to be clear about its priorities and how 
they will be achieved.  An important element to achieving these priorities is 
the implementation of the Pay and Workforce Development Strategy, which 
sets out the Human Resources themes and actions to be addressed.  The 
Strategy aims to ensure that the Council: 

• has the right people in the right places, with the right skills, to deliver the 
agenda and priorities set out in the Corporate Plan – improved services 
with greater efficiency and better customer focus; 

• is well-placed to respond to environmental and societal changes, and 
emerging technology; 

• meets its statutory obligations as an employer, and where possible 
exceeds those to demonstrate best and leading edge practice as the 
largest local employer; 

• becomes an employer of choice amongst those seeking employment and 
career opportunities. 

 The Strategy replaces the former Strategy for Developing and Improving 
Human Resources 2002/05 which set the human resources agenda for the 
past three years.  79% of planned actions were completed, with 10% no 
longer relevant and 11% to be carried forward as part of the new Strategy.   
Cabinet has approved the Council's Pay and Workforce Development 
Strategy 2005/08, together with the Operating Plan for 2005/06. 

(ii) Integrated Annual Outturn 2004/05 - A report on this item is to be found at 
paragraph 4.1(viii) of this report. 

(iii) Performance Management Framework –The Council first adopted a 
Performance Management Framework in May 2003.  Since then and 
following the appointment of a Head of Performance Management later that 
year there have been significant developments and improvements made to 
elements of the framework.  These have been brought together into one 
document, the revised Performance Management Framework, which Cabinet 
has now approved.   

 

23



(iv) Health and Safety Annual Report – Cabinet has received a report on a 
series of actions the Council has put in place to improve the health, safety 
and well-being of its workforce.  These actions have been effective in 
identifying sickness absence issues to be addressed and reducing the 
employee turnover.  

  
(v) Implementing Electronic Government (IEG) Return – The IEG Return is an 

essential part of the national monitoring process for assessing electronic local 
service delivery capability against central government’s 2005 target and 
supports the delivery of priority outcomes for local e-government.  It is an 
important feedback mechanism for assessing progress towards realising the 
benefits from the investment in e-government and the use of IEG funding in 
individual local authorities.  The Council is on target for a 95% completion rate 
by March 2006.  The Cabinet Member emphasised that the onus is on all staff 
in all directorates across the Council to assist in the process of IEG Delivery.  
Cabinet has noted that efficiency savings of £500,000 are expected in the 
coming year.  In approving the Implementing Electronic Government Return 
2005 Mid Term (IEG4.5) Cabinet has complimented the staff involved for their 
work and for their use of plain English throughout the document. 

(vi) Joint Team with the Pension Service – A report on this item is to be found 
at paragraph 13.1(v) of this report. 

(vii) Members' ICT Policy – the Cabinet Member has received a report setting out 
a draft ICT Policy to support members in their Work.  This has been designed 
to complement the Protocol on the Use of Resources being recommended by 
the Standards Committee elsewhere on this Agenda.  A copy of the Policy 
has been sent as a separate document.  All Members have been consulted 
on the Policy and given an opportunity to raise any concerns. 

 

8. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
(Cabinet Member and Deputy Leader - Councillor G.V. Hyde) 

8.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Property Strategy - A Property Strategy has been drawn up which has 
identified the need for a review of the Council's property and land assets. 
Cabinet has received a confidential report on the matter and has agreed that 
the Property Strategy be adopted for the future management of the Council's 
property and that Property Working Groups be established. 

(ii) Office Accommodation – Cabinet has received and agreed a confidential 
report setting out the business case for an Office Accommodation Strategy to 
address the operational and business issues of dispersed office 
accommodation.   

 
The decision was called in by the Strategic Monitoring Committee because of 
concerns about the business case; amount of detail; need for independently 
costed (alternative) proposals; and traffic implications.  The Committee met 
on 9th and 15th June, 2005 to consider the matter further.   
 

24



After due consideration of the issues the Committee requested that Cabinet 
did not commit itself to the development of the preferred site as a permanent 
solution to the Council’s office accommodation needs without further 
consideration; that it satisfied itself that the comparison between the options 
was valid from a strategic as well as a financial aspect; and that it continues 
to examine alternative options. 

Having carefully considered these points, Cabinet has re-confirmed its 
original decision and agreed the recommendations of the Strategic Monitoring 
Committee and will proceed with that support. 

 

9. ENVIRONMENT  
(Cabinet Member: Councillor P.J. Edwards) 

9.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Environment Strategy and Revised Environmental Policy – Cabinet has 
approved the Corporate Environment Strategy which provides partners and 
managers across the Council with an overview of major environmental 
commitments that have been made by the Council.  These are linked through 
the agreed ambitions of the Herefordshire Plan and the Corporate Plan 
2005/06 which states that one of the Council's top priorities is "to protect the 
environment, including recycling much more waste and significantly reducing 
carbon emissions".  The Strategy is backed by an integrated action plan that 
aligns the aims and objectives described in the Strategy with the time targets 
adopted for each action. 

Cabinet has also approved a revision of the Council's Environmental Policy to 
take account of: 

• The certification to ISO 14001 of numerous Council services and functions 
since the policy was passed in 2002; 

• The change from the initial focus on the Council’s direct environmental 
impacts out to include public facing services such as Waste Management 
and Transportation; 

• Revisions to the ISO 14001 standard in 2004. 

(ii) Grafton Travellers' Site – Cabinet has considered a report setting out 
options for the future of the Grafton Travellers' Site in Hereford.   

The Council’s current Travellers’ Policy is to refurbish or replace sites through 
exploring the sale of land to facilitate the refurbishment or redevelopment of 
Travellers’ sites in Herefordshire.  The Grafton site was identified as a site 
that could possibly be disposed of, allowing the Capital receipt to be used to 
provide a new site.  At the time the Policy was drawn up no grants for site 
refurbishment were available and the entire refurbishment would have 
needed to be undertaken using the Council’s own resources.  The Grafton 
site has been closed since 2001 following a series of serious vandalism 
incidents. 

25



In 2003/04 the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) made grants for 
refurbishment available.  Despite searching for replacement sites for Grafton 
it became clear that finding a suitable replacement site would be difficult, 
therefore a grant application for refurbishing the Grafton Site was made as an 
alternative option.  Although the grant application was initially unsuccessful 
the ODPM eventually announced in December 2004 that Herefordshire had 
been successful in its bid for a grant, which amounted to 75% of the £400,000 
necessary to refurbish the Grafton Site.  Capital support will be needed to 
meet the Council's contribution. 
 
The Council currently has three other grant applications outstanding with the 
ODPM: for two new Transit sites and to refurbish and improve the existing 
Watery Lane Travellers' site. 
 

After careful consideration of alternative sites Cabinet has agreed that the 
ODPM grant be used for its original intention and that the Travellers Site at 
Grafton be reduced from 20 pitches to 10 pitches, refurbished, and the 
remainder of the site sold. 

 

10. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
Cabinet Member - Councillor D.B. Wilcox) 

10.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Herefordshire Provisional Local Transport Plan 2006/07-2010/11 - A 
report on this item is to be found at paragraph 1.2 of this report. 

(ii) Dishley Street Car Park, Leominster – Cabinet has considered a 
confidential report and authorised the Director of Environment, in consultation 
with the County Secretary and Solicitor, to dispose of an area of Dishley 
Street Car Park, Leominster for the construction of a new dentistry practice 
scheme, subject to the agreement of acceptable lease terms and conditions 
and the provision of additional replacement public car parking spaces at 
Etnam Street.   

 

11. RESOURCES 
(Cabinet Member - Councillor R.M. Wilson) 

11.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Procurement Strategy – It is a requirement of the National Procurement 
Strategy for Local Government that Councils adopt a procurement strategy.  
This Council is unusual in having outsourced a significant amount of its 
activities, or in other ways developed strong working partnerships, and in 
part-owning West Mercia Supplies, a purchasing organisation.  The Council’s 
significant procurement activity takes place by either of these means.  The 
Council's revised Procurement Strategy, which the Cabinet has now 
approved, will continue with this pragmatic and successful approach. 

 

26



12. RURAL REGENERATION AND STRATEGY 
(Cabinet Member - Councillor J.C. Mayson) 

12.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

 (i) There were no decisions by Cabinet relating to this programme area during 
the reporting period. 

 

13. SOCIAL CARE ADULTS AND HEALTH 
(Cabinet Member Councillor Mrs. L.O. Barnett) 

13.1 Report on Decisions Taken 

(i) Social Care Budget - A report on this item is to be found at paragraph 4.1(i) 
of this report. 

(ii) Homelessness Budget - Cabinet has received a report on the budget 
provision for homelessness, which shows the budget is under extreme 
pressure in terms of meeting statutory provision and will overspend unless 
additional resources are allocated.  This is due to the increasing numbers of 
people requiring support and the costs associated with the use of temporary 
accommodation.   

 Cabinet has agreed that funds can be vired to the homelessness budget 
2005/06 from other budgets within the Council which are not scheduled to 
spend as initially planned when the budgets were set.   

The position will be kept under review and reported within existing 
performance reporting arrangements and revisited as part of the budget 
process for 2006/07.  In the unlikely event that underspendings occur, then 
these would be returned to corporate funds.   

(iii) Home Improvement Agency Service – Cabinet has received a confidential 
report confirming that the current service provider, Anchor Staying Put, has 
given notice of withdrawal of the service from September 2005.  The existing 
service has been reviewed, and a detailed option appraisal and re-
specification of the service to meet current and future needs in Herefordshire, 
undertaken.  As a result of this review Cabinet has agreed that the Home 
Improvement Service be operated as an in-house service. 

(iv) Homelessness and Housing Advice – Cabinet has received a confidential 
report confirming the decision by Herefordshire Housing Ltd to withdraw from 
the Housing Agency Agreement in respect of Homelessness and Housing 
Advice Agency Services.  Having reviewed all options Cabinet has agreed 
that the Homelessness and Housing Advice Agency Services be operated as 
an in-house service.  It has also recommended that Adult Social Care and 
Strategic Housing Scrutiny Committee consider a review of the current state 
of homelessness within the County. 

27



(v) Joint Team with the Pension Service – Cabinet has approved the setting 
up of a Joint Team, an integrated partnership between the Department of 
Work and Pensions and the Council, potentially incorporating the Welfare 
Rights, Housing Benefit and Fairer Charging Teams.  The Joint Team will 
support the local community to access benefits and entitlements including 
Pension Credits, carry out assessments on an individual's ability to contribute 
to the cost of social care and provide information and advice to meet the 
needs of older people and their carers.   

(vi) Green Paper on Adult Social Care:  "Independence, Well-being and 
Choice" – The Green Paper is the Government's consultation paper setting 
out its proposals for the future direction of social care for all adults of all age 
groups in England.  It is, itself, the outcome of consultation of a range of 
stakeholders inside and outside Government, including service users.  The 
Government's new vision for adult social care is based on the principle that 
everyone in society has a positive contribution to make and that they should 
have a right to control their own lives.  Cabinet has approved a response 
welcoming and supporting the vision.  It has also identified issues for greater 
emphasis and others for further exploration and development.  It was 
particularly concerned that the initiative is properly resourced. 

(vii) Homelessness Improvement Plan – Cabinet has considered a confidential 
report and approved a Homelessness Improvement Plan which sets out a 
range of objectives and actions for the purpose of tackling the current 
homelessness problem in Herefordshire.  It has also approved the provision 
of Invest to Save resources of £100,000 to tackle homelessness and agreed 
that the Bed and Breakfast budget be used for preventative activities where 
investment will save money and avoid the use of bed and breakfast 
accommodation. 

 

 

 

COUNCILLOR R.J. PHILLIPS 
LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

28



�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

� �
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

29



�
�

�
�

� � �
 
!
"
#
�$
%
�&
$
'
�
#
'
�
(
�

�
�

 
�

(
�
)
)
�
�*
�

�
�

!
�

"
�


�

�
�

�
�
�
	�
+
�#
�
�
	�
�
�
)
�
�
��

�
�

&
��
�

,
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
-
�"
�
�
-
�
��
�
	.
�

�
�

&
��
�

�
�
��
�
�)
�
�


�
��
�
-
�/
�
�

	
�*
�(
*
�
��
)
�
�

�
�
�

&
�0
��
�
%
	�
�
�


	�

�
1
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

&
�0
��
�
�
��
+
��
)
)
�
�1
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

&
�2
��
�
3
�
�4
��
�

�
��

�
�
�
	�
+
�

�
�
�

&
�2
��
�
3
�
�4
��
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
.
)
�
�
��

�
	
�

&
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
	.
�3
�
�4
	�
+
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�*
��

�
�
�

�
	



#
�

1
�
�
	�
�
��
�
-
� 
.
.
��
�
�

�

�
�
�

%
�

 
.
.
�
�
-
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
	�


��


�
��


��
�
�


��
�
�


��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
	�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�

� � �

30



�
�

�
�

�

�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�#
��
	�
	$
��
�

��
��
��
�#
��
	�
%�
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
#�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
��
#�
�	
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
%�
�
���
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
%�
��
	�
��
��
��
�(
��
��
�

��
�
#�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
�
���
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�!
�+
��
��

��
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
�)
��

�
��
��
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��

�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�
��
��

��
��
		
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
!�
"
��
	�
��
	�
��
,�
���
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
���
�#
��
��
���
��

���
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
!�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�	
�

-�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��*
��
��
�

��
�
 
�.
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�!
�.
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
		
%�
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
.�
	#
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
 
�.
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
�(
�#
��
��
��
��
)�
��
��

�
��
��
+
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�/	
��
�	
��
��
��

0
��
		
�	
	�
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
	#
��
���
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
/�
��
��

�
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�0�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
#�
��
�	
	%
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
�(
��
�	
��
��
��
1�
��
�2
��
		
�	
	�
��
�!�
"
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�
�

��
��
��
#�
��

��
��
��
��

��
#�
��
��

��
���
��
��
�	
���
��
���
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�!�
3
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��	
�

��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
�	
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
���
	#
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
4�
�5
��
�
��
��
	!
�

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
*	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
%�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$�
6�7
�3
�/
 
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
		
0�
��
��
��
�
�8
��
��
	�
�
�
	�

��
��
��
�(
��
�


�
��
��
&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��

�
��
�(
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
		
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
 
��
��
��
	9
�6
��7
�3
��
��
��
��
��
�:
��
��
��
��

 
��
��
��
�	
��
��

#�
��
��
��
*�
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
9�
6��
�7�
3
��
. 
 
;
�,
��
���

�

�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�8
��
��
	�
�	
	�
		
��
��
��
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
. 
 
;
�	
��
��

��
�	
�/�
��
�0
�	
��
���
��
��
�=
=9
��
��
�6
��
7�
��
��
�/>
��
��
3
��
���
�
�3
��
��
��
;
��
�0
��
*�
��
�	
��	
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
�	
���
��
�	
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�?
��
�(
��
��
�<
��
��
��

�@
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
 

	
��
�
!�

.�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
@
��
��
���
��
;
��
��
��
��
A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
���
�3
#�
���
��
��
�	
��
�
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
��
#�
��
	�
6+
��
��
��

��
��
��
	%
�3
		
�	
	�

��
��;
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
 
�#
��
��
	�
��
%�
@
��
��
���
��
B3
;
. 
C%�
"
��
��
��
��
�
�@
�
#�
�

�
��
��
B@
"
@
C�
��
��
;
��
��
���
�7
�

��
	#
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
�
#�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
6�
��
���
��
��
	�

-
��
���
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�7
!�.
��
3
;
. 
%��
��
��
��	
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
���
�5
��
��
��
��
�5
D�
E
@
@
;
	%
�

��
�+
��
��
��
��
��
��
0	
�5
��
��
��
��
�5
D�
E
@
@
;
	%
���
�@
"
@
���
�5
��
��
��
��
�5
D�
E
@
@
;
	�
��
��
��
�;
��
��
���
��
��
��
5�
��
��
��
��
5D
�E
@
@
;
	!
�&
��
��
�	
���
���
��
�
)?
�	
��
���
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
		
��
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��

��
�!�

"
��
��
�
 
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
���
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
	�
��
�(
�

�#
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
�#
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�
�6
F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��
7�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�#
�	
�!�
�
��
��
��
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�

�
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	!
�"
��
	�
��
��

�
�

	�
�
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
���
�
	$
�

�
���
��
��
��
�	

�
��

�
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
� �

�
�

.�
��
��
��
��
@
��
�

9�@
���
��
��
��
��
��
>
��
��
��
	�
3
		
�	
	�
��
��;
��
��
��
�9
� 
�
���
�3
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
�9
� 
�#
#�
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�<
��
��
���
��
���
� 
��
��
��
	�

�

31



�
�

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�9
�
;
��
��
��
��
��
>
�*
�
���
��
��
��
6	
��
�

�
��
�
79
�
>
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
&
�	
��
�

9�
 
�#
#�
��
�
��
��
		
�
��
�
 
�

	�
��
��
�
<
�	
�	
��
 
��
��
��
	9
�
 
�#
#�
��
�
��
��
		
�
��
�
3
##
��
#�
��
��
�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
�9
� 
�#
#�
��
�;
��
��
���
��
.�
��
��
��
���
�	
9��

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
� �

�
�

 
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
�;
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
�@
��
��
���
�%
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
@
�
#�
�

�
��
�9�
;
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�

+
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��

��
��
�	
��
�,
��
��
�%
��
��
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�(
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
!�

.�
��
��
�
	�
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�
 
%�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�3
��
��
��

	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
6�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�F
��
��


�
��
��
��
7�
��
�
#�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
5�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
#�
#�
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��



��
G
!�

"
��
	�
�	
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
���
���
��
G
��
��
��
���
�!
�3
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
(�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
�$
�

�
�

>
��
��
��
�


�
5=
G
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��#
�#
��
��
��
��

�
�

.�
��
��
	�
��



�D
G
��
��
���
��
+
��	
��
"
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
��

�
�

:
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
&
��

�
��
��

�;
��
��
�

�#
�#
��
��
��
��

�
�

 
��
�
��
��
��
�

�	
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
&
�	
��
��
��
�#
�#
��
��
��
��

"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�*
��
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
�%
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��

��
4�
��
�	
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
�%�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�

#�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
(	
��
���
�6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	7
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
�

-�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�#
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
	�
��

!
�"
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
!�
.��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
���
�	
��
��
��
*�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
#�
#�
���
�%
�#
��
���
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
��
��

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
�

��
�	
!�
+
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��	
��
	�
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
�	
��
<
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

�
���
��
���
	�
/��
�
��

0��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
	�
��
���

�
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�,
��
���

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�

��	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�!
�

.��
��
�
��
�	
��
�#
���
���

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��
?
��
��
��
��
(�
#�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
!�
+
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
��

#�
��
��
��
�
 
�

�	
	�
		
�
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
0	
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�%
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�%
�@
"
@
%�
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
�	
�(
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��
	�

�
	�
��
��
��

	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��
?
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
		
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
	!
�+
��
��
4�
�
#�
�%
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
�6
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
(�
�
���
��
���
��
��
�7
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�@
��
��
���
�%
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
@
�
#�
�

�
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
�%
��
��
�

��
���
�
��
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
$��

 
;
@
&
.3
H�
@
F
I
&
3
"
.�
:
3
H�
:
@
@
F
 
�8
���
��
���
��
��
��
�J
�G

��
���
�	
�	
9�@
K
&
HI
 
.�
:
��D
�G

9�"
>
I
3
:
&
�
�D
�G

9�:
@
'
3
"
.L
@
�;
3
>
@
:
"
3
H�
&
3
>
@
>
�3
"
"
."
I
F
@
 
�D
�G

9�?
I
HH
�
.:
'
�D
�G

�

"
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#!
�"
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��
?
��
��
��
���
�

��
#�
��
��
��
�

32



�
�

�
�

�
���
��
��
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
��
��

�
��
��
���
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�	
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
D�
�
���
�#
���
���

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
 
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��	
���
�
�	
�!�

� "
��
��

�
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��

��
��
�
 
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
=�
�!
��
��
��
��%
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
MG

�
��
��
��
	�
���
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
!��

��#
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
$��

�
�
��
DD
G
���
��
��
	�
���
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��

�
�
��
5�
G
���
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
�

�
�
��
�M
G
���
��
��
	�
���
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
�

�
�
��
5�
JG

�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�
?
��
��>
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
�
6�
��
	�
�	
�
#�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
#�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
(�
�
��
��
%�
��
���
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
���
��

#�
���
�%
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
 
 
7�

"
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�#
��
��
���
	�
��
�

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�
.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�%
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�
�
. 
;
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
5�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
�
��
�

��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
##
�

��
��
��
/�
�
 
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
�
#�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�

�4
��
��
	�
��
���
�

��
��
��

�
�(
���
���
��
&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
D!
�

�

.��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�D
��
���
�

��
��
#�
���
��
��
���

#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
��
��

#�
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��
�

-�
��
��
�	
$�

�
�
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�
�
�
���
��
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
!
��
�"
�

�
�
#
��
���
�
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
���
$�
��

�
��
��
��
��
"�

�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
���
%
���
��
��
��
��
&�
��
��
��
��
��
�'
��
�

�(
)�
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
�&
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�"
�

�
�
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
�
��
���
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
"�

�
�
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
$�
�%
���
�$
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
�
���
��
��
��
���
��
"�

�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
���
��
�	
��
���
�	
��
��
���
��
-�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�(
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
!�

33



�
�

�
�

�
		

	
	�


�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�

�
�




�
��
�
��
��
�
�
� �

"
��
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
0�
 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��*
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�

��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��

��
	�
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�
�
���

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

�
���

��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
!��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�	
	�
�	
���

#�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
%�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
!�
�
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
!�.
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�!
� �

�
��
��
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�.
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��

��
��
�	
�

��
,�
��
��
!��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
%�
�
���
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
�
��


�
�	
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	%
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�(
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�

34



�
�

�
�

�

�
���
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
 
��
�
�
�
�
�
!
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
&
��
��
�@
4�
��
���
�0
	�
F
�#
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
�@
4�
��
���
�	
�I
��
��
6�
���
��
��
�

��
��
�7!
�.
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	�

F
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
���
��
F
���
��
��
��
��&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	!
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
�4
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
�H
��
��
�3
��
��
���

�
3
��
�	
%�
N�
&
��

�
��
��

� 
��
��

�
&
���

��
�
�F
�	
��
��
��
>
��
��
���
��

;
��
��
��
	�
�#
	%
��
�F
3
3
"
0	
��
��
��
��
(	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
6�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
%�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
%�
 
��
�#
	�
���
%�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�7
�&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
3
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
�.�
	#
��
���
��
>
�#
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
��
0!�
.��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
�
��
��
��
#�
�	
	�
��



��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
 
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
	O

��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#	
0!�
3
��
��
�

�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
.�
	#
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�/�
##
��
#�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
4�
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�	
�	
0!�

"
��
��
�
 
��
	�
�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�H
��
��
�&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
?
��
��
�6
H&
)?
7!
�.
��
��
��
���
��
��
��	
��
�	
#�
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

H&
)?
�/
?
��
�(
��
��
��
��
&

�
��
0�
	�

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�3
��
��
 
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
%�
;
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
���
���

�
�
���
��
��
	�
6;
�
;
�
	7
�	
��
��
��

%
�@
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
+
��
�	
�

��
��
		
��
�	
��<

��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
���
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��
��
��
�F
��
��
��
	#
��
��
��
���
��
;
�
;
�
	�
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
�	
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
#	
�

�
���
���
��
��&
���

��
��
��
F
�	
��
��
��
>
��
��
���
��
;
��
��
��
	�
�#
	!
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��



�'
��
��
��

��
��
�
���
��
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
�	
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
3
��
��
 
��
��
��?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��	
�	
��
(�
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�
%�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
(!
�3
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
%�
��
��

�
�
 
�3
��
��
"
��
�
	�
��
��
���
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
���
�#
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�3
��
�� 
��
��
��?
��
��
��
��
��
��
(!
�

<
3
;
;
3
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�	
�,
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�<
3
;
;
3
� 
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��
?
��
��
!�
�
�	
��
<
��
��
��

;
��

�
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

�	
�

-�
��
��
��
��
�/@
���
��
��
��
 
�#
��
��
	�
��
0�.
�	
#�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
���
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
	�
�<
3
;
;
3
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
!�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
�	
��
���
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�-�
	�
��
��

��
��
��
�	
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#	
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�H
&
)?
�	
�

��
��
�#
	�
6#
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
��
��
7!
�

+
��
�
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	�
#�
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
	�
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�
�
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
��
�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��

�
��
�

3
		
�	
	�

��
��+
��
�
��
��
(�
6&
3
+
7�
��
��

�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
	�
�
��
���
	�

�
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�3
	�
��
�
��


�
��
��
��
��
�3
��
��
&
��
��
�;
��
��
��
��
��
&
��

�
���
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
���
	%
��
��
�

�
�
 
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
�	
��	
��
��
	�
��
��
�H
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
?
��
��
	!
�3
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
���
�(
	�
��
��
���
�(
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
4�
�
#�
��
�
�
 
��
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
	�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
#	
%�
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
H�
��
��<

��
��
��

��
��
&
��

�
���
��
0	
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
?
��
��
%�
 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��

��
�
�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
#	
%�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
�#
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#	
�6
 
<
3
"
��&
��

�
��
��

� 
��
��

�
��
��
F
��
�	
�;
��
��
��
	�
�#
7�
��
�!
�.�
��
��
���
��
%��
��
��
�
 
��	
���
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
���
�(
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
�	
�/<

��
��
���
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
0!�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
-�
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��

�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��
��
�#
�
��
�	
��
���
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	�
�

&
��
��
��
�0
	�
"
��
	�
	!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
		
��
�	
��
<
��
��
�%
��
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	#
��
�	
��
��
��
��
&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�!
�!
�;
�
;
�
��
;
��
��
��
��
�

F
��
��
7�
�
���
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6&
3
+
��@
��
�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�;
��
��
��
��
�7
!�

� �

35



�
�

�
	

"
��
�#
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
(�
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	�
�4
�	
��
��
��
��
��
		
��	
	�
�	
��
��	
��
��
��
��

��
��

#�
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
�
#�
���
��
��
��
��
	!
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
�-
��
��

��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�
 
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��

��
��

#�
���
��
6�
!�
!�
:
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
)�
	�
��
��
'
�#
7!
��
3
��

��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
%�
��
��
�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
+
��
��

%�
�
��
��
��
��

#�
�	
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
�-
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
%�
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��	
	�
�	
!�
"
��
��
�
 
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
�6
&
�
 
'
7�
�	
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
		
��
��
%�
�
��
��
��	
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
�	
��
���
�	
%�
��
��
&
�
 
'
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
���
	#
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
&
�
 
'
��	
�/�
��

#�
	�
��
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
���
	O

��
��
��
��
#�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�0!
�

;
���
���

�
��
���
�	
���
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��	
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�
	$
�

�
�
&
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
	�
6&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	7
!�

�
�
+
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
���
� 
��
�#
	�
���
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
�
�
 
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
##
��
��
��
�	
���
(�
��
�
���
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
&
���

��
��
�)
�	
���
��
3
��
��
��
	!
�

�
�
&
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
�	
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�

�
�
>
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
�H
 
&
!�

�
�
>
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�6
�
. 
;
7�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
��
�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�	
!�

� �

� �

36



�
�

�



�

�
�"
��
�
 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
#
��
�
�
#
�
�
�
$
��
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
�6
&
�
 
'
7�
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��	
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
�	
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
�	
��
��
��
�

�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
,�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��

�

��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�&
��
	�
��
��
���
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
�-�
��
���
�	
��
��
�#
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
�(
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�H
 
&
!�"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
�	
�

��
��

-�
��
�*
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�


�
��
��
&
��
��
�@
4�
��
���
��
�
���
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
(�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�"
��
	�
��
�

��
	�

��
��
?
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
(!
�"
��
��
�-
��
��

��
��
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

	�
��
��
��

�
��
	%
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

	!
�3
���
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
+
��
��

%�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�

��
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
!�
+
��
��

��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��



��
�

�
��


�
��
��
���
��
&
�
 
'
!�F
�	
#�
��
���
�	
���
�(
%��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
���
��
��
��
D�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#	
!�

&
�
 
'
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
�

��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
	!
�"
��
�'
��
�#
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
���
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��


�
��
!�3
	�
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

%
���
��

#�
��
��

���
(�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
		
��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	!
�

"
��
�&
�
 
'
�#
��

�
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
�

 
��
��
��
!�
"
��
�'
��
�#
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�

��
�
	!
�.
��
#�
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��

#�
�	
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
!�
"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
���
�
#�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
	#
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
��
��
���
�
 
�-�
��
���
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
#�
��
��

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
$�

�
��
��
��
��
+ �

�
�

"
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��?
��
��
��
��

#�
�	
��
��
���
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
���
	�

�
�

<
��
���
�	
%��
��
���
��
��
��
�%
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�

�
�

"
��
�?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

 
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
�+�

�
�

"
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
<
��
��
��

��
��?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
+
��
��

��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��

�
�

&
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��	
��
���
��
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��	
�	
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
<
��
��
��

��
��
?
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
D�
�
��
(�
#�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��

�
��
!�

�

37



�
�

�
�
�

�

!
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!
��
�
��
&
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
#
�

�

'
�
)
�
�

 
+
�
�


*
��
�
.
��
�
�
�
�	
�
+
�

�
�
�
��
	�
��
+
�
�


*
�

#
��
�
	

	�
*
�
,
�
�
-
�
��

&
�
�
	�
5�
1
�
6
�(
*
4
�
�
�7
 

�
�
��
�
�	
�
+
8�

�


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
��


�
�
�
���

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

&
�
�
	�
5�
'
�
	

��
�	
�
+

�
�7
 

�
�
��
�
�	
�
+
8�

 
�
��
�

�!
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
���

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�
��
	


�
*
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
"�
�#
�
��
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
"�
�#
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

 
�
�
�!
	�
�
�
*
�

&


�
��
��
&
�
��
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

 
�
�
!
�

��
�
�
��!
��
�
"�
�&
�
��
��
�
�
�'
&
&
(
)�

�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

(
�
�
�%
	�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��!
��
�
"�
�&
�
��
��
�
�
� 
�
��
�

�!
�
�
��
�
�

(
��
�
�
�

��


��
�
�
��!
��
�
"�
�&
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

1
�
��
�&
�
	�
�
�

�
!
�
�
�
��


�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
&
�
��
��
�
�
��


�&
�
�




��
�

�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�&

�
�
�

�
*
�

 
�
��
�

�!
�
�
��
�
�*
�
+
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
*
��
�
�
��
,
�-
��


!
�
��
��
�
��


�
�&
�
.
.


��
�
�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

#
�	


�
�(
)
	�
�
��

�
�*
�
+
"�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
 
�
�
��
�
�-
�&
�
/
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��


%
%
��
�
�

�
��
,
0�
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�9
�



�
*
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��


�
�
��
/
�
��
��
�

(
�
�1
�&
�
.
�1
�'
&
��
�
��
,
��
�*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�.
�
)�

�
��
�
!
�

�
�
��
�

:
�

�
�
� 



�
�
�

*
�

/
�
��


�
�&
�
��
��
�
0�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�2
��
�
�

2
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
3
��
��
�
��

2
�
��
�
�

$
�
%
�
��
�

 
�
-
��
�
�9


&
�
�
�
�


�
	�
�

�


��
�
1�
-
� 
�
��
�!
�
1�
4
3
&
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
4
3
&
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

38



�
�

�
�
�

��

�
�'
��
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
#
�(
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
#�
�	
�

���
�

���
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
���

�
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�	
���
��
�5
��
E
;
.	
��
��
�
���
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
!�;
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
�
��
��
���
#�
��
��

��
�	
���
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
�
 
'
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�

�
��
��
�	
���
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
�!�

�
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
%�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�5
��
E
;
.	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)?
�,
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�

<
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
���
�!
�3
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�	

	
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
 
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��

�
��
���
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
���
�!
�.
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D�
�
���
��
��
��

��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
#�
�	
�

���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
��
	�
��
���
��
���
��
��
	�
#�
��
!�
+
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
6�
!�
!�
@
"
@
%�
>
)�
 
��
��
��
	7
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
*�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�6
�!
�!
�

. 
 
;
%�+
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

7
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
D�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�D
�F
��
��
��

�

3
��
��
��
;
��
�!
�

"
��
�.
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��
%�
�
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�<
��
��
��

��
��
"
��
�
%�
�	
��
�	
#�
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
,�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
� 
��
��
��
!�
 
��
�#
��
*�
��
��
��

�
��
*�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

,�
��
��

��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�	
���
�
#�
��
��
���
���
��
	�
��
��
$�

�
�

<
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�
. 
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	

	�
��

��
�P
��
�	
�

�
�

F
�#
*	
��

#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
3
		
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��	
�#
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
(�
��
�	
�#
��
��
	�
��
�

�
�

&
��

#�
��
��
��
��
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��	
�	
�


�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
�!
��
"
��
	�
��
��
�#
�	
	�
��
��
���
��
3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
		
��
�

��
(�
��
���
��
�
��
(�
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
	�
��
%�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���



���
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
!�

�
�

3
��
���
��
��
��
�#
�	
��

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�#
��
��
		
��	
���
��
��
��
��
��
!�
!��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
!�

�
�

@
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
���

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
!�
�"
��
	�
�	
��
	�
��
��
���
��
���

�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�(
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
#�

6�
!�
!��
��
	�
��
��
�	
	�
��
�@
"
@
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
���

�
���

�
��
��
7!
�

�
�

+
��
�

��
(�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
E
;
.	
���
��
#�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
	�
�
��
���
�	
!�

�
�

&
���
��
��
��
��
��
�E
;
.�,
��
��
��
�

��
�#
��
�	
��
��
��
��	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
(�
��
�	
!��
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��	
��
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
!��

�
�

>
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
3
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
��
��
��
�P
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
�!
�.
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
. 
�;
HI
 
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
#�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
���
���
�
��
��
��
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
	

	�
��

���
�)
��

!
�

3
���
��
���
�	
��
	

	�
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�%
��
��
���
��
��
%��
4#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	(
���
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
#�
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��

!�
 
��
���
��
��
��
	#
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
(�
6�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��	
�	
7%
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
(�

6�
��
��
��
��
(�
�#
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	7
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
���
��
��
��

�
�(
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��
!�
�3
	�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

	�
#�
��
�	
��
��
#�
���

%
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
(�
��
��
#�
��
��
		
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�
��
	!
��
>
�	
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
:
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
�	
�3
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

#�
��
��
!�
�"
��
	�
�	
��
4�
��
�

��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
)?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
�

���
�	
!�

.�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

��
��
�
��
(�
��
�	
#�
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��



��
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
)?
�@
���
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�6
@
;
A
3
7�
;
��
��
		
�	
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
�


�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��

��
	�
��
��
��

��
#�
��
��

��
�	
���
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
%�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

%
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
�
#�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�

39



�
�

�
�
�

.�
��
��
��
D�
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
���
��

���
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
�	
���
��
��
���
��
���
���

#�
��
��
#�
��
���
�!
�.�
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
���
�

��
��

�
��
���
��
���
��@
;
A
3
��
��
��	
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
���
���
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
���
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
6�
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��

��
�Q
7!
�

"
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�"
��
	�
��
��
$�
��
���

�
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��	
(�
��
��
��
�
%�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
�	
��

��
	#
��
��
��	
�	
�6
�!
�!
��
��
���
7%
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
	�
#�
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
	%
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�#
��
�	

	
��
�
	�
��
��

�
��
���
���
��
��
��
��

�	
!�
"
��
���

#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�

���
�	
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
#�
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

#�
��
��
��
!�
>
�#
��
��
��
��
(�
�#
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
#�
��
��
���
		
�	
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
&
�	
��
;
��
��
��
��
+
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��	
(�
��
	�
	�
��
	�
	�
��
��
��

�	
	�
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
(	
�6
�!
�!
��
��
�(
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
 
�>
�	
(�
>
��
�	
��
�%
��
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
�%
��
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
�
��
��
��

��
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
(	
��
��
��

�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�7
!�
.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
�

��
��
�

#�
�#
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
	�
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
!�

.�
��
��
��
D�
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��
��
���
�#
��
��
��
��
�/
;
��
��
��
��
��
�.
�
#�
��
��

��
��
;
��
�0
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
,�
��
��

��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*

��
��
��
��
��
�
�

!�

�

40



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�)
�"
�&
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

!�
"
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
�	
�6
�D
%�
N%
�N
��
��
N�
7�
#�
��
��
��
��

�
��
(�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�

"
��
��
��
��
��

��
��?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
�D
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
���
���
��
�	
��
��
��
�
	$
��

�
�

�
�	
��<

��
��
��
;
��

�
���
��
�!
�G

��
#�
���
�6
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
=!
�G

�*
�=
G
��
���
��
��
�

�	
��
��
�7
�

�
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
� 
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
	�
=!
�G

��
�	
��
�#
���
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
� 
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
	�
=!
�G

��
�	
��
�#
���
��

�
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�@
��
��
���
��
=!
�G

��
�	
��
�#
���
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�@
��
��
���
��
=!
�G

�6
.�
��
��
���
��
%��
��
��
��
��
@
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
���
��
�	
7!
�

�
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
���
�6
��
��

�"
�

��
��
N�
7�
=!
�G

��
�	
��
�#
���
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
�6
��
��

�"
�

��
��
N�
7�
:
�3
�

�
�

H�
��
��3
��
��
���

�
&
��
��
�@
4�
��
���
��
:
�3
�

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
+
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
D�
�	
�R
=M
J%
5�
M�
6�
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
-�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�7
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
��
��
��
��
�

��
�5
5!
=G

��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
�	
�#
��
-�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
���
��
�#
���
��
��
�J
!J
G
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
?
��
��
���
��
��
��
�D
��
��

��
(�
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
:
 
�#
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
!��

3
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
5	

� �<
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
H;
 
3
5�
6H
��
��
�;
�

���
� 
��
��
��
�3
��
��
�
��
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
�<
��
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	!
� 
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
	#
���
�	
�

�
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
	%
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��

	�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
�	
��
��
��
!�
.�
��
��
���
��
%��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
�#
�	
	�

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
�
 
�

��
��
�!�
"
��
���
		
�

��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�

���
�

��
��
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
(�

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�;
�
;
�
�	
��
��
��

!
�@
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�
#�
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
��
���
��
���

%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
	�
�
��
(�
��
��
���
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�(
��
���
��
4�
	�
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
.�
��
��
���
��
%�
@
��
�#
��
��
 
��
��
��+
��
��
6@
 
+
7�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�H
 
&
%�
�
��
��
�

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�H
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
�	
�#
��
-�
��
��
��
��
���
�F
��
��


�
��
��
��
!��

3
��
H;
 
3
��

�
��
��
	�

�
��
�	
�

�
���
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
�	
!�
"
��
��
��	
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��

��
��
	�
��
	�
���
!�
"
��
�

	�
��
��
��	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
	�
��
��3
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
#�
	�
�5
D�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
�

�
��
��
�	
	�
�	
!�
"
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�H
;
 
3
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
%�
���
	�
��
�	
	�
��
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

	�
�
���
�

��
���
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�!
�

3
	�
��
��

�
�	
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
;
��
�%
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
4#
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
	�
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�!
�"
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
�	
��
��



��
��
�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�.�
	#
��
���
��
��
#�
��
!�"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
(�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�

�	
��
��
�	
%��
��
��
��
%��
��
���

#�
��
��

��
�	
��
�,
��
��
��



���
��
�
�
 
%��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
	�

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
%�
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
�6
���
��
��
��
%�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
%�
��
*(
��
��
��
�7
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
%�
��
#�
��
��
��

%�



��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
		
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
	�
@
��
��
���
�%
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
@
�
#�
�

�
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
�&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
%�
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
���
��
�#
��
�
�	
�	
%�
��
��
��(
��

�
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�

�
���
���
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
!�

41



�
�

�
�
�

�

!
�
�
�
�
�'
*%
��
�
�
 
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
#
�&
�
�
�!
$
�
�&
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
*�

�

�
�


�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
0�
	
�
�

�
 
&
#
�(
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
��
;

�
�
��
��
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
0	
�


�

&
�
�
��
;6
�
�
�
-
��
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

1
�
)
�
�
-
��
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

&
�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
;6
�
�
�
-
��
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
0�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
+
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
�

�
�
�
0�
�
	
�

$
��
�
��
�
�-
�
��
�

�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
��

5
�

0
<�
2
�
<�
�
�
�

�

!
�
�
�
�
�'
.%
��
�
�
!
$
��
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
�!
�
�
�
��
�
#
�
�
!
�&
�
�
�!
$
�
�&
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�/
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
� 
��
�
�!
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
"
�


��
�
#
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
#
��
�
�

�
�

	


�
�

�
�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
�
0�
	
	

�
�
�
�
<�
�
�

�
��
6
�
�	
�
�
�

�
�
�
0�


�
�

�


0�


�

�
	
0�
�


�

�
�
�
<�
�
�

3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�(
�


	�

�
(
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
	
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
�
0�
�
�

5�
�
0
�
<�
=
=

:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
�(
�


	�

�
(
�
��
	

�
�
�





0�


�
�

�
�
�
0�
	
�

5�
�
0
2
<�
�
�

3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�#
-
�


�
�	
�
�
�

�
�
0	


�
�

�
�
0�
�
�

5�
�
0
�
<=
�
=

:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
�#
-
�


�
�	
�
�
�

�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
0�
�
�

5�
2
=
<�
�
=

3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�:
�
�

�
�
�7
��
�
)
��
�
6

�
��
�
-
8�

�
�
0�
�
�
�

�
�
0�
�
�

5�
=
2
<�
0
�

:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
�:
�
�

�
�
�7
��
�
)
��
�
6

�
��
�
-
8�

�
�
0	
�
�
�

5
5�

0
�
<�
�
�

"
�


�

�
 
�
��
�
�	
�*
�&
�
	�
��
#
>
�


�
�	
�
�
��

5�
5

5�
;

 
-
-
	�
	�
�
�

�
%
�
�
-
	�
+
�7
��
�
)
��
�
6

�
��
�
�
8�

5�
�
0�


�
0�
�
�

�
�
0�


�
0�
�
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
<�
�
�
�

�
<0
�
�
<2
�
�

�
�
<2
�
=
�

0
<�
2
�
<�
�
�

42



�
�

�
�
�

� �

!
�
�
�
�
�'
.�
%�
�
#
#
�!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
&
���
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
#
��
�
�


�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

(
	�
+

�
�1
�
+
�
�
�
��
�	
�
�
�!
�
-
+
�
��
�

#
�
��
.
�
�
�
�%
�
�
-
	�
+
�

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


�
�!
�
�
�-
��

	
�
�
0�
�
�

$
��
�
��
7�
�
(
9
(
�+
��
�
��
<�

&
�
	

-
��
�
?�
�%
�
�
-
�

3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�
�6
�
��
-
-
�
-
8

�
�
�
0�
�
�

�
�
��

�
7�
�
��
	�



�
�
	�
�
�	
�
��
�
6

�
�

�
�
8�

�
<0
=
�
<�
2
�

� �

!
�
�
�
�
�'
.0
%�
$
�
�
�
!
$
��
�
�
 
��
�
��
�
�
!
�
��
�
!
��
�
�
�!
�
�!
$
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�

:
#
 
"
�
:
�&
$
'
�
1
@!
A
�
@$
'
5�
%
�
�
-
	�
+
��
�
�
�

�
�

(
�
�
��
�3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
&
�
�B
�



�
0�
�
�

3
*
��
�%
�
��
�
��
�
&
�
�

1
�
-
-
	�


�
�C
�!
��
)
�
+
��
�
�
��
&
�
�

:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
��
&
�
�B
B�

�
�
0	
�
�

�
�
��

�
7�
�
��
	�



�
�
	�
�
�	
�
��
�
6

�
��
�
8�

�
0
�
<�
=
�

�

6�
7
�
!
,
�
��
�

��
�
��


�
��
�/
�
��
�
,
�*
�
+
"�
��
�
�!
�/
�
�&


�
��
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�*
�
+
�

66
��


�
��
�/
�
��
��
��
�
�


�
!
�
!
�%
�
%
/
�
��


��
�
��
��
�

�

43



�
�

�
�
�

�

&
�0
��
��
1
$
,
1
 
9
9
#
�1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
���

��
��
��
��
��
(�
�
���
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
�!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
�

��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
�

���
�

��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
���
�(
�

��
�
��
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
)?
�E
;
.	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
���

�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
!�
+
��
��
4�
�
#�
�%
��
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�6
�!
�!
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
 
��
��
��
	7
%�
��
��
�
�
 
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��

�
��
��

��
	�
��
��
�!
�&
��
��
�	
��

%
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
6�
!�
!�
@
"
@
%�

�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�7
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
	!
�"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��


�
��
���
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
!�.
��
	�
�
�
��

%
��
��
���
���
�
��
��
	#
��
��
��	
���
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
�(
�

$�

�
�

F
��
��
"
��
��
�
��
��;
��
��
��

�
�	
�8
�#
��
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
���
��
��
���
(�

�
�(
���
� 
;
3
&
@
��
��
�S
.'
S
3
'
!�S
.'
S
3
'
��	
��
��
��
��
�

�	
�

-�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
!�

�
�

<
��
��
���
��
���
� 
��
��
��
	�
8�
#�
��
��
		
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
�:
��
	�
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�!�
3
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
���
���
��
��
�

!�

�
�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
8�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�

�
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
!�
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
	�
�

��	
��
��
#�
	�
���
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
��
��
��

	�
���
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
���
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��

��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
�#
��
���
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
	!
�

�
�

@
"
@
�;
��
��
	�
��
�8
�#
��
*5
D�
#�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
3
��
�	
	�
��
�#
�	
�*
5D
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
#�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�

��
��
	�
��
���

#�
��
��
��	
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
��
���
�&
��
��
4�
��
	!
�3
���
�(
��
��	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
�

�
��
���
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
�!
���
��

�
�

;
��
��
���
��
��
��
L
��
���

� 
��
��
��
	�
8�
�
��
�	
���
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
��
#�
��
��
		
���
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	%
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
���
��
��
�

�
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���

	�
�
��
(�
��
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
D!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
�!�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
D�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��3
��
��
"
��
�
	!
�"
��
	�
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
�6
�!
�!
��
4#
��
���
��
�#
���
�	
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
�/"
�#
�?
��
�0
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��

7
!�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
�
	�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

�#
��
��
��

�
�	
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��

��
��
(�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��	
(�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
�!
�+
��
��
��
�
��
�%
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
�
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
�
��
��
���
��

�
�
���
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�
"
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
���
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
���
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
�	
!�

.�
��
��
�
	�
��
�#
��
�
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��

%�
��
��
�
�
 
�.
�	
#�
��
��
��
>
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
�4
��

#�
��

�
��
��
��
���
	�
�	
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��

O
	�
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
�	
���
��
��
�

��
���
�

��
��
�	
��

��	
	�
�	
0!�
"
��
	�
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
(�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�

��
��
��
���

�!
�+
��
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
�
���
�

��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
D�
�
���
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

%��
��
��
	�
�

��	
��

��
���
���
��
�
 
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
���
��
��
���
��

���
��
�	
!��

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
���
��
��
��
� 
�#
#�
��
� 
��
��
��
	�
6�
 
 
7�
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��%
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
�%
�

��
���
��
��
��

��
�%
�.
 
 
;
��
��
� 
#�
��
���
��
3
��
��
��

�

;
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
D!
�"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
 
 
�	
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
 
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�
��
��
(!
��

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�
��
(�
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
#�
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
%�
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
0	
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
	�
		
�
��
��
#�
��
���
�!
��
��#
��
���
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
$�

�
�

+
��

��

� 
�#
#�
��
� 
��
��
��
	�
6�
��
��
��
��
�


�
>
��
��
�7
9�
;
3
�
;
�6
�
��
��*
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

7
9�
&
��
��
��
�0
	�
+
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
6�
 
 
79
�/
;
�	
���
��
�;
��
��
���
��
;
��
��
��

�
�0
�6
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
��
��
79
�>
)�
��
� 
��
��
�	
�6
�
�
 
�

#�
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
79
��
)�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��
��

�
��
6�
��
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
��7
9�
 
�4
��
���
��
��
�;
��
��
��

�
�	
�6
:
 
;
&
&
79
�.
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�*

�
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��

�
�	
�6
��
���
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
�	
��
��
79
��

"
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
���
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�	
��
(�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
�
���
���
	�
��
��
��#
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��	
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
�#
��
�!
�

44



�
�

�
�
�

� �

&
�2
��
�3
$
1
D
%
$
1
&
#
��
"
 
'
'
@'
,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��

#�
�	
�	
��
��
5D
5�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�5
5=
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
�-
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�?
��
�(
��
��
�<
��
��
��

�@
��
��
��
��
��
#	
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��

��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�>
��
��
@
,�
��
��

�&
��
��
���
6>
@
&
7�
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
	�
�	
	�
�!
�

I
��
��
��
��
��
�

%�
��
��
��
��
��>
@
&
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�#
�	
���
��
���
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
���
�	
��
��
(!
�F
�	
#�
��
���
�	
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
���
��
#�
��
���
��
���
�
#�
�

�
��
���
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
?
<
@
�	
��
���

�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�(
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�3
	�
��
�<
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
�?
���

��
��
��

!�
.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
��
�#
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
H&
)?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
@
�
#�
�

�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�?
<
@
�	
��
���
�
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�-
�	
���
��
	

	�
��

0!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
?
��
�(
�

&
��
��
��
��
	�
'
��
�#
�6
?
&
'
7�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
	�
��
	�
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
##
��
���
��
�?
<
@
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�!
�

.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
>
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�


�
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
���
��
>
�	
�#
#�
��
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
��



�/	
�#
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
	0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/&
��
��
��
�0
	�

	�
��
��
�	
0�
��
��

!�
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
	�

	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
#�
��
��
�


�
�
&
&
��
>
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
>
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

	�
�(
��
		
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
�	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
�
&
&
��
>
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
�!
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
�
 
��	
��
��5
�!
DG

��
��
�	
��
(�
�	
	�
�	
��
��5
!�
5�
�#
�	
��
�	
�

#�
��
#�
�	
��
!�
�
��
��
���
��
��
�
�
 
��	
��
��
,�
��
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
��
��
�4
�	
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�:
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�	
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��

��
��
�	
��	
	�
�	
��
��	
��
��
��
��

���
	�
��
�	
��
#�
�4
��
��

���
�?
���

��
��
��

!��
���
��
��
��
4�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
�:
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�3
��
��
"
��
�
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��	
��
��
��
4#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
(�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	%
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
���
	(
���
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
���
##
��
��
��
���
	%
��
��
��
���
��
�	
�#
#�
��
���
��
?
<
@
�	
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
	%
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
	�
��
�

	%
���
��

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
!�

+
��
�
��
��
��

��
�)
��

�
��
��
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
���

�
��
��
-�
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�=
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�

�	
��
��
��
�
	�
��
�>
��
��
��
��
6�
��
��
��
��

:
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
7%
��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��

�6
��
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
7�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
6�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
7!
�@
��
��
3
��
��
"
��
�
��
���
��
��

#�
�	
��
��
��
�&
�	
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
I
��
��
��
��
��

&
��
��
%�
?
��
��
��
��
3
		
�	
	�

��
��
I
��
��
�
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
%�
��
	�
��
�

��
	#
��
	�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
	�
��
�

��
��
�-
�	
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�.
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�(
��
��
��

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
	�
���
���
��
�
���
�	
��
��%
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
(�

�
	�
�(
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�3
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�#
��
��
��
���
��
�D
��
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
�

��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��!
��
��
��
��
%�
	�
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�

���
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
�	
0��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
���
���
��



�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
�	
�

��
��
��

#�
��
�
��
��
��
�	
#�
�	
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
�
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
%�
���
�
��
��
�

��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��

�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��(
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
>
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
�
���
�

��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
D�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
���
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��

�#
�

���
�	
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
�
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
+
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�	
���
��
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��	
(�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��*
	�
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�H
;
 
3
��
��
��
	�
��
��
4#
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
���
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
!�
3
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
%��
��
��
�
 
%��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�;
��
#�
�0
	�
 
��
��
��
��
�

;
��
��
��
	�
�#
%�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�/
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
�0
��
��
(�
�
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
!�
3
��
#�
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
	�
�
��
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�0
	�
+
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�	
	�
��
��
��

�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
��
��
�
�3
#�
���
��
�D
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
3
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�	
��
��
%�
��
���
��
�#
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��*
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
4�
��
��
���
��
	�
���
��
	�
	�
##
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
(!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
���
�L
��
���

� 
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
!�
�+
"
@
�L
��
���

�H
��
�	
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�6
5�

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
7!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
	�
�
��
(�
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�

�
���
��
��
�L
H�
0	
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	(
���
	�
��
��
�4
#�
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
!�
"
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
L
H�
0	
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
���
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
���
��
��
�!
�.
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
D�
��
��
�4
#�
��
��
#�
		
�

���
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�	
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
!�
"
��
�

45



�
�

�
�
	

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
 
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
 
 
�	
��
��%
��
�
��
#�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
%�

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�


�
�
�
 
�3
��
��

"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
	�
�
���
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�-
�	
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
	(
���
	%
�

(�
��
��
��
�%
��
4#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
 
 
�	
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�

�

46



�
�

�
�



�

!
�
�
�
�
�'
,�
%�
�
!
�
&
&
���
�!
$
�
��
�
�
!
$
��
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
��
�
�
 
��
�
�1
2
3�
�

�
0
4�
�
�

5
�

�
�

9
�
�
�
+
�
��
�

(
��
�
��
+
	

�

9
�
�
�
+
�
��
�

$
.
�
��
�	
�
�
�

�

(
�
�
	�
��

.
��


�	
�	
�
�
�
��
�

7%
�
8�

(
�
�
	�
��

.
��


�	
�	
�
�
�
��
�

7�
�
8�

�
��


�	
�	
�
�
�
��
�

7%
�
8�

�
��


�	
�	
�
�
�
��
�

7�
�
8�

 
-
)
	�
	�
��
�
�	
�
�

(
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�

(
��
-
�
�
��
��

��
�
	�
�
�
�
�

E
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

�

�
�
�)
�
�
�
�
��

7�
8�

7�
8�

7�
8�

�
72
8�

�
7�
8�

�
�

�
�
�
�

%
	>
�
-
��
�
�)
��

�
�

�
�

7�
�
8�

7�
8�

7�
�
8�

7�
8�

�
�

�
2
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
�(
�


	�

�
(
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

7�
8�

7�
8�

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
��
��
6
�
�	
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
7�
8�

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
��
�

	


�
�

�
�

�
�

70
8�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
�:
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

7�
8�

7�
8�

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
�#
-
�


�
�	
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

7�
8�

7�
8�

�
�

�
�

0
�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�
>
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

(
�


�
�
-
�
�
��
$
��
�
��

�
7�
8�

�
�

7�
8�

7�
8�

�
7�
�
8�

�
�

�
2
�

$
�
��
�
�
�

�
-
��

�
�

�
�

7�
�
8�

�
�

7�
�
8�

�
72
�
8�

�
0
�

�
�
)
.
�
��
�*
�

�
�

�
�

�
7�
8�

70
8�

�
�

7�
�
8�

�
�
�

E
�


�
�
��

�
�

�
�

7�
8�

7�
8�

72
8�

�
�

�
�
�

�
$
�
 
"
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
=
�

�
�
�

�
0
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
0
�

�
�
2
�

,
�
�
-
�
��
#
��
�
	

	�
*
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

3
�
	�
�
�9
�

�
�

�
�

0
�

�
�

�
�
2
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
0
�
�

�
=
�

!

�


4
�9
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

2
�

 
�
	�
�
�9
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

9
	>
�
-
�1
�


�
�9
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

&
�
	�
�
�
�
�$
��
�
��
9
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

3
�
	�
�
�%
�
)
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
0
�

!

�


4
�%
�
)
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

 
�
	�
�
�%
�
)
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

9
	>
�
-
�1
�


�
�%
�
)
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

&
�
	�
�
�
�
�$
��
�
��
%
�
)
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
$
�
 
"
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
0
�
�

�
�
�

�
=
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
0
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

3
�

�
�
�(
.
�
�
4
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

47



�
�

�
�
�

&
�2
��
�3
$
1
D
%
$
1
&
#
��
#
E
#
"
$
�
9
#
'
�
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�#
#�
�4
��
��
��

�
5!
�G

��
��
��	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�"
��
	�
��
#�
�	
��
�	
��
�	
�

	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�G

��
�	
��
���
��
��
�!
�

"
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
�
�	
�#
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�&
��
��
��!
� 
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
��
�


�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
�

�
�
 
��
	�
�
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
��
�
>
��
�H
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
�#
	�
��
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
��
�H
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�.
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
D�
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	

	
��
�
	�
	�
##
��
���
��
���
��
�
)?
��
��
��
��
���
>
��
�H
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�!
�

!
��
��
��
�
��



0
	�
�0

�

�
��

0
��
�
��
'+
+,
-*
%�
"
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
���
��
��

�
��

�
��
�
!�.
���
	�
��
��(
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
���
�

��
�
��
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
!�

!
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
	�

�
��
4

�

��
�

�
	�

�

	
	�
�
�
�6
��

�
��
�

 
�
6�
�




�
	�

�
0
�
��
�	

�
�

�
�	
�

�
��
7	
�

�
��

�
��
��
��
4

��
��
�
�

�


�

�

<
��
��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
0
�
4

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�	
7�
�
		

	
	�


�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
@
;
A
3
�8
�3
;
. 
%�<

��
��
��

��
���
��>
�	
(�

�
		

	
	�


�

-
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
�3
;
. 
�

�
�

�
8�

�
�
�
�6
���



�8
�

9
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
�3
;
. 
�

�

	

�
��

�
8

�:
�
	

�4

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
@
;
A
3
�8
�>
)�

�
�

�4
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

:
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��

�
0
��
�
��

�
�8
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
��
���
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��
�
�
�
�	
�

#
�8

�
	�

3
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
>
3
3
;
�

!

�
�
��
�
�60
��
�
-#

8

6
�
�
�

�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�	
6�

�
�
�
�1
�
:�
5�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

;
��
��
���
��
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
@
;
A
3
�8
�;
��
��
���
��

@
"
@
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
�@
"
@
�

�
�
2
	

�
�
4

��
	

�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��

&
��
���
��
�>
�	
�
��
���
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
;
A
3
�8
��
���
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��
�
�
�
�	
�3
;
. 
�

;
��
	�
��
�� 
��
��

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
;
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

�
�
�
�

6
6�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

<
�
�2
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3�
�
��

6
��

�

2

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

<
��
��
��

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

&
��
��
�;
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
<
��
��
�
�
��
���
��>
�	
(�

48



�
�

�
�
�

�
8

�8
�

9
��
��
9
�
�7
��
�4

�
0

8

6
�
�
�

�

�
��
46
�
0
��
�
�8
�
6�
�




�
	�
��
0
�	

�
��
���
��
�

	
�
�
�4

�
��

�
4�

	
�

�
�

��
�
�6
�(
�
�6
��
�4
�

��
�
	�
&
��
�

9
�
�7
%�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
�;
��
��
		
��
��
��&
��
���
��
��
��
��
�@
���
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
6;
&
@
;
7%
��
��
���
��	
��
��
�,
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
	�
	�
��
��
�
�
 
�

�
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
	�
,�
��
���
��
���
�!
�F
��
��
��
��
��
��
D�
���
�	
���
(�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
���
�	
��
�#
��
��
5�
�;
&
@
;
�#
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
	�
���
��
��
�+
��
��
��
��
��
F
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
���
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
;
&
@
;
��
���
�N
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
4#
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
>
��
��
��
���
>
��
��
�H
��
��
��
��
&
�*
��
��
��
��
�!
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�

��
���
���
��



��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
!�

 
��
���
�
���
��
���
��
���
��
.:
 
@
"
���
��
��
��
�6
>
�	
(%
� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
��
��
<
��
��
���
��
���
7�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
D!
�

�
��
7	
�

�
�	

�
��
��
�
�
��
�	
�6
��
3	



�
	%
�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
��0
	�
�#
#�
��
	�
��
	

	�
��

�6
 
>
F
7!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�


�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
� 
>
F
��
��
��
�
	!
�

!
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

4
��
6�	

�
�

�
��
%�
 
#�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
��
��!
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
���
	#
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�#
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
4�
��
��
��

�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
6�
!�
!�F
3
:
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
�
��
(�
�	
7!
�

�
��
��

�


�

�
!
��
��
��
�
%�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�&
��
��

�
&
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�!
� 
��

��
	#
��
���
��
�
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
#�

��
���
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��	
��
��

�
�	
	�
��
��
��
���
��
�

�


�
��
��
�
�
 
!��

 
�
6�
�




�
�!
��
��
��
�
%�
"
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
		
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�6



��
�
 
� 
��
��7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
	�
��
��
�!
�3
�#
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
���
��
�
���
�

��
#�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�

�
��
7	
�9
�

�
��
�
4�
6�
�
��
8�
0

�
	%
�"
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��
��
��
+
@
���
	�
���
���
�	
�


�
#�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
���
�:
��
���
��
��

�"
��
��
�I
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�;
&
@
;
!�
"
��
�

�
�
 
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�	
�	
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
�
���
��
��
��
#�
��
I
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
���
�?
���

��
��
��

�I
��
��
�	
��

��
��
��	
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
(�
�
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
���
��
I
��
��
�	
��

�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
!� 
��

��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��

�
��
���
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
�	
��
+
@
���
	�
���
���
�	
!��
�

�

�

49



�
�

�
�
�

�

&
��
�
�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

�

 
��
��
��
��
��
��
(	
��
���
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
&
5�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
&
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
5�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
#�
��
!�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
���

��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�

�
#�
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�D
!�@
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
��
�-�
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�	
0�
�	
	�
		
�
��
�	
%�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��

�

�
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��



�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
)?
�E
;
.	
��
��
��
�	
��
�
	�
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��	
���
�
�	
��
�
��
��
�

��
���
�	
��
4�
	�
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
	�

6�
!�
!�@
"
@
7!
�.�
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
���
��
��
��
�%
���
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
���
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	$
�

�
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
(�

�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�

�
�

3
##
��
#�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
4�
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��

�
��

�
�

>
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
#�
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�

�"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
�4
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
!�
.�
��
��
��
D�
��
��
'
��
�#
��
���
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
#	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�

��
���
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
		
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
�

�#
��
���
�#
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��*
��
��
�

��
��
��

	!
��

��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
6�
!�
!�
&
��
��
4�
��
	%
��
��
��
��
�0
	�
	�
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
#	
%�
��
��
��
��
��
�

#�
��
��
���
��
��
�
�
���
��
	7
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�6
�!
�!
��
��
�F
3
3
"
7�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
	�
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
�	
��
��
��

��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���

�	
��<

��
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
�+
��
��

	!
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�&
F
>
;
	�
��
��
		
���
��
��
��

��
��
���
	�
�	
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
��
&
��

�
��
��

� 
��
��

�
;
��
��
��
	!
��

�
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
%�
5�
�	
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�
�#
��

�
���
�%
��
��
���
%�
L
��
���

� 
�#
#�
��
%�
��
��
��
��
�%
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��!
�"
��
	�
�	
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
(�
��	
��
��
��
4#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
#�
��
��
���
��
(�

�
�(
���
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�.
��
��
��
���
�%
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
(�
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
�-�
��
���
��
(�
��
!��
@
4�
�
#�
�	
��
��

#�
	�
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
-�
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
���
��
��	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�<
3
3
;
3
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�<
�
>
�#
��
��

%
��
�
 
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
#�

��
���
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��+
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
	�
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	!
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
-�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
4#
��
��
�!
��

F
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

#�
�

�
��
�%�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�%
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�
"
��
�-
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
!��

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��	
�	
�

	�
��
���
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
�
���
��
��
��
� 
�#
#�
��
� 
��
��
��
	%
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
��
��
	%
��
��
��
��
��
�

�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��	
%�

�
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
##
��
�%�
��
#�
��
���
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��

�
��
��

�	
��
��
��
�	
�6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
7%
��
��
���

��
��
(�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
 
 
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
 
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
	�
��



��
��
��
�
 
!�
"
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�,
��
���

!
��

I
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��

��
���
��	
�(
�

�#
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�	
�	
��
	�

#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
#	
!�
.�
��
��
��
D�
��
��
&
3
�
<
 
�#
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�!�
.�
��
��
���
��
� 
 
F
�@
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
�;
��
��
��
��
��

<
3
;
;
3
!�3
���
��
��
��
�
�
 
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�	
��
���
��
���
��

!��

"
��
��
��	
��
�	
�

	�
��
���
��#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
	�
���
��
�
��
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�!
�

50



�
�

�
�
�

� � � � � � � �

�
#
"
@E
#
1
�
��
"
 
'
�

51



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
1
#
E
#
'
�
@'
,
�$
%
%
#
'
�
@'
,
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
��
�
�+
�
��
-
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��

�
�
F
�7
�
�
�
��
�
�
8�

�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��
��
-
�


�	
�
�
��
��
�
	�
�


��
%
	�
�
��
�
	)
�
�#
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
F
�7
G
��
�
��
�
8�

�
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
���
	�
�6
��
��
��
	�
7�

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�

��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
���
��
��
!�"
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�5
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
	�
�

��
���

�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�.
��
��
	�
��
� 
�#
#�
��
�;
��
��
	�
6�
. 
;
	7
!�
;
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
. 
;
	�
��
���
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
��
+
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
!�
?
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�

-
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
%�
��
��
��
	�
��	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�

�	
��

�
�	
��
��
	�
���
��
#�
��
���
��
��

�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�"
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
���
�	
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
	�

�
���
�

��
��
��

���

#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
�3
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�

6�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
#�
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	7
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�

��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
;
�
;
�
	%
�3
 
?
��
��
�@
��
�

�

.�
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
7!
�.
��
��
��
�D
�

��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
�	
���
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��

!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
�#
���
���
�	
��


�
��
��
#�
�#
��
�

�	
��
��
��
��	
(�

�
��
�
�	
���
��
��
	�
��
�

���

#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��

��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
�	
��
��
�4
��
��
��
�#
��
��

!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
	�
�
���
��
�	
��

�
��
�#
���
���

�
��
��
��
��
�D
��
���
��
��
�

���
	�
���
��
��
�5
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
!�

:
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��*
��
��
�

�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
�!
�:
��
��
��
��
�	
	%
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
#	
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
		
��
��
��
���
��

	�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
##
��
�	
��
��
�
��
(�
�
��
�!�
�
��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
	!
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
���
�;
��
��
��
��
�F
��
��
%�
3
��
�* 
��
��
��
?
��
��
��
��
��
��
�@
��
�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�.
��
�	
��
		
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
D!
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�
. 
;
	�
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�<
��
��
�6
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
7�
��
��
"
��
�
�3
��
��
��

��
��
&
��
��
�6
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
7�
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
!�
.��
�	
��
�	
��
�	
	�
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
. 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
(�
��
�@
��
�

�&
��
��
�<
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�&
��

�
��
�

3
		
�	
	�

��
��
+
��
�
��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
!�
?
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
�F
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�;
�
F
�<
��
��
��

��
��

?
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D
���
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��	
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�-�
	�
��
��
	

	�
��

�


�
�G

!�
�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
�%�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
. 
;
	�
�
���
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
!�
+
��
��
4�
�
#�
�%
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�

��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
��
��
+
��
��
��
���
���
�6

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�

7�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
�H
;
 
3
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
N�
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
�
�
 
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
!��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�#
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
�!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
��
���
�#
#�
�#
���
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
4#
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��

	�
��
��
�	
�#
�	
���
��
M!
�

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
	%
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�	
���
	�
#�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
�

��
��
 
��
��
��
	!
�.
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
�#
��
��
��
�>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�%
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��

�	
�#
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�

��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
D�
��
�#
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
�3
#�
���
��
�D
!��
�

52



�
�

�
�
�

� �

�
�
�
 
�
�
!
��
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�
�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
�5
�9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
�	
��
��
��

�
�
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
�F
�
��
�%
�3
��
�� 
��
��
��?
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
@
��
�

�.�
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

<
�
��
��
�D
�

F
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
%��
��
(�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�$
�

�
�
 
���
��
��
��

��
���
��
3
 
?
��&
��
��
��
�0
	�

 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�

&
�
;
 
;
� 
��
��
��

%
�;
�
;
�
�

 
��
��
��

%
�&
+
�;
��
�	
�

�

@
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
. 
;
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
@
��
�

�&
��
��
�<
��
��
�	
��
��
�&
�
�
�
��
�

3
		
�	
	�
��
��+
��
�
��
��
(�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

<
�
��
��
�D
�

3
	�
�

��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
	�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
. 
;
�

&
�*
��
��
&
+
�;
��
��
�&
�*
�
��
�

)�
�

��
��

<
��
��
�
�
��
���
�#
��
��

$�	
�#
#�
��
���
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
4�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
	!
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

&
+
�;
��
�	
�

@
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
���
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
. 
;
�

&
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��&
+
�;
��
��
�

&
�*
��
��
��
��
��
�

)�
�

��
��

'
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��

�
�	
	�
�
	�
$�

���
�	
��
���
��
��
���
���
��
�
���
�&
+
��
. 
;
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

&
��
��
��
�5
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
���
��
���
	�
��
. 
;
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

.�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
�
��

<
�
��
��
�D
�

:
��
��

;
;
�
%�;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

 
��
(�
H;
 
3
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
4#
��
��
��
��
�
. 
;
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

"
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
��
-�
��
���
�	
��
��
$�&
��
	�
���
��
	�
��

�
���
��
F
;
<
��
&
&
!�

;
;
�
%�;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

.�
��
	�
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
. 
;
�#
��
��
		
�	
��
���
�#
���

��
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�

;
��
��
��
6)
��
��
F
��
(�
�	
��
7�

�
�
 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

 
�#
���
��

�
. 
;
���
&
F
�;
��
��
��
�#
��
��

$��

��
��
��

��
��

��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
#
���
���
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

@
�	
��
��
��
���
. 
;
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
#�
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
�

�
. 
;
���
&
+
�;
��
��
�&
�*
��
��

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

@
4#
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�
��
. 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�
#�
	�
��
��
M!
�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

&
�
;
 
;
��&
+
�?
��
��
�

<
�
��
��
�D
�

?
��
��
��#
��
		
��
�	
�#
�	
���
��
M$
��
�
 
�

��
#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�&
�
;
 
;
0	
���
&
+
�?
��
��
!�

&
+
�;
��
�	
%�&
�
;
 
;
0	
!�

>
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
	�
##
��
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
���
�<
��
��
��
��
D�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

+
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
�
<
�

53



�
�

�
�
�

�

@'
�
#
1
E
#
'
#
�#
 
1
"
�
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
�
�
�

�
�
��
+
�
��
��
%
	�
�

�
3
�
��
	�
+
��
	�
�
��
$
(
�@
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��

�
2
F
�7
0
�
�
�2
2
�
8�

�
�
�
0
�#
��
�


�	
�
�
��
��


�	


�
�/
 
�1
�
�	
�
+

�
�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�
�

�

�
�

� �

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�M
�G

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
	�
##
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�
"
��
	�
�	
�

��
�
��
��
�

�

��

�
��
���
��
�
)?
���
��
��
!��

+
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
@
;
A
3
��
��
���
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��

,�
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

!
��

��
�	
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��

�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
4�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�4
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�
#�
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
���
�	
���
��

���
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
D!
���

.�
�)
��

�
��
��
%�
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�




��
��
��
��
��
��
��

	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�-�
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��	
��
�#
�	
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
���
�
�
 
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
%�
��
��

�
�
 
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
,�
��
��

�
��
�
	�
��
��
�!
�
"
��
�
H�
��
�
<
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
�
�
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
�*
��
��
��
��
�
��

,�
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
���
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
		
�

��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
���
��
 
��
��
��
!��

H�
��
���
��
��
��

�
�
���
���
��
��
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
	%
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�

��
��
��
%�
�
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
	�
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
	�
��
���
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
D%
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��	
(	
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
#�
		
�

���
�

��
��
�	
��
��
�
. 
;
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
�#
���

��
�	
���
��
���
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
�


�
��
�	
��
��	
(�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�
.�
��
��
=�
�%
�=
�=
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�!
�"
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
���
��
��
DD
G
��
��
��
�	
�!
�"
��
	�
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�

�

#�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�

�

54



�
�

�
�
�

��
!
�
�
 
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
��
��
�,
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
���
�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
�	
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
 
�
��
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�+
�
	�

�
��
��
��

>
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
���
��

$
�H
��
��

<
��
��
��
�F
�
�
 
%�.
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�;
��
�!�

<
��
!��
��

�
���
��
��
��
!�

+
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
6+
�
7�

;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
	�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
���
��
+
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
 
��
��
�

�<
��
��
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�+
�
	9
�

.�
��
��
�;
��
�!�
<
��
�

F
��
��
��

.�
��
��
	�
���
��
�*
��
��
��
��
�$
�@
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

!�

+
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
;
<
%�

>
��
��
��
�	
�
�;
<
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
���
��

���
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

H�
��
��
��
��
��
�+
�
	�

<
�
��
�D
�

;
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�$
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��
��
���

#�
�
�
��
�!�

@
;
A
3
�6
+
�
7�

&
��
�(
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
�
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��	
���
	�

.�
��
��
�;
��
��<

��
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

L
��
���
	�
;
<
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

>
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�
��
�
�
�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��	
(�
��
��
��
�!
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�+
�
	�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

>
�	
(*
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
���

��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�

&
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�0
��
��
���
�	
���
��
��
���
##
��
#�
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
	�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�+
�
	�

��
�
�
�)
��

�
��
�

;
��
��
���
���
��
��
#�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
$�

	�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��



�H
��
��

<
��
��
��
�3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

>
�	
��
��
��
���
��
;
��
��

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

>
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
+
��
�
���

��
��
��
�;
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�

�

/��
��
�	
��
�0�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�#
�#
��
��
��
�*

�
	�
��
	(
���
	�
�

�
 
�#
���
��

?
��
��
��#
��
		
��
�	
$��
��

�
�	
	�
��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

>
��
��
�
��
##
�
��
��
���
�	
���
�	
��
��
#�
��
/�
. 
;
�F
��
��
	�
��
� 
��
��

�0
��
��
��
#
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
�&
+
�?
��
��
	$
�

��
#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�?
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
!�

;
��
��
��
��
�%
�&
+
�;
��
�	
�

@
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
���
��
#�
��
��
��>
)�
<
��
��
���
��
 
��
�
�
�	
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
	�
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�+
�
	�

�
��
��
��

>
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	$
���
��
���

�
�4
��
��
��
�

��
	�
�
��
�	
�

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

�

55



�
�

�
�
	

�

�
1
$
E
@�
#
�@
'
�
#
'
(
@E
#
�&
$
9
9
A
'
@�
�
�(
A
�
#
1
E
@(
@$
'
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
�#
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
<
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
-�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
���
� 
��
�#
	�
��
�%
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
�
�
 
!�
�"
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�#
#�
��
� 
��
��
��
	!
��
��
�	
���
��
	�
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
D%
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�	
���
��
��
 
 
�	
��
���
�
���
�

��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
�

��
��
. 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
�
�
 
�<
��
��
��

��
��
"
��
�
!�
"
��
�F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
 
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
��
��
��
��
��
D�
��
�
��
�	
!�
3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�D
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
3
��
��
"
��
�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
�%�
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
	�
(�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�*

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
5�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���

#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�

��
�
��
##
��
��
�!
�.
��
��
��
���
�%
���
��	
���
(�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
�	
���
��

��
��
��
�	
	�
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
. 
 
;
�	
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
		
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

	�
6�
!�
!�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
�

���
�%
�#
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
	�
��
�7
!�
"
��
�F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��

��
,�
���
�!
�

.�
��
��
�
	�
��
�.
 
 
;
��
�,
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�M
JG

�6
	�
��
�	
��
	!
��
��
��
��
��
�7
��	
��
�	
���
��
���

#�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
�
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
���
��
�	
�M
NG

!�
"
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��

#
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
		
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�	
��

��
��
#�
��
!�
H�
�(
��
��
	�
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

���

#�
��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
�
��
(�
��
,�
���
�
��
�!�
"
��
�(
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��	
��
��
��
��
		
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��

�
#�
��
��
��
�	
���

#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�.
 
 
;
�#
��
��
��

�
�%
��
�G

�	
��
��
		
��
��

��
��

#�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
,�
���
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
	(
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�. 
 
;
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�. 
 
;
!��

�"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��



���
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
)?
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�>
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
/�
��
��
�%
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
�;
��
	�
�5
� 
��
��

�0
��
���
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

�
���
��
���
��

	�
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
	0
��
��
���
��

	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�
���
��
���
���
��
�
��
(�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
#�
	�
���
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
	0
!��

"
��
�.
 
 
;
�"
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
�#
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

!
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
4�
�
#�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
�/
"
�#
�?
��
�0
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
��
��
#�
��
��
#�
�-
��
��

�
	�
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��	
�(
��
��
��
��
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
�4
#�
��
���
	�
�	
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
�
���
��
���
��
��
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
!��

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
!�

"
��
	�
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
#!
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
�%
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
. 
 
;
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

��
�
�
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
�	
���
��
��
��
D!
�3
��
�4
��

#�
��
��
���
�	
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�	
#�
��
���
��
��
���
���
�	
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
���
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
�. 
 
;
��
���
��
��
!�

�

�

56



�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�
 
�#
�
���
!
�
�
�
� 
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
�
�
 
��
��
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

+
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���
��
 
 
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��

. 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�

F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

)�
�

��
��

H�
�(
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�

�
��
��
$��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
	�
!�

. 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

>
��
��
�
�

I
��
��
��
(�
�,
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
	�
��
�. 
 
;
�#
��
��
	�
��
�

F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

F
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
$��
��
��
��
�

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
���
�!
�

. 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

>
��
��
�
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

@
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��.
 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
,�
���
�7
�

��
���
��
��
�
���
��
���
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

3
	�
�

��
��

. 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

>
��
��
�
%��
�
 
�>
�	
��
��
��
���
��

;
��
��

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��.
 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�

F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

)�
�

��
��

H�
�(
��
���
��
4�

�
���

�
��
���
��
���
�
���
�
�

$�

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
*�
��
��
��
�
��!
�

. 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

>
��
��
�
�

@
4#
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�/"
�#
�?
��
�0
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�

�
F
��
��
��

>
�	
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
$��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
	!
�

. 
 
;
�A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

>
��
��
�
�

>
��
��
�
��
4�
	�
��
��
 
#�
��
���
��
3
��
��
���
�	
�;
��
��
�
�
�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�#
���
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
���
��
. 
 
;
�

�
F
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
�#
��
��
�
�
�
��

��
��
��
#�

��
��

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

I
��
��
��
(�
�

���
���
��
	�
		
��
��
��
��
��
���
 
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
�

F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

)�
�

��
��

H�
�(
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�	
	�
�	
$��
��
��

���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
���

�
�
 
�>
�	
��
��
��
���
��
;
��
��

@
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#
�
��
���
��
�	
��
���
��
�. 
 
;
�"
��
�
��
��
���
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�D
�

"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
)�
�

��
��

3
��
�	
	�
��
�. 
 
;
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
�$�

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 
 
!�

�
�
 
�. 
 
;
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

@
�	
��
��
. 
 
;
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
. 
�;
��
	�
��
��
"
��
��
�

��
��

.�
��
!��
�;
��
��<

�
��

)�
�

��
��

.�
#�
��
��
��
�#
�
��
���
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
$�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
�!
�

�
�
 
�. 
 
;
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

@
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
�

;
��
��
�
�
�
��
6�
!�
!�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
%�
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
�7
�

�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

 
�#
���
��

@
��
��
��

��
���
��#
��
��
�
�	
$�

��
#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
?
��
��
�

��
��
@
��
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
	!
�

@
"
@
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
�

�
��
(�
�
���
���
��
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
 
��
��
��
���
��
�4
��
�	
��
@
"
@
��
##
��
��
�
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�/#
��
(�
��
	�

��
��
��
��
���
�0
�

�
 
�#
���
��

:
��
��
�

@
"
@
�;
<
%�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
;
��
��

57



�
�

�
�
�

1
#
�
A
&
#
��
:
#
�A
(
#
�$
%
�&
A
(
�
$
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
�
�
�

�
�
��
+
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
-
	�

�
1
�
)
�
�
-
�
��

0
2
F
72
�
��
�
�
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
�
�
�

�
�
��
+
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
-
	�

�
(
�
�
��
�


�
�
�

�
��
F
�7
�
�
��
�
0
0
8�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��

0
�
F
�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��

�
F
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

&
��
	�
��
��

�
��
#�
��
��
		
�
��
	�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
E
;
.	
�
�	
	�
��
��
��
�
�
���
�
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
	!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�

��
	�
��
�#
#�
��
��
��

��
=G

�6
��
�5
7�
��
�=
�G

�6
��
��
�7
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�J
G
�6
��
�5
7�
��
�

�!
�G

�6
��
��
�7
!�
�3
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
		
�	
��
��
�	
��
���
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
���
��
%�
��
�	
�

	�
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

���
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
#�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

. 
 
;
�6

�
��
�?
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
��

�	
�#
��
��
	�
��
�6
�!
�!
�.
��
��
	�
��
� 
#�
��
���
��

3
��
��
��

�;
��
��
��

�
�	
7�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
!�

"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
(�
�
���
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��

�
���

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
.�
�

��
��
�D
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
���
��
��
�<
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�&
�	
��
;
��
��
��
��
+
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��	
(�
��
	�
	�

��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
!�
.�
��
��
���
��
%�
��
��
��
*�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
�

���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

	�
##
��
���
��
�. 
 
;
�?
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�	
���
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��	
(!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
�(
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�

��
�
	�
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�

!�
;
��
��
#	
�

��
��
�
�	
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�

!�
"
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

�

�
��
�	
��
��
��

#�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��	
(�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
	�

	
�,
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�.
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
!�
+
��
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
�	
��
���
�

��
��
���
��
��
��




��
��
�	
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
	�
�
��
��*
��
��
�

��
��
(�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

#�
�4
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
!�
3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
	�
��
��
���
���
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
-�
��
���
��
(�
�	
��
�	
��
��
,�
���
��
�
���
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
�	
	�
�	
	�




%��
��
��
4�
�
#�
�%
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
(!
��"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
���
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��

�?
��
��
��
��
�3
��
�� 
��
��
��?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
���
��

&
F
>
;
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�!
�3
��
�
 
�&
�	
��
�

�>
��
��
�
�;
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
���

�
�
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
�6
�!�
!�
��
#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�7
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�

!�
"
��
	�
;
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�D
�

��
��
�4
#�
��
���
	�
��
�
���
��
���
�(
��
��
��
���
�#
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�

��	
��
��
�#
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��

!
�.
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
		
���
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�

!�

58



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
#
�
�
�
�!
$
�
��
�
�
��
&
��
�
�
!
�
#
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�
1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��

#�
��
��
=�
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
�?
��
���
��
�>
��

��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
�. 
3
;
���
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��

�	
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
��
�	
��
��
�!
�

F
�
�
 
��
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
;
A
3
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
 
�&
�	
��
�

�>
��
��
�
�;
��
��
�

F
�
�
 
�H
��
��
<
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
�

>
��
��
�
��
�#
�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�
�
��
�	
��
�

���
���
��
���

�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
���
�(
��
���
��
�#
�	
���
��
��
��
��
�
��

&
�	
��
�

�>
��
��
�
�;
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
�

<
��
���
��
��
��
�4
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
		
���
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
!�
�
�

�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
�

�

&
�	
��
�

�>
��
��
�
�;
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
9�3
��
��

�;
<
�

<
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�?
��
��
��
��
�3
 
?
�
	�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

.�
��
��
�;
��
��<

�
��
��&
>
�;
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
%�3
 
?
�
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
�>
�	
(�
H�
��
�3
##
��
�
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
�
 
�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
��
�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

)�
�

��
��

&
��
��
��
<
��
��
�
�
��
��#
��
��
		
$��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
!�

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
%�3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
%��

��	
(*
��
��
�#
#
��
��
��

3
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�?
��
���
��
�>
��

��
��
��
��
. 
 
;
� 
��
��
��
	�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
%�

�
 
 
�

)�
�

��
��

&
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	$
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	!
�

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
�

@
;
A
3
��
��

��
��

.�
#
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
%��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
%�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��

��
��
��
�
��

)�
�

��
��

H�
�(
��
��	
��
�(
$��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
!�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

.�
��
��
�<
��
�	
��
��
�
	�
��
��

	
�
��
��
��
��
&
�	
��
;
��
��
��
��
+
�
��
�
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

@
��
��
��

��
���
���
�&
��
��
	�

@
�	
��
��
��
��	
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
�/�
���
��
��
��
#�
�
��
��
�0
��
�	
	�
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��

���
��
�
�
 
�

&
�	
��
�

�>
��
��
�
�;
��
��
�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

)�
�

��
��

&
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	

	�
�
�
	$
�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
�
�	
���
��
��
	�
��
��"
��
�
��
��
���
�	
!�

&
�	
��
�

�;
<
9��
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��

;
��
�9
�@
;
A
3
�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

@
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
�#
#�
��
��
���
��
��
�
	�
�
���
� 
�#
#�
��
��
��
;
��
#�
��

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��

H�
�(
��
���
��
��
��
�%
�	
�P
��
��
��	
	�
�%
�

��
��
��
$�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��#
��
��
		
!�

3
��
��

�;
<
�

@
4#
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

��
��
���
���
��
���
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
	�
���
�	
�6
�!
�!
�

 
�
�
;
7�

F
�
�
 
�3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��

�
��
��
��

>
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	$
��
4#
��
��
�

��
	�
�
��
��
�#
���
�	
��
���
�#
�
��
��
�	
!�

�
�
 
�;
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
� 
 
�;
��
��
��
��

�
��
(�
�
���
� 
��
��
��&
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
		
���
��
��

��
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
�
��
�	
�

F
�
�
 
��
�
 
� 
 
F
�

�
��
��
��

F
��
��
�#
��
�	
���
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	!
�

�
�
 
� 
 
�;
��
��
��
�%�
@
;
A
3
�

F
��
��
�#
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
�
���
�&
F
>
;
	�
6�
!�
!�
�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��3
 
?
�
	%
���
��
��
�

�
���
�;
�
;
�
	�
 
��
��
��

7
�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

&
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
$��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
	�
��
��
�

!�

;
�
;
�
� 
��
��
��

�

1?
��
�(
��
��
��
��
&

�
��
2�

59



�
�

�
�
�

�

1
#
�
A
&
#
�1
#
;$
%
%
#
'
�
@'
,
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
�
�
�&
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�1
�
;$
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�	
�
��
��
�
�
��
%
�



�
�
�A
.
�

2
�
F
�7
�
�
�
�2
�
�
8�

�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��
��
-
�


�	
�
�
��
��
1
�
;$
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�"
�
�
�

�
�

�
F
�

�
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
�

�

3
��
��
��

	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
6�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
���
��
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�F
��
��


�
��
��
��
7�
��
�
#�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
5�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
#�
#�
���
��

	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
*�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��



��
G
!�"
��
	�
�	
��
��
	�
���
���
��
�
)?
���
��
��
��
���
��
G
��
��
��
���
�!
�"
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�	
��
�
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
(�
��
��
��
���
��
�	
$�

�
'+
+"
��
�
?�
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
��
&
!
�
�
�'
=�
�
�
�
!
$
�
�

'+
+'
��
�
?�
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
��
&
!
�
�
�'
=�
�
�
�
!
$
�
�

�

�
�
�
?�
�
�
�
!
�

�5
G
�

=D
G
�

�

&
��
�
!
�!
��
�
�

DJ
G
�

N=
G
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
�
�
!
�
�

NN
G
�

NM
G
�

�

�
�
�
!
�
#
�
�

J�
G
�

MM
G
�

�

"
��
���

�
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�$
�

�
�

>
��
��
��
�


�
5=
G
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��#
�#
��
��
��
��

�
�

.�
��
��
	�
��



�D
G
��
��
���
��
+
��	
��
"
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
��

�
�

:
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
&
��

�
��
��

�;
��
��
�

�#
�#
��
��
��
��

�
�

 
��
�
��
��
��
�

�	
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
&
�	
��
��
��
�#
�#
��
��
��
��

"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�*
��
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
�%
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��

��
4�
��
�	
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
�%�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�

#�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��


�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
#�
#�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
(	
��
���
�6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	7
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
�

-�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�#
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
	�
��

!
�"
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�.
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
*�
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��

�
��
���
���
�
��
#�
#�
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
�
�
 
��
��
��
�#
�
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
��
	�
���
��
��

�
��
	!
�

+
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��	
��
	�
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�
�	
��
<
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
	�
/��
�
��

0��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
	�
��
���

�
��

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�,
��
���

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

��	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�!
�"
��
�	
�
��
��	
�P
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�

��
�
���
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

�
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
���
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
���
��
���
�
#�
��
��

��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
�	
��
�

���
��
��
��
D�
��
�	
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�#
�#
��
��
��
�!
�

�

60



�
�

�
�
�

� �

�
�
#
�
�
�
��
�
?�
&
&
�
�
#
��
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

3
��
�

	�
�3
 
 
@
"
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�
#�
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��	
(�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�	
��
��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
��
		
���
�	
��

&
�
 
'
%��
�
 
%�.
��
��
�
�;
��
��

<
�
�!
�

F
��
��
��

A
��
���

�
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
�	
$��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�

3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
�>
�	
(�
H�
��
3
##
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
 
��
��
��
	�

<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

)�
�

��
��

&
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	$
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
�%
�

��
�	
��
��
���
��
�
���
��
��
	�
�#
��

>
�	
(*
��
��
�#
#
��
��
��

I
��
��
��
(�
��
���
���

�
��
��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�	
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
��
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

<
��
��
�
�
��
���
�#
��
��

$��
	�
��
���
��
	�
���
��
	�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�
�(
!�

>
��
��
��
�	
�
�;
<
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
#
�
��
���
���
�
 
�;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
@
��
�

�.�
��
��
��
���
��
.�
���
��
��
�	
�

<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

<
��
��
�
�
��
���
�#
��
��

$��
��
��
��
��	
��
#�
��
���

�
��
�

�
��
���
�	
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
9�;
�
;
�
9�

&
�
;
 
;
�@
��
�

�.�
��
��
��
���
��

F
��
��
�#
��
��
@
��
��
��
��
 
#�
��
���
��
3
��
��
��

�;
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

��
���
��
�. 
3
;
$��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
�	
(*

��
��
��
��
�4
�!�

>
��
��
��
�	
�
%�&
�	
��
�

�;
<
�

F
��
��
�#
��
��
�#
��
�
�(
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
��
��
��
>
�	
(�
�
��
��
�;
��
#�
��

.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�#
�

 
�#
���
��

>
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�

$��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�
��
��
	�
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��

>
��
��
��
�	
�
%�&
�	
��
�

�;
<
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
D�
>
�
��
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

<
��
��
��

��
���
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�	
�
�#
��
���
��
��
���
��
�$�
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
�
	�
#�
��
�	
	�
	!
�

>
��
��
@
,�
��
��

� 
��
��

�%
�

>
��
��
3
��
���
�
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

"
��
��
��
���
�
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
�

<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.:
 
@
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
(�

�
��
��
	�
��
�@
���
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��

<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

+
��
��
��
���
�
�
��
)?
��	
���
�
���
�$
�-�
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
�
�
"
	�
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
	!
�

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

�
��
(�
�
���
�#
�
��
��
�	
���
���

#�
��
��
��
��
		
���
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

���
�(
��
�

��
���
��
��	
(�
��
��
���
��
��
��
6�
!�
!�@
"
@
%� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
�%
�&
3
<
�
 
%�3
��
��

7�
<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

@
��
��
��

��
���
��
�#
��
��

��
��#
�
��
��
�	
$�&
��
��
�

�
���
��
�	
� 
��
�
���
��
'
��
�#
���
#�
���
��
#�
�

��
�
�

��
��
	!
�

@
"
@
%�&
3
<
�
 
%� 
�

	�
��
��
�

<
�	
�	
��
;
<
�

�

61



�
�

�
�
�

�

#
'
(
A
1
#
��
:
#
�(
3
@%
�
� 
�
9
@'
@(
�
1
 
�
@$
'
�$
%
��
A
(
�
@&
#
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
��
;(
�
�
��
�


�
�1
�
.
�
��
�
�

�
)
.

�
��
-
�	
�
�'
�
�	
�
�
�

�
(
��
�
-
�
�-
�
��
	)
�
�(


�

�
�
�

=
2
F
�7
�
�
�
��
�
0
8�

�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��

=
�
F
�

�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�	
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
#�
��
��
		
��
��
��
	�
���
�	
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
	�
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
	�
�4
��
��
��
��
��
�J
�G

�

�	
��
��
��
	�
��



��
��
��
)?
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
�

��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��

#�
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��

�#
��
��
��
	�

�
��
	%
���
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��

��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
���
��
�
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
!�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��



�#
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
�	
�

���
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
���
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
���
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
�
��
��
��
��

��
#�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
�
�
���
��
�
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	!
�
"
��
�
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
�

	�
�
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
���
�
	$
�6
�7�
F
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
	

��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
T
�=
9�
6��
7�
�
��
��
�#
��
	�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
T
�=
9�
F
��
�

��
�


�
�
�
 
�T
��
9�
F
��
�

��
�


�
&
��
��
�T
��
9�
>
��
	�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�T
�N
!�

�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
���
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
	�
6�
!�
!�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�;
 
>
0	
%�
	�
��
�*

��
�
��
��
#�
��
	�
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

7
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�

#�
��
��
�
��
��
!��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
���
�%
��
��
��
�
 
��	
��
�#
��
*�
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(	
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�-
�	
���
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
��

(�
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
���
��N
5�
�
��
(�
��
��
�

	!
�"
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�	
��
�
���
��
���
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
�
�
	�

�
��
��
��
)�
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
�D
D�
��

	
��
��
�	
��
�
�	
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
N�
��
�

	�
6)
��
*<
��
��
��
�7
!�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
	#
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
(%
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
(�
��
��
���
��
��
�H
&
)?
��
��
	�
##
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��

��
�!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
	�
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
��
��
3
 
 
@
"
��
��
>
�#
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
		
��
���
��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
D�
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�
���
��
#�
��
���
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
! �

�

62



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�!
$
�
��
>
�&
!
��
#
�
��
��
!
�
�
!
��
�
��
&
�:
�
�
!
��
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�
�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
	�
��
�
���
���
��
&
��
��
	�
6�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
�
�
7�
��
��
��
��
��
��
-�
��
��

��
��#
��
��
��
	�
��
��

#�
��
���
��
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

;
�
�
�#
��
��
��
�%�
;
 
>
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
!�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

&
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�A
3
��
��
�#
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�
	�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

F
�
�
 
%�"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��;
<
�#
��
��
		
�	
$�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�;
<
���
�
�
�
�
��
(�
��
��
	�
��

�
�
 
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�

<
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
�
��
�
�(
%�

H&
)?
�8
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�

F
��
��
�
�

�'
��
�#
!�

&
��
���
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�
	�
�	
���
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
�:
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
�	
�

"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��
�

H�
��
���
�
��
�	
��
#�



�"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	$
�

	�
##
��
���
��
;
<
�	

	
��
�
	!
�

:
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
�	
�3
��
���

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
�3
 
 
@
"
���
�>
�#
��
��
>
��
���
��
��
��
		
��
���
"
��
�
	�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

3
��
��
��

;
��

�
��

	�
�
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��	
��
��
�

	�
��
$�#
��
-�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
#�
�
�
��
��
���
�!
�

@
;
A
3
�8
�;
3
. 
�

;
 
>
	�
*�
;
<
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

"
��
��
���
�
�
��
�
�
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
���
��
	�
��
���
��
�3
 
 
@
"
���
�>
�#
��
���
��
���
��

3
��

��
�<
��
��
��
���
3
��
��

3
��

��
�	
��
��
��
	�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
;
A
3
�8
�3
;
. 
�

;
 
>
	�
8�
;
<
�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

&
��
���
��
�#
��
���
�#
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
�"
��
�(
��
�<
��
���
�	
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

;
 
>
	�
*�
;
<
�

� �

63



�
�

�
�
�

�

#
'
(
A
1
#
�#
%
%
#
&
�
@E
#
� 
'
�
�1
@,
$
1
$
A
(
� 
(
(
#
(
(
9
#
'
�
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�
�
2
��
�
5�
F
�&
�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�(
��
��
� 
(
(
#
�
�
��

=
=
F
�

7�
�
�
�
��
�
0
�
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
�&
�
�
��
-
	�

�
(
��
��
� 
(
(
#
�
�
�

�
�
�
F
�

7�
=
��
=
8�

�
�
�
0
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�	
�
+
�

�
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�

�
�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
���
��
��
��
4�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	%
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
	�
		
�
��
�	
�6
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
��
#�
�	
	�
��
�

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
���
��
���
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
�
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�%
�#
��
���
��
��
�

��
		
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
	�

-
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
4#
��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
���
��
	�
��
��

��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
/#
��
��
��
�0
��
��
�/�
��

��
�	
��
��
��
�0
��
		
�	
	�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
D�
��
��
��
��
���

�
	�
#�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�

��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
#�
��
���
�!
��
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
,�
��
��

��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�4
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
=!
�

�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��
�3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D
!�
�
��
��
��
�@
;
A
3
��
��
�(
��	
�	
%�
��
#�
	�
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
		
��
�	
��
��
�(
�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��

��
#�
��
��

��
�!�

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
�	
%�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
��
#�
��
���
��
�
���
%�
��
��
�4
��

#�
�%
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�&
��
	�
	�
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
���
�	
��
	#
��
��
��	
���
		
�	
	�

��
�	
���
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
D!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�
#�
�	
	�
��
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
!�
"
��
	�
��
�
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�

�	
	�
		
��
��
��	
(�
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
6�
	�
��
��
��
�>
�	
(�
��
�>
�*
�
���
��
��
��
<
��
��4
7%
��
���
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
�	
��
��
	�
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

�

�	
	�
		
�
��
�!�
.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�,
��
���

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
�(
��
#�
��
��
��
�!�
"
��
���

#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%�
�
��
��
�
��
��
���
�
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�4
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

!�3
��
��
�
��
�&
�	
��

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
�	
(�
<
��
��
��

��
��#
��
��
		
���
��
��
��
��
�	
(�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�<
��
��
��

��
��
��
�>
�	
(�
;
��
��

�
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��



���
��
�
)?
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��	
(!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
	�
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
���
(�

�
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��	
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
* 
��
��
��
��
>
�#
��
�	
�

��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��

#�
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
	!
�.
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
##
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�<
��
�	
��
��
�	
���
��
���
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
	!
�;
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�4
��
%�
��
��
���

�
��
�

��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��
"
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
���
��
�
	�
��
�

��
��
�D
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
���

#�
��

��
��
���
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
		
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
��

"
��
�&
�
 
'
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�3
 
 
@
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��	
(�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���

�
��	
(�
��
��
	�
��
��
		
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

	#
��
��
��	
���
�
 
��
		
�	
	�
��
��#
��
��
		
�	
��
��
���
��
&
��

�
��
�3
		
�	
	�
��
��+
��
�
��
��
(�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
D!
��
��

64



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
&
&
�
�
!
� 
�
��
�
#
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��	
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��

.�
��
��
�;
��
��<

�
�%
��
�
 
%�

&
�
 
'
�

 
�#
���
��

A
��
���

�
��
��
��
�$
��
��
��
�
�	
�A
3
�#
��
��
		
�	
!�

�
��
��
���
�
)�
;
��
��

;
��
��
��
�3
��
��

�
#�
��
��
��
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

3
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
#�
�
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�>
�	
(�
H�
��
<
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�
���
��
��

	�
�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
%�"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

)�
�

��
��

&
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
���
�
	�
	�
��
��
$�
�
�
��
��
�

#�
��
�	
	%
��
��
	�
���
���
�!
�

3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
�

>
�	
(*
��
��
��
��

��
�
�(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
���
��
3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

F
�
�
 
%�"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

 
�#
���
��

 
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��

��
��#
��
�	
$��
�
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
	!
��

3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
�

>
��
��
�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
�
�
��
���
��>
�	
(�
;
��
��

�
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
)?
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
�

 
�#
���
��

<
��
��
��

��
���
�#
��
��

$��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
�

�
��
(�
��
��
��
�#
�

<
3
;
;
3
%��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��

?
��
��
��
�	
(%
��
�	
(*
��
��

��
�
�
��
�
�(
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

&
��
	�
���
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
		
�	
	�
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
6�
��
��
���
��
���
%�

	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
�
7�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
	%
� 
#�
��
��
�	
��
�
(�
	�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

3
;
. 
�*
�@
;
A
3
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
�3
 
 
@
"
���
�>
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
���
��
��

	�
F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

3
��
��
��

;
��

�
��

	�
�
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��	
��
��
�	
��
�$
�

#�
�-
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
���
�
#�
�
�
��
��
���
�!
�

3
;
. 
�*
�@
;
A
3
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

@
�	
��
��
��
��	
��
���
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
�
)?
�.�
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
(�
�	
	�
		
�
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
��

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

F
��
��
��

"
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
$�-
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
!�

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

"
��
��
��
�
�
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
���
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
���
�>
�#
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
�

3
��
��
3
��

��
�	
��
��
��
	%
�

3
��

��
�<
��
��
��
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

>
��
��
�
��
#�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
		
�	
	�
��
��

#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
���
��
�
��
�
�(
�

�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��
�

F
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�

��
���
��
(�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�$
�#
�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
�
	!
�

&
�
;
 
;
%�;
��
��
��
��
��
;
<
%�

;
�
;
�
%�3
 
?
�

�

65



�
�

�
�
	

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
��
$
A
'
,
��
#
$
�
"
#
�#
'
,
 
,
@'
,
�@
'
�#
�
A
&
 
�
@$
'
<�
�
1
 
@'
@'
,
� 
'
�
�#
9
�
"
$
�
9
#
'
�
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
�
�
�

�
�
��
+
�
��
��
��
�
�	
�
��
�



��
	)
�
�#
�
#
��
��
�
�
-
��
��
@�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��

�
�
F
�7
�
�
�
�=
�
�
8�

�
�
�
0
�#
��
�


�	
�
�
��
��


�	


�
�/
 
�1
�
�	
�
+

�
�

�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�+
�
��

=
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�
�

�

�
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
�

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
6N
5G

7�
��
�
#�
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
�	
�

��
�	
�6
DM
G
���
��
��
��
=�
��
��
D�
G
���
��
��
=�
�7
!�
:
��
��
��
��
�	
	�

#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�
��
	�
��
�	
���
��
��
��	
��
��
	�
��
��

�

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
��
�J
�G

!�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
���
�%
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
#�
�

�
��
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
	�
�

��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
�	
	�
��
���
�	
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��	
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
		
���
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��

#�
�	
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
�
��
��
��
�#
�	
��

5D
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��#
��
#�
	�
	�
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
	!
��

+
��
��
��
��
��

#�
�	
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
�	
��
��
M5
G
!�
��
@
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
	�
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
(�

#�
�*
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
"
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
�	
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
H@
3
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
�

��
��
���
�(
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
�#
��
��
�	
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
!�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
		
��
��
	�
���
��
��
#�
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
#�

�
���
��
��
���
��
��	
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
���
��
H3
!�"
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�#
�	
���
�	
��
#�
��
	�
��
���
��
��
	�
���
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
���
�(
	�
�
���
�	
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(!
� 
��
��
���
4�
��
	�
��
	�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��	
��
��
���
��
���
		
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
���
��
�4
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�
��
�!
��

+
��
��
��
�#
�	
��
5D
�#
�#
��
��
��
�%
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
	�
	�
��
���
��
��
�

��
���
��
��

�
�M
G
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
@
"
@
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�

��
��
#�
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
�@
"
@
�#
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
%�
��
��

�
��
��
�
#�
�

�
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
	�
���

�
��
��

#�
�

�
��
�!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
�
���
��
	�
�

��	
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
���
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
���
	!
�I
��
�(
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
���
�	
%�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
(�

�
��
��
��
�
�
 
�

�
��
(�
�	
��
��
�;
��
	�
��
��3
��
�	
��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��&
��
��
4�
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�F
��
��
��

�
3
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��

(�
��
��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
���
��
��
��
D!
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
�

��	
��

��
��
��
��
�-�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
���

�

�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
�!
�3
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
�
���
�

��
��
��
	�
�

��	
��
��
��
���

��
��
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
-�
��
��
�
��
(�
��
�

�
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
�
��
(�
�	
!�
"
��
	�
��
��
#�
�
���
��
�	
��
��
���
��
	

	�
��

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
%�
#�
��
���
��
��
���
��

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�	
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
-�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

-
��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	
#�
�	
�

���
���
	!
�3
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��
(�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�4
���
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
#�
�

���
��
��
	�
��
	#
��
�!�
"
��
��
�
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
���
��
�	
��

�4
#�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
���
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
/#
��
(�
��
	0
��
��@
"
@
%��
��
��
�#
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�@
"
@
�#
��
��
	�
��
���
��
���
�(
��
���
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
�-�
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��

!
�

�
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
%�
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
�,
��
��
��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
%�
#�
��
��
��
��
�

���
� 
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
��
��
��
��
��
��
=7
!�
"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
���
�5
��
��
���
��
5D
��
��
�	
��
��@
"
@
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
���
��
�
���
���
��
��
��
#�
��
��
		
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
%��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
�
��
���
��@
"
@
� 
��
��
��
	!
���

66



�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
���
��
!
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�
�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
	�
��
��
�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
�(
	�
�
���
�(
�

�@
"
@
��
��
��
��
	�
�!
�!
�&
��
��
4�
��
	%
�

H�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
(�
��	
�&
��
��
���

&
��
��
��
���
��
�	
� 
��
��
��
��

'
��
�#
�

�
��
��
��
�

>
�	
��
��
��
�	
	�
�	
���
��
���
��
�$
�-�
��
��


�
��
��
��
	�
##
��
�!�

@
"
@
�;
<
%�.
 
 
;
�A
3
%�

&
��
��
4�
��
	�
;
��
��

&
��
��
��
���
��
-�
��
���
�
 
�&
��
��
4�
�
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��;
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
�

F
�#
��

�
�
�
 
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��
��

�
#�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��

��
���
�#
��
��

$�

#�
��
���
�	
��
�
��
(!
�

@
"
@
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
%�

&
��
��
4�
��
	�
;
��
��

&
��
��
��
�
�
 
�H
@
3
� 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
���
�

F
�#
��

�
�
�
 
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
%�

@
"
@
�@
;
A
3
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

"
��
�(
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�@
"
@
���
���
��
���

�
�
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
-�
��
���
�
�(
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�

�
�
 
�.�
��
�"
��
�
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
�

@
	�
�

��	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
�	
���
��
-�
��
���
��
(�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�

F
�#
��

�
�
�
 
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��
��

3
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��	
�
��
��
��
#
��
��
	�
��
$�

��
	�
�	
	�
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
?
��
��
��
�
 
�&
�
 
'
�

@
"
@
�;
<
��
�@
;
A
3
�

.�
#
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
�	
���
�@
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
�	
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�;
<
��
�@
;
A
3
�

�
�
 
�;
<
�+
��
�
��
��
(�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
���
��

���
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�@
;
A
3
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

@
4#
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�

���
�

��
��&
��
��
4�
��
	�
�
��
(�
��
��
�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�
*�
��
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
�

&
��
��
4�
��
	�
<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��
��

>
�	
��
��
��
�	
	�
�$
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

&
��
��
4�
��
	%
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
!�

@
"
@
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
�

@
"
@
�@
;
A
3
�

F
��
��
�#
�@
"
@
�/#
��
(�
��
	0
��
��#
��
��
	�
��
�-�
��
��

��
���
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
�
	�
��
���
���
���

��
@
"
@
�

H�
��
��
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�;
<
���
@
;
A
3
�

F
��
��
�#
���
��
��;
�	
��5
D�
@
"
@
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
�
���
	�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
"
@
�;
<
���
@
;
A
3
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

F
��
��
�#
�-�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
��
�&
4�
	�
"
��
��
��
��
;
��
�	
�

@
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
@
"
@
�.�
	�
���
��
��
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�@
"
@
�

F
��
��
��

�
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
?
��
��
�.�
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��

���
���
�$
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�-�
��
���
��
��
��
�!
�

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

.�
#
��
��
�-�
��
���
��
(�

�
��
��
��
&
��
�
�4
��
�	
%�H
 
&
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
���
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
#�
��
��
��
#�
	�
�5
D�
@
"
@
�#
��
��
	�
��
�

�
�
 
�<
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
#�
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
���
	�
��
#�
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��

�	
	�
�	
$��
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	!
�

@
"
@
�;
<
%�&
��
��
4�
��
	�

?
�	
��
�	
	�
;
��
�%
�H
 
&
�;
��
�!
�

67



�
�

�
�
�

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
� 
&
&
#
(
(
��
$
�(
A
!
(
�
 
'
&
#
�9
@(
A
(
#
�(
#
1
E
@&
#
(
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
�
�(


��
�
�
�
-
��

�
�
�
F
�

7�
�
0
=
��
�
0
=
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
�
��
�


�
	�
	�
+
��
.
�


	�

	
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
)
�
�
��
	�
��
�-
�
*
�
�

�
�
F
�

7�
=
��
�
�
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
�
��
�
�
	�
+
��
�
�

*
��




�
�
�
�

��
�	
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

�
�
�
F
�

7�
=
��
=
8�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
�

�
�
�
F
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

3
���

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
	�
�
��
&
��
��
3
 
 
@
"
!�
3
##
���
��
��
��
��
�	
#
��
��
��	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��



��
��
� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
	�

��
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
!�
"
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	�
��
��
&
��
��
��
�
0	
� 
��
��
��&
��
��
��
��
H�
�(
��
�3
���
��
&
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
�

�
�#
��
��
��
��



��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
�

�
�	
�	
�
��
�
�(
��
!�
+
�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
,�
���
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
#
��
�
��
��
���
�!
��
.�
��
��
��
	�
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
#
��
��
		
��
��
��
�
#�
�	
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
�
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
�
�	
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
!�
�
��
�	
���
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
	�
�	
	�
��
�
���
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
�
��
(�
�%
��
��
	�
#�
��
�	
	�
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
	�



��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�
�	
(�
��	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
	�
!��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
#�
���
�	
�#
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�D
!��

�
���
��
	�
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
	�
��
��
��
%�
�#
#�
�4
��
��
��

�
��
�

�5
�G

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
#�
��
��
�	
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
�!
�&
��

#�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�3
 
 
@
"
���
��
��
��
�%
���
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
�
�	
��
��
��
�%
���
��	
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��	
���
��
�
#�
��
�!
�"
�
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.�
��
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
��
���
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
	�
�
���
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
���
��
��
	�
�,
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
!�
�+
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
	%
��
��
��
��
��
	�
,�
��
��

��
		
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
��	
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	#
��
��
��	
��
�
��
(�
�	
�6
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��



��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
3
 
 
@
"
�	
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
. 
��
�P
��
�
7!
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�
�%
��
��

�
D�
G
�

�
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
�(
��
��
��

	
!�
.�
��
��
��

%
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
	�
��
�
���
	�

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
		
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
���
�

�
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
�;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.�
��
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
�
��
�
���
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
�
��
�
�

���
��
���
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
�(
��
��
��

	
���
��
	�
��
��
��
���
�
�

��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�!�
.�
��
��
���
��
%�#
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
�

��
�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
D�
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�&
�	
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
�
��
(�
��
��
���
���
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�
��
��	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
(�
�	
	!
�"
��
	�
�	
���
(�
�

���
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���
���
��
��
��
��&
��
��
4�
��
	�
�
�
�(
�
��
�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
		
�	
	�

��
�!�

3
���

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
�	
��
�
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�
�(
��
��
��
�

	%
��

#
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
�
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
��
�
�
�(
��
	!
�3
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
�

��
��	
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
		
�	
	�
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
�6
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
���
�7
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�!
�3
	�
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�	
	�
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�%
���
�	
��	
��
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
�
!��
"
��
	�
�
���
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
A
3
�#
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�(
��
�


�
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
�
��
(�
�	
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
#�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��#
��
�	
���
��
��
��
D!
�

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�
���
��
,�
���
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
#
��
��
��
�	
���
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
#�
�
�
��
��
���
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
���
��
���

��
��*
��
��
�

��
��
�
0�6
 
;
3
&
@
7�
��
��
�
���
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
#
��
���
�#
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
D!
�"
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
�"
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
(�
��
��
��
A
�
��
��

� 
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
�(
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
F
��
�	
��
��
�3
��
��
��
�:
��
��
��
��
�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�
�
�-
��
��
��
��
��
	�

#�
��
�	
	!
�"
��
��
��	
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
�
���
�F
3
 
�
��
��
�"
��
�	
���
��
� 
��
��
��
	!
�S
.'
S
3
'
��	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�	
�

-�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
���
�
	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

#�
��
�	
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
!�
�
��
��
��%
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
��
(�
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��

�
�
���
���
	�
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
#�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
!�
�
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
4�
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
���
��
�#
��
��
��

�
�	
���
�
���
�
�
���
��
�
�
 
!�

3
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
�D
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
		
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�
	�
��	
	�
�	
!�
"
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�


�
��
��
	#
��
��
��	
��
�
�
�(
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��

	(
���
	%
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
�#
#�
��

��
��
��



��
���
��
��

	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
���
		
�	
	�

��
��
#�
��
���
�!
�

68



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
�
!
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
59
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
���
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
� 
;
3
&
@
�

F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
 
� 
;
3
&
@
��
��
(�
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
� 
;
3
&
@
$�

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�	
��
���

#	
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�!�

�
;
 
<
�;
��
�9
� 
�

	�
��
��
�

<
�	
�	
��
;
<
��
�@
;
A
3
�

&
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
S
.'
S
3
'
��
��
���
#�
��

��
���
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

�
�
 
%��
;
 
<
� 
��
��
��

;
��
��
�6
�
��
��
�
��
7�

 
�#
���
��

>
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	$
���
��
��
��
(�

�

	�
�(
��
��
��
�	
!�

�
;
 
<
�;
��
�%
� 
�

	�
��
��
�

<
�	
�	
��
;
<
��
�@
;
A
3
�

+
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
�
�
��
��#
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
	�
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�
��
	�
���
��

F
3
 
�
��
��
�"
��
�
	�
���
��
 
��
��
��
�;
��
��
��
�	
�

�
�
 
!�F
�
�
 
%��
;
 
<
�

 
��
�;
��
��
�6
�
�
��
��
��
7�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
;
<
��
�

@
;
A
3
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�

F
�
�
 
%��
;
 
<
�	
��
���

 
�#
���
��

 
�#
��
��
��
	

	�
��

	�
	�
��
��
�	
$��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
##
��
��
�!
�

 
�

	�
�<
�	
�	
��
;
<
��
�@
;
A
3
�

3
��
���
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
3
 
 
@
"
�	
��
��
	%
��
��
	�
�
	�
�
�

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��	
�

��
���

��
���
��
���
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�

�
�	
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
#
��
��
�	
��
��
,�
�
���

�
�	
	�
��
��
�
�#
��
��
		
�

F
�
�
 
%�.
��
��
�
�;
��
��

<
�
��

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
�
<
%�

@
;
A
3
��
��
�
 
�;
<
�

+
��
�
�
�
��
(!
�

>
��
�	
��
#
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
���
��
�	
�

	�
�
��
��
�
�	
�
	�
��
��
�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�#
#�
�#
���
��
�#
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
���
��

F
�
�
 
�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
;
<
%�

@
;
A
3
�

.�
#
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�
	�
���
��
��
��
��#
��
�	
�

�
;
 
<
�	
��
���

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
�<
�	
�	
��
;
<
%��
@
;
A
3
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

>
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
	�
���
���
���
�
��
��
�
��
��*

��
��
�

���
#�
�
�
��
��
���
��

 
��
��
��
;
��
��
���
��
�
��

6S
��
P�
�
7�

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
��
��
�<
�	
�	
��
;
��
�%
��

@
;
A
3
��
�;
<
!�

.�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
	�
�	
��
�

��
�
 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
;
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��

�
��
�
�	
��
��
�
�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
<
��
	%
�

.�
��
��
�;
��
��<

�
��

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

 
�

	�
�<
�	
�	
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
<
��
�

�
�
 
�;
<
�+
��
�
��
��
(!
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

>
��
	�
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�
		
��
��	
�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
���

	
�
��
��
��
�	
�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
�
�	
!��
;
 
<
��
�(
�	
�

F
��
��
��

H�
��
	�
��
��
��
�,
��
��
�
��
�	
�$�
��
��
���

�
(�

�
	�
��
���
��
�#
���
���

�

��
��
��
��
!�

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

.�
#
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�	
��
��

�
��
�3
 
 
@
"
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
�
�	
�	
��

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
�
�	
�

F
��
��
��

A
��
���

�
��
�3
 
 
@
"
�$�
��
#
��
��
�A
3
�#
��
��
		
�	
!�

3
;
. 
�@
;
A
3
%� 
�

	�
�<
�	
�	
��

@
;
A
3
%��
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

"
��
��
�&
�4
�	
��
��
� 
��
��
��&
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
"
��
��

 
��
��
��
;
��
��
���
��
�
��

F
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

�$�
��
��
���

�
(�

�
	�
��
��

�
;
 
<
�6
S
��
S
��
7�
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

>
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���
��
�
��
��
��
	�
���
�&
�4
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�(
��
		
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
%� 
��
��
��
;
��
��
�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

�
;
 
<
�6
S
��
S
��
7�
;
��
��

69



�
�

�
�
�

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
� 
&
&
#
(
(
��
$
�9
#
'
�
 
"
�:
#
 
"
�
:
�(
#
1
E
@&
#
(
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
� 


�
��
�9
:
��
��
6
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-
��
	�
�
	�
��
�-
�
*
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

7�
�
��
�
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
;�


�
��
�9
:
�.
��
6
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-
�	
�
��
�
�-
�
*
�
�

=
�
F
�

7�
=
��
�
8�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�	
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�E
;
.�
��
��
��
��
�!
�3
���

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��

	�
�
��
��
�	
	�
		
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
�

	�
��
��
JM
G
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��

�
���
��
��
*�
��
��
�#
��

�
��

	�
��
�5
��
�
��
(�
��
��
�

	!
�"
��
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
#�
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�	
!�
.�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
%�
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�<
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
&
3
<
�
 
�:
��
	�
�"
��
��
#�
	�
��
��
��	
�

�	
��
���
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
�

�#
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
-�
��
��

��
		
�	
	�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�!�
3
��
���
��
��
�

��
#�
��
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
5N
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
@
��
�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
	

��
�	
�	
�"
��
�
�6
��
��

�5
=�

�
��
	�
��
�
��
�	
7�
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
 
��	
��
��
���
��
(�
��
��
��
!��

.�
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�%
��
��
��
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
��
6�
��
��	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
�&
3
<
�
 
7�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
(	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
�
	�
��
��
�

#�
��
��

��
��
	�
#�
��

#�
��
�	
#�
�	
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�!
�"
��
�

	#
��
��
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
(�
�
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
��
��
4#
��
		
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
!�
�
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
@
��
�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
	

��
�	
�	
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�-�
	�
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
(�
��
�	
��

!
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
&
3
<
�
 
���
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��

��
�	
��
��
5D
��
��
�

��
�	
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#!
�.
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	%
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
	�
��
�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
�#
%�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�

��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
�	
!�

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
���
	�
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��&
3
<
�
 
��
��
�
	�
�

#�
��
��

���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�,
��
��
�!
�.�
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
%��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
���
��
��	
�%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
�#
��

�
��

���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
!��

"
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
��
��
��
�
 
�<
��
��
��
�
��
���
� 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
�

��
(�
#�
��
���

�
��
��
��
#�

��
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
�

�	
�	
!�
�
��
�-
��
��
�

�

��
��
���
��
��
#�
��
���

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
(�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
(�
��
��
��
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
		
��
��
&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
��
��
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
�

	#
��
��
��	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�0
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
D!
�"
��
	�
��
��
��
��
$�
6�7
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
;
��
��
��

�
��
3
##
��
��
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
�

 
��
��
��
��
	�
6�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�
 
��
�	
(�
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
79
�6
��7
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	9
�6
���
7�
��
��
		
��
��
��
�
��

�

��
��
�#

�
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	#
��
��
��
�&
3
<
�
 
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
9��
6��
7�
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
!�@
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
�	
	�
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�	
�

���
�

!�
"
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
%�
��
��
�
�
 
� 
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
#�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
	�
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
�!
�.
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
%�
��
��
&
3
<
�
 
�

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��
��
��
D!
�

"
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
(�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
��
��!
�"
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

!��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
#�
��
��
���
��

�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
�!
��
3
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
�	
��

��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
!��
�

70



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
!
�
�
�$
�
�
�
!
$
��
�
�
 
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�
1
@(
D
(
59
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
 
� 
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
	�
��
��
 
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�
#
���
���

�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
�	
���
��
��
��
�D
�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�:
 
+
�

>
��
��
�
��
�
 
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��<

�
���
��
�
	�
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	�

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

��
���
�
 
��
��
��
�
�	
�

$�#
���
���
�	
��
�
��
���
�	
!�

<
��
��
���
��
���
�@
;
A
3
%�

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	!
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

�
��
(�
�
���
�&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
#�
��
��
�
#�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�<
��
��
��

�
��
���
�@
;
A
3
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

&
��
��
��
��
�
�
�(
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
4#
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�

���
�

��
���
�
#�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
&
;
3
��
##
��
��
��

F
�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
��

3
��
��
�
��
���
��
&
3
<
�
 
�

��
��
#$
�

���
���
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�<
��
��
��

�
��
���
�@
;
A
3
�

@
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
		
��
��
+
�
�
��

�"
��
��
#

��
	�
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��&
3
<
�
 
�#
��
��
	�
��
�

�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

�
��
���
��

3
	�
�

��
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�<
��
��
��

�
��
���
�@
;
A
3
�

+
�
��
�
��	
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
���
��
�
��
�
		
���
��
��
���
�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
�
��
��
�
	�

�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�

	�
��
��&
3
<
�
 
��
��
�	
���
��
�

�
��
(�
��

�
��
��
��

H�
�(
��
��
�
���
�&
3
<
�
 
�

��
��
	�
���
��
�
��
(�
$��
��
(�
��
��
�
*

��
��
��
���
��
�
���
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
#�

��
�	
!�

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�<
��
��
��

�
��
���
�@
;
A
3
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
���
#
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
�
��
��
		
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
��	
	�
�	
��

F
�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

@
�	
��
��
�
�
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
�#
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
�

	�
��
�

&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

&
3
<
�
 
�;
<
�

.�
��
���

�
��
��
�	
��
�	
�#
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��


��
��
�
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
�

�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

H�
�(
��
���
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��

��
��
��

�
��
$��
��
	�
��
���
�

�
��
���
!�

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��

�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
���
#�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
��

��
��
&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	�

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�&
3
<
�
 
�	
��
���

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��

�

I
#�
��
��
&
3
<
�
 
�#
��
��
��
�	
�

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

&
3
<
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�<
��
��
��

�
��
���
�@
;
A
3
��
�;
<
�

�

71



�
�

�
�
�

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
� 
&
&
#
(
(
��
$
� 
�
�
1
$
�
1
@ 
�
#
� 
&
&
$
9
9
$
�
 
�
@$
'
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
�
$
(
��
�
�
��
�
)
�
-
��




�
)
)
�
-
�
�	
�
�
��
��
	

�
��

 


�
	�
�
�
-
�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
�	
�
��
�
	�
�
6

�
��




�
)
)
�
-
�
�	
�
�
�

=
�
F
�7
=
�
�
��
�
�
=
8�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

 
�
��
6
�
�
�
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
E
;
.�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��

�
��
	�
�
���
�J
5G

��
��
��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�

!�

+
��
��
��
��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
,�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
��
�
)?
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�	
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
�

#�
�

��
�
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

��
�	
��
�

��
���
��
��

�
N�
G
��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�

��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
	�
	�
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

/	
��
��

�
�0
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
�	
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
E
;
.�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��

	�
���

�
���

!
�.�
��
��
���
��
%��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�	
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

�,
��
���

�
��
��
(	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
�
#�
��
��
!��

�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�#
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
(	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�

�
���

�
��
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
�!
�3
��
�	
	�

��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�	
��
���
��
��
�%�
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��	
(�
��
��
#	
�6
�!
�!
�	
�4
��
���
��
��
	%
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
���
��
���
�	
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	%
��
;
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�7
!�
�"
��
	�
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�	
��
(�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
-�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�(
��
	�
��
��
��

�
��
	!
�

:
��
��
��
��
�	
	%
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�%
�#
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
	�

�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�	
	�
��
��
��

�
�

��
��
� 
�#
#�
��
��
��
;
��
#�
��
��
��
�
���
���
��
���

�
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
!�
.��
��
	�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

 
�#
#�
��
��
��
;
��
#�
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��	
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
#�
		
�

��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��

�<
��
��*

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
���
��
�#
��
(	
��
#�

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��#
��
��
��
�	
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�!�

@
���
��
��
��
-�
��
��
�
��
(�
�
���
� 
��
��
��
&
��
��
�	
��
		
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
���
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
6�
���
��
��
��
��
�7
��
��
��
�	
(�
6�
���
��
��
��
��	
(

7�
��
���
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�

��
�
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
�
 
��	
��
��

�
�	
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
!�
"
��
�F
�#
��

�
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
	�
��
��

�
�
 
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
'
��
�#
�	
��
��
#�



��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
� 
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�#
��
��
��
���
�
���
��
��
��
		
���
��
�
 
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�

#�
��
��
��
��
���
�:
&
�
���
���
��
��
�	
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
���
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
!�

.�
��
��
�
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

�
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�
��

�

��
�(
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
	�
�	
	�
��
��
�	
��
��

�
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�!
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��

#�
�	
��
��
#�
	�
���
��
�
��
(%
��
��
��
4�
�
#�
��
��
��
-�
��
��

��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�?
��
�
	�
��
��
��
��

��
�	
	�
�	
	�
 
��
��
��

�
6#
��
#�
��
��
�
�Q
7%
��
��
	�
�

	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
�	
��
��
�

��
��
���

�
��
��
��
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	!
�"
��
	�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
#�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
(�
�
���
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��

��
�	
	�
�	
	�


�
���
�	
��
��
��
		
�	
���
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�P
��
��
�#
��
��
		
�	
��
�,
��
��
��
��
���
�(
���
��
	�
���

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�!
�

�
��
��
��%
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
��
�
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
#�
��
��
���
�	
!��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
���
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
	�
&
��
��
�#
��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
�5
D�
��
��
5N
�

��
��
��
�	
!�

�

72



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
!
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
#
�
!
��
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#

1
@(
D
(
5�
9
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'
�

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

.�
��
���

�
	�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
		
���
�	
��
��

�
��
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
�%
�&
�
 
'
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

H�
��
���
��
	�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�3
��
��

!�
;
<
%�>
�	
��
���
�
��
�� 
��
��
��

�

&
��
���
��
��
�
 
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��*
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
	�

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

H�
��
���
��
	�
��
� 
��
��
��

%
�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

.�
��
���

�
��
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
�


�
��
��
�
�
 
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�

	�
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
	�

3
��
��

!��
���
��
��
.�
��
�

�
�;
��
��<

�
��

 
�#
���
��

3
��
���
��
��
�;
<
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��$
���
�(
���
�

#�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
	!
�

�
�
 
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��

+
��
�
�
�
��
(�

&
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
�,
��
���

�
�
		
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
�	
���
��
��
�(
���
��
,�
�
���

�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

3
��
��

��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

�
�
 
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�

<
��
��
�
�
��
��A
��
���

�
3
		
��
��
��
�

+
��
�
�
�
��
(�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��	
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��

�
���
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
#
��

�
�
�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
	�
		
��
��
��

�
��
(�
	�
##
�
��
���
��
		
�	
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
���
��
	�
���

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�

&
�#
��
��

���
��
��
��
�#
�

��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
	�

��
���
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
$��
��
	�
��
���
(	
��
���
�(
�

�

	�
�(
��
��
��
�	
�

H�
��
���
��
	�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
	%
�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

>
��
��
�
���
��
��
�	
�

���
�

��
���
��
�
 
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
 
�#
#�
��
��
��
;
��
#�
�	
� 
��
��
��

�

3
��
��

��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��

3
	�
�

��
��

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
%� 
�#
#�
��
��
��

;
��
#�
��
 
��
��
��
��
	�

.�
��
���

�
�#
#�
��
��
���
�	
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
��
��
�
 
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�%
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
)�
6�
��
��
���
�
7�
#�
��
�	
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
�
��
��
��

:
��
��

�
�
 
�F
��
��
�#
�
��
�� 
��
��
��

�

.�
��
��
	�
��
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
���
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
�
	�
���
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
F
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
$��
��
��
��

�

��
��
���
��
	�
��
���
�!
�

H�
��
���
��
	�
��
� 
��
��
��

%
��
�
 
�

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

.�
#
��
��
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
�	
	�

��
�	
�

3
��
��

��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

>
��
��
��
##
��
#
���
��
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
� 
 
�&
��
��
�#
��
��
�"
��
��
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

3
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��
�

�
�
 
�"
��
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

@
�	
��
��
��
��
		
���
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
�
�
 
�

F
�
�
 
�

<
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�	
��
�
�#
��
��
		
��
���
� 
 
$��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
�%�
��
��
��
��&
�
 
'
!�

�
�
 
� 
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
	�
;
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
#�

��
�	
�

&
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��

��
���
��
�-�
��
��
�
��
(�
��
�#
��
��
��
���
���
�:
&
�
�

F
�
�
 
�

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

3
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
;
<
�

73



�
�

�
�
�

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
�1
#
(
#
�
�
"
#
9
#
'
�
�@
'
�
$
��
:
#
�&
$
9
9
A
'
@�
�
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��
&
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
	�
�	
���
��
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
!�

"
��
��
�
 
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
D�

�
��
���
��
��
�
	�
��
���

#�
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��

��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�

�

��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
���
��
��
��
���
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
�#
#�
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
��



��
��
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
�@
;
A
3
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�(
��
���
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
,�
��
��

��
���
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
�	
��
�%
��
��
	�
��
��

�
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
(�
�	
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�(
��
�


�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�

F
"
�
� 
��
���
��
J�
�5
� 
��
��
��
�!
�;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�F
"
�
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�!
�.
��
��
��
��
�D
�G

��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
�

	�

��
���
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
!�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
�#
��
���
��
��
��
�
#�
�	
�	
��	
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
�#
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
��
�	
��
##
��
#�
��
��
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
*�
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
�!
�3
���
��
��
��
	�
�
��
(�

��
,�
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
���
�	
��
���
�
���
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
	�
���
���
�	
��
���
�#
���
���

�
��
��
��
��
�3
	�
���
��
��
�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�


�
��
��
#�
�#
��
���
��
��
��
��
	!
�

"
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
�/>
�	
��
���
�
��
��
3
��
��
��
;
��
�0
���
��
��
��
D�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�@
;
A
3
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

#�
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
	�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
!�
&
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�
��
�%�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
		
��
	�
��
�

��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�

#�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
(�
��
��
�	
��
�

��
��

�
��
!�
E
�

��
�	
(	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
���

�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
���
�	
���
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�#
��
�	
��
���
��
	�
#�
��
�6
�!
�!
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�@
"
@
�#
��
��
	�
��
7!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�	
���
��
?
��
��
��
��
(	
��
#	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
���
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�

�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
#�
��
��
��
	�
���
��

��
��	
��
��
��
��
	!
�

�

74



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
!
!
�
�
�
�
�
!
���
!
�
�!
$
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�
1
@(
D
(
59
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
	�
��
��
�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
�(
	�
�
���
��
��
��
�(
�

��
��
��
��
	�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
���
�
��
��

&
�
 
'
��
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
���
�
��
��;
<
%�)
��
��
���
�

>
�	
��
���
�
��
�� 
��
��
��

%
�;
;
�
�

>
�	
��
���
�
��
���
�

>
��
�

���
��
��
!�

F
��
��
�#
��
�/>
�	
��
���
�
��
��3
��
��
��
;
��
�0
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
#
��
��
�	
��
��
#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

)�
��
��
��
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

 
��
��
��

�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

&
��

#�
��
��
@
;
A
3
�3
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
@
;
A
3
�3
��
��
��
;
��
��

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

@
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
���

�
��
��
#�
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�	
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
���
��
���

�
��
�
�
 
�

&
�	
��
;
��
��
��
��
+
��
�
�
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
�#
��
��
		
%�	
���
��

��
��
�

�	
��

�
�	
��
�$
��
��
��
�
�

�#
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��
�!
�

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

&
��
	�
���
��
��
#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
���
��
�#
#�
�#
���
��
��
�
 
�	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�
	�


�
	�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��	
(	
���
��

�3
 
 
@
"
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

��
��	
#�
��
��
�	
�	
$�

#�
��
���
�	
��

�
	�
��
��
�3
 
 
@
"
�

	�
��
�!
�

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

.�
#
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
�6
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
�7
��
##
��
#�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�	
�
��
��
�	
���
��

�
��
��

#�
�#
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��
�
	�
��

�
8�
�!
�!
��
��
�	
	�
��
�&
��
��
4�
��
	%
�"
��
��
��
��
#
��
��
	�
��
%�	
��
��

�
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�%
�;
���
��
	�
"
��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
	�
��
��

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
%�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

&
�#
��
��

��	
	�
�
	$
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

!
�

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

.�
��
��
	�
��
�
 
�	
��
���
��
�
��
��
		
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
�	
��
��

��
��
�#
��
#�
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�
�
��
�	
��
�

�

6�
!�
!�?
��
��
��	
9�H
��
(�
��
3
���
��
&
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

���
�

��
��
7!
�

F
�
�
 
%�3
��
��
"
��
�
�

<
��
��
��
	�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��
�

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
��

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

>
��
��
�
��
#�
��
�	
���
��
�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
��
��
�
���
���
�
�3
	�
���
��
��
�
.�<

��
��
�
�
��
��

"
��
�
���
���
#
��
��
��
�	
��
���
�
��
��#
��
��
��
��

�
�
 
%�<

��
��
��

��
��

"
��
�
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

@
;
A
3
�>
�	
��
���
�
��
�%�
F
"
�
�

;
<
�

� � � �

75



�
�

�
�
	

�

(
A
�
�
$
1
�
��
 
1
#
'
�
@'
,
�@
'
�
#
1
E
#
'
�
@$
'
(
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
@�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
+
�
�
F
�7
�
�
��
=
=
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
>
.
��
�
�
	�
+
�(
�
�	
�
��


�	
�
�
�

=
�
F
�7
0
�
�0
=
8

�
�
�
2
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�	
�
+
�

�
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
�#
�
/
 
�1
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
	#
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
)?
�;
��
��
���
��
E
;
.!�
�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
��
�

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
%�
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��	
�N
G
%�
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�

�#
��
��
�	
	�
,�
��
��
��

��
�,
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�5
�G

��
��
��
��
6	
��
��
��
��
7!
�.
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
#
��
�
��
		
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�D
�

#�
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
���
��
�	
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
�

��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
�
 
�

	�
��
�!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
4�
��
�	
��
��
��
)?
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
���
�J
�G

��
��
#�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
4#
��
		
��
��
��
��
�
�

	�

�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
	�
��	
���
��
��
��
�
�

�	
��
�	
���
��
�
���
��
��
��
�
 
� 
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�

#�
��
��
	�
#
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
�(
���
��
�
��
�D
��
	�
��
�	
��	
��
�
��
��
��

��
��

�
D�
G
��
���
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�!
�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
�
���
�
��
��
�5
M�
	�
��
���
�
��
�
��
��
�	
���
���
��
��
	�
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
6�
	�
��
�3
��
�* 
��
��
��?
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

7�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
*�
�*
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�#
#�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
�
�
�(
�#
��
��
	�
��
!�
�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
	�
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
�

�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
#�

��
��
��
�

 
��
��
��
	!
�

�
��
�	
��
#
��
��
�	
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

	�
�#
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��

�
��
��
#
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
4�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
���
�"
 
3
�6
"
��
	�
���
��

��
��
 
��
�

��
��
3
��
��
	�
��
��
7�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
�'
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
�	
��
�
,�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
���
��
�
	�
��
#�
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
���
�%
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
��
	�
#�
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
���
��
���
��
��
!�.
��
��
��
�D
���
��
��
�
�H
��
��
�

�

<
��
��
�
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�/;
��
��
���
��
.�
��
��
	�
�'
��
�#
0��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�#
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
#�
�!
�"
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�
��
(�

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
�
�
 
���
�

�	
��

�
�	
��
�
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��
�4
�	
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
���
#�
��
��
���
�	
!�
"
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
��
�#
�;
��
��
���
��
;
��
��

�
��
��
'
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
�


�
��
��
�
��
��
!�
"
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�
�
�(
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
�
���
	�
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
3
�
��
��
�	
	�
�
��
(	
��
#	
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�;
��
��

!
�"
��
��
��
�#
��
���
��
�	
��
��
(�
��
�	
#�
�	
�

���
�

��
�
��
��
#�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
�#
��
��
���
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
"
��
	�
���
��
��
��
 
��
�

��
��3
��
��
	�
��
�	
!�

�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
�	
��
��
�	
	�
�!
��
�
��	
��
��
�
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�(
��
��
�	
#�
�	
�

��
��
��
��
�*
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�#
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
%�
��
�	
��	
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�	
	�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
�!
�

�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��
��
%�
��
�	
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
�


�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
(�
��
��
		
�#
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
�
�(
��
��
�#
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�	
	�
�	
	!
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�#
��
��
���
��
#�
�-
��
��
��
�?
��
�
	�
��
��
�

�
���
���
��
��
�
��
�	
	�
�	
	�
��
���
��
���
�
���
��
��
��
���
��

��

��
��
��
���
�!
�"
��
	�
��

#�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
�
���
��
4�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
		
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
	!
��

"
��
��
��
�
��
#�

��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
�	
��
#
��
��
(�
��
��	
��
�(
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
D!
�+
�
��
�4
�
�
#�
�
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
���
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�&
F
>
;
	�
#�
��
��
��
�
��

��
	�
���
�	
�#
�	
	�

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
3
 
?
�
�

�
���
��
���
��
�	
	�
		
�
��
�!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
#�
�
�
�(
��
���
�#
0	
�+
��
��
�
��
��
	7
!�

76



�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
�
!
��
�
���
!
�
�
 
�
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�
1
@(
D
(
59
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
�;
��
��
���
��
.�
��
��
	�
�'
��
�#
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
#
�
��
���
���
��
	�
 
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

H�
��
�<
��
��
��
�;
��
��
��

3
��
��
��

:
��
��

&
��
��

*
�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��

�
��
(%
�;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

;
��
��
��
�;
��
��
���
��
;
��
��

�
��
��
'
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

&
��

#�
��
��
��
��
���
���
4�
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
��
��

<
��
��
�
�
��
��"
��
�
�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
;
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

<
��
��
�
�
��
��"
��
�
�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
;
��
��
���
��
 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
+
��
�
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
;
��
��
���
��
3
		
�	
	�
��
��
"
��
��

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

)�
�

��
��

&
�#
��
��

��
���
#�
��
���
��
��	
��
���

$�	
��
�
���
�(
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
�	
	!
�

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
��
��
���
��

;
<
�

<
�4
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
���
�	
#�
��
��
�	
��#
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
��
	�

)�
�

��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
��
��
���
��

;
<
�

>
��
��
�
�#
�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
��
��
�
		
�

��
��
��
��
���
	�

�
�
 
�F
�
�
 
�;
��
��
���
��

&
�*
�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�&
��
��

*

�
��
��
;
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
!�

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

&
��
��
��
�;
��
��
���
��
3
�
�
��
��
		
��
��
(	
��
#	
���
��
��
���
�
 
�	
��
���

F
�
�
 
�;
��
��
���
��
&
�
*

��
��
��
��
��

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

F
��
��
�#
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�
���
���
��
&
F
>
;
	�
�	
	�
��
��
�
��
�
���
���
��
��
���
��

�
��
�#
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�(
�

F
�
�
 
�

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
��
��
���
��

;
<
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
���
��
?
��
�
	�
��
��
�<
��
��
���
��
;
��
-�
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
���
�	
���
�

��
��
��
�
��
�	
!�

F
�
�
 
�

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
��
��
���
��

;
<
�

&
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
#
�
��
���
���
��
�/&
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�;
��
��
���
�
� 
�#
#�
��
0��
��
���
���
��

;
��
��
���
��
&
�
*�
��
��
��
��
�

F
��
��
��

:
��
��

;
��
��
���
��
@
;
A
3
%�;
��
��
���
��

;
<
�

77



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
1
$
E
@�
#
�#
%
%
#
&
�
@E
#
�1
#
(
�
$
1
 
�
@E
#
��
A
(
�
@&
#
(
�(
#
1
E
@&
#
(
�

�

�
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�+
=-
+,
�

�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
E
	

�	
)
�
��
��
�
��
-
��
.
.
�
��
�
�
	�
*
��
�
�.
�
��
	

	.
�
��
�

�
=
F
�7
2
�
�
��
�
�
8�

�
2
��
�
5�
F
��
��
�
	

�	
)
�
��
>
.
��
�
�
	�
+
��
�
�	
�
��


�	
�
�
�

=
=
F
�7
=
�
�=
�
8�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
F
�

D
�
@5
��
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
�
F
�

�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
�+
=-
+,
�

�

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
�

��
��
#�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
-�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��

#�
���

�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�	
��
##
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
	�
��
	#
��
��
��	
��

�
��
��
#�
�	
��
0	
�/
>
)0
��
		
�	
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

#�
��
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
	!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��

��
#�
��

��
��
��
��
�	
�#
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
�#
�	
���
��
�>
)�
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��	
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
#�
��
��
	�
#�
���

�
��
��
��
��
D�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
	�
��
/�
��
��
���
��
�0�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
���
�#
��
��

#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�>
)�
�	
	�
		
�
��
��
��
��
#�
�#
�	
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
)�
��
��
L
��
���

�+
��
�	
�'
��
�#
��
��
���
��



��
��
��
��
�H
��
��
<
��
��
��
��
��
�>
)�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
��
�

��

��
���
�
��
�


�
��
���
�
 
�	
��
��!
��
��
�	
��
��
��
L
��
���

�;
��
��

�
�
�	
��
#�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�%
��
��
	�
�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
-�
	�
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��	
��
��
��

��
��
	�
�
�#
#�
��
��
4�
��
�	
�!
�

"
��
�>
)�
��
��
L
��
���
�+
��
�	
�'
��
�#
��
���
��
�	
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
���
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

	�
�	
�#
��
���
���
��
��
�
 
��
�*
��
��
��
	�
���
�!
�

�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��
�#
��
���
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
JJ
G
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	�
��	
���
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��	
���
�!
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
�	
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
���
��
,�
��
��

��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	
�

��
��
%�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
���
	�
#�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
-�
	�
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
	�
�	
�	
���
��
	�
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
�(
�!
�"
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
�
 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�
��
���
��
���
��
�

0�	
��
��
��
!�
"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
���
���
��
#�
��
��
		
��
���
��
��
(�
��
�

�
���
��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
(�
��
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

#
��
��
��
���
��
��
�#
��
��

!
��
��
�#
�	
	�

�
���

�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

��

#�
�#
��
��
���
�/�
�#
��
	�
��
0��
��
#�
��
��
��
��
���

	�
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
#�
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
���
���
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�!
�

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
%��
��
��
D�
�
���
�

��
��
��
��
	�
���
��

�
��
��
���
���
��
��
	#
��
	�

�
���

�
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
�#
��
��
��
	�

�
��
*�
��
��
��
��
�


�
�
 
 
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
 
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
!�
"
��
	�
�	
�

��(
��

�
��
��
�#
��
	�
��
��
��
�G

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
��
�

�	
�#
��
��
	�
��



��
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
�*
��
�	
��
��
#�
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	!
��
��
�#
���
���

�
��
��
��
��
�D
��
���
�

��
��
�

�
��
���
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
#�
�	
��
0	
��
��
*�
��

#�
��
��
��
�
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��

��
�	
!�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
���
*�
��
	�
��
�#
��
��
��
�%
��
��
�

�
�
 
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
,�
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
>
)�
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��
��
���
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�	
!��
���

"
��
��
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
(�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�	
��
��

�
#�
��
��
�	
��
#	
!�
I
��
��
��
��
��
�

%�
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
�#
��
��
��
	�
�#
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
�

��
	�
��
�	
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
 
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
	�
�(
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�
#�
��
��
��
��
�4
#�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	!
��
��
��
�#
���
���
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
��
�	
��
#�
�
��
(�
��
�

��
��
�D
���
��
��
�$
�6
�7�
��
��
�
�
 
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
��
��
���
��
#�
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
	!
�"
��
��
��
���

�
���

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
#�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�6
>
)%
�;
��
��
���
��
��
��
3
��
��

�
��
��
��
�7
��
��
�6
��7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
�
��
���
���
��
�#
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
#	
��
���
�L
��
���

� 
�#
#�
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
���
	!
�

+
��
�
��
�,
��
���

�
�	
	�
��
��
��
#�
�	
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
�	
���
���

#�
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
#�
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
���

��
��
(�

�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�

���
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�,
��
	�
��
��
�
��
(	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

�
��
(�
��
��
��
�(
��
�


�
��
��
#�
���
��
�	
��
�#
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.�
��
��
��
��
��
<
��
��
��
��
���
��
�*
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
#�
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
�	
!��

� �

78



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
 
�#
�
��
&
&
�
�
!
� 
�
��
�
�
!
�
�
�
!
� 
�
�:
�
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
 
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�'
++
,-
+*
�

�

 
&
�
@$
'
�

"
#
 
�
�

�
#
 
�
"
@'
#
�
1
@(
D
(
59
@�
@,
 
�
@$
'

"
@'
D
(
��
"
 
'
(
��
9
�
�

,
$
E
#
1
'
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�"
#
 
�
#
1
(
:
@�
�

&
��
��
��
���
��
>
)�
��
��
L
��
���
�+
��
�
	�
'
��
�#
���
��
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
#
�
��
���
��>
)�
 
��
��
��
	�

F
�
�
 
%�H
��
��
<
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

>
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	$
�

��
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
	�
�
��
�	
!�

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

I
#�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��

�
��
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
��
		
�	
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

�
#
1
%
$
1
9
 
'
&
#
� 
'
�
�/
A
 
"
@�
�
�(
�
(
�
#
9
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
#�
�
��
		
�	
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��

;
��
��
���
���
�
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

	�
��	
��
��
��
�$
��
��
��
�
�

	�
��	
��
��
��
�!
�

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
%�

�
�
 
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�

<
��
��
�
�
��
��#
��
��
		
�

>
��
�	
��
��
��
��
#�
��

��
���
��
��
�L
��
���
� 
��
�	
��
��
��
��
+
�
��
�

H�
��
�<
��
��
�
�%
�L
��
���
�

�
��
(�
�	
�

�
��
��
��

3
	�
�

��
�!
�

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

<
��
���
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�
;
��
��
���
��
��
��
�#
���
��
��
#�
��
���
��
�
�
�(
�

>
�#
��
��
��
��
&
�*
�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�#
��
��
��
��
F
��
��
�#
�
��
��

;
��
��

1
#
(
$
A
1
&
#
(
�

.�
#�
�
�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
#
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�(
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
�
���
�	
���
�

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
�	
��
��
�	
�

F
�
�
 
%��
�
 
�

�
��
��
��
�

&
�#
��
��

���
��
��
��
�#
�

��
	$
�

��
���
	�
���
�
#�
��
��

�
�	
!�

&
F
>
;
�;
��
�	
%�>
�	
��
��
���
��

)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

@
4#
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
	�
��
�#
��
�
���
��
#�
��
�
�
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
#�
�
��
	�
��
�

��
��
�#
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

>
�#
��
��
��
��
&
�*
�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
%�

>
�#
��
��
��
��
F
��
��
�#
�
��
��

;
��
��

�
#
$
�
"
#
� 
'
�
�$
1
,
 
'
@(
 
�
@$
'
�

@
�	
��
��
��
���
�
 
�	
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
���
�#
��
��
		
�	
�

3
��
��
"
��
�
�<
��
��
�
�	
�

 
�#
���
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

�
��
��
,�
��
��
��

�>
)�
�
��
���
�	
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��>
)�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��
���
��
��
�	
�

F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

�
 
1
�
'
#
1
(
:
@�
�3
$
1
D
@'
,
�

@
4#
��
��
��
##
��
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
��
�
�
 
���
�#
��
���
�#
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
#�

��
���
���
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

	�
��
��
�
	�

�
�
 
%�F
�
�
 
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

&
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�#
�#
�	
���
��
��
�
�(
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
#�
�
���
�L
��
���
� 
�#
#�
��
!�

3
���
�
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
�

:
��
��

>
�	
��
��
���
��
)�
	�
��
��
;
<
�

79



�
�

�
�
�

�

#
'
(
A
1
#
�#
/
A
 
"
��
1
#
 
�
9
#
'
�
�1
#
,
 
1
�
"
#
(
(
�$
%
�1
 
&
#
�

�
 
�
�
 
��
>
��

�

�
�
�
��
$
(
��
�
�
�
�H
�
�
��


�
)
.

�
��
-
��
�1
�


�
� 
�
-
	�
��
�
-
� 


�	
�
�
��

�
�
�7
�
�
�
� 
.
.
�
�
-
	>
�&
8�
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
��
��
��
�
�
�
�/
�
�8
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��


��
�
�
!
�
��
��
�
��
���
.
��
5�


�
��
�

�
�
!
�.


�
�5
�


�
��
�!
��
.


�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��
��
�
��


�
�
��
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�1
�+
�
�
�*
��
�
�8
�
�
�!
�
�
�
�

.
�
!
�/
�
��
�9
2
2
*
��


�:
��
,
�;
�

�
.
0�
�
�
�
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
�

 
�
�
!
�

��
&
�
��
��
�
��
�
!
��


�
�
��
��
�
,
�

��
4
3
&
�%
�
�
�
,
�
%
�
�
��
�
�
!
��
��
��
��
�
.
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
��
�
��
%
�
%
/
�
��
�
�.
��
�

%
��
�
�
�<
�
=
7
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
��
�
!
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�3
��
��
�
�0
� 
�
��
�

�!
�
�
��
�
�

9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
�*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�.
��
�
!
��
�
.
�
��
��


%
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
��


�
�
�
���
�


�.


��
��
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�3
��
��
�
�1
�+
�
�
�:
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
,
��
�

%
��
�
�
�.
��
�
��
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
?�

�
$�
�
%
&
'
(
)
�*
&
+
,
-
'
+
&
�.
-
�'
&
&
/
+
�-
0�
�
�
�
�)
-
1
'
%
�,
&
-
,
2&
	�
+
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
%
.
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
>
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
.
�

��
��


�
��
�
��
��
�
,
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
.


�
�
�
�/
�
�

�
,
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
1�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
��


�

/
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
8
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
.
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
�
.


�
!
�

�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
.
�
�
��
��
�
���
�8
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��


?�
'�
)�
%
�
�
�
,
�
%
�
�
��


��
�
���
,
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�




��
@�
'�
�)
��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
"�
��
�
.
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�


%
��
,
��
�
�

��


�
��
�
��

8
��
�
��
�
�
�.


���
�
@�
'�
�)
��
��
�
.


�
�
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
!
�
�

��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�

�
�4
3
&
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
@�
'�
�
)�
��
�
��
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
.
��
�
��
,
�7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�

%
�

�
��


��
�


�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

8
�
���
��
�



:
�
!
��
��
�
��


��
8
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
,
��
�
��
��
�
!
�'
�
)�
��
�
.


�
!
��
,
��
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
�


�
�
,
�7
�
�
��
�
��
��
1�

	
$�
�
3
.3
�4
1
3
25
.)
�5
+
+
1
&
+
6�
+
�
�
��
�
!
��
��
�,
�
��,
�
��
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�8
�


�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�8
�
��
�A
�
�
:
�


8
�
"�


�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
��
%
�
1�
�2
�
��


�
�
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
�8
�
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
?�
�+


��
�
!
�
�
�
�

/
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
�A
�
�
:
�


8
�
"�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
%
�
�
!
�!
�
�
��
�

�
�
0�


��
�
�
�
�
�
��


%
%
��
��
!
��
�
!
�!
��
.


�
�
��
�/
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�/
�
��
��
�
��
,
�8
��
�
��
�
�
�*


���
�
��
�
!
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
��
!
�
��
�>
�
�
���
�
1�

�
$�
�
*5
7
5'
3
2�
8
1
+
.5
(
&
��
*-
(
&
+
+
&
+
6 �
+
�
�
��
�
!
��
��
�
��
�
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
,
��


�8
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�4
3
&
B4


�
��
�=
�
�
��
�
�
�2
,
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�%
�
�
��
�
,
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
0�

+
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
@�
'�
)�
��
�
��
%
.
�
�
��


��
2
&
7
3
��


�
!
��
�

�
�
�

�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
/
���
��
B�
��:
�
���




!
�

��
�


%
.
���
�
�
�
@�
'�
�)
��
��
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
!
��
�
.
��
�
�
��


�
�

��
/
�
���
�


�
!
��
�

�
�
�

�

��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
@�
�
�
!
�'
���
)�
�
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
�
�,
�
��
�
,
�

��
7
�
���
&
�
.
.


��
��
�
!
�&
�
.
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
@�
�
�
!
�'
��
)�
��
�
��
%
.
�
�
��


��
��
�
,
�
�
,
�
��
�
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�*
��
5&
�
�
��
�
�
�
�9
�
.


��
�
1�
�



$�
�
-
'
.*
3
(
.5
'
%
�3
'
/
�,
3
*.
'
&
*+
9
5,
�:
-
*;
�'
&
&
/
+
�.
-
�5
'
(
-
*,
-
*3
.&
�*
3
(
&
�3
'
/
�/
5<
&
*+
5.
)
�5
+
+
1
&
+
6�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
!
��


��
�
�
��
8
��
�
��
��
�
,
�&
<
2
"�
��
�
!
��
�
�


�.


��
��
�

��
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
��
��
��
%
�
�
��
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
%
0�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�&
<
2
"�
��
�
�
!
��


�/
�
��


%
.
���
�
��
8
��
�
�4
3
&
�9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
��
�
!
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�.


���
�
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
�4
3
&
�.


���
�
�

�
�(
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
!
�9
�
�
�
�

�
>
�
�
���
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
�!
�
���
�
��
�

��
�
�
/
�


�
��
�
�
��
!
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
��


�/
�
�!
�
�
�
�

.
�
!
1�
�

=
$�
�
&
*<
5(
&
�/
&
25
<
&
*)
�,
*-
(
&
+
+
&
+
��
+
.*
3
.&
%
5(
�>
�-
,
&
*3
.5
-
'
��
'
&
&
/
�.
-
�5
'
(
-
*,
-
*3
.&
�*
3
(
&
�3
'
/
�/
5<
&
*+
5.
)
�5
+
+
1
&
+
6�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
,
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
!
�
��


��
%
.
��
%
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

.
��
�
��


��
�
�


�.


��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
!
�!
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�%


��
��


�%
�
��
��
8
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�.
�

�
��
�

�
�/
�
�%


�
��


��
�
,
��
�
�
��


��

8
��
,
?�
'�
)�
�


�
�
,
�.
�
��


�
�
"�
�
�
!
�

��


�!
�
��
��
�
!
/
�
�
:
��
�
�
��
�
��
@�
'�
�)
�

�
�
�
�
,
�
�
��
�
�2
�
�
�
�B
�3
C
&
�
+
�'


��
�
�%
���
�)
��
�


��
�
�!
�
��
�
,
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
@�
'�
��)
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
�!
�
��


%
.
���
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
'�
�
)�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�.
��
�
�
%
�
�
��
!
�
�
��
�

�
�
1�
�

�

�
$�
#
3
(
;
�-
0�
&
'
%
3
%
&
7
&
'
.�
3
'
/
�5
'
<
-
2<
&
7
&
'
.�
:
5.
9
��
�
�
�(
-
7
7
1
'
5.
)
�%
*-
1
,
+
5�
+
�
�
�4
3
&
��
�
��
�
,
�
,
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�8
�!
�
��
�
�
,
�
�

��
7
�
�
�,
�

�
.
�
B�


��
%
�
��
�
!
�8
���
�/
�
��
�
:
��
,
��


�8
�
�!
�8


�:
��


�

�
�
,
�
,
�
�8
��
�
�7
�
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
�,
�

�
.
�
��
�
�

�
,
�
��
�
�
�<


�
�
��
�
��
%
��
�
��
=
�
�
��
�
�
�7


�
�!
�9
�
�
�
�$


��
%
0�
8


�:
��
,
�8
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
9
�
�
B9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
�*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�/


��
��


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
!
��
�
�

�
,
�
��
�
��
/
���
�
��
,
��
��
:
�
�8
��
�
��


�
�
��
$
�
��
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
��
�
1�
+
�
�
��
�%
�

��
��
��
�8


�:
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�%
�
�
�
�
�
��
%
�
��


��
�
�
/
��
�7
�
�
��
�
.
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
�!
�
���
�
��
��
�
!
��


��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�.


���
�
�

�
�
!
�.
��
�
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�
�

.
%
�
�
�1
�

�
$�
�
�
�
�"


�,
*-
(
&
+
+
&
+
6�
+


�!
�
��
��
�
�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
�/
�
�
�
�!
�
.
�
�
!
�
�
��


�
� 
9
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
�8
��
�
��
��
��
��


�
��
�
,
�
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�
)1
� 


8
�
�
�
�0
��
��
��
��
�
�!
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��


8
��
��
�
�
!
�

�

�!
�
�
�
�

.
�4
3
&
�

8
�
�
!
� 
9
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
��
.
�
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
�

�,
�
�
��
�
��


�
1�
+
�
��
��
�


�
�!
�/
�
��
�
!
�
��
�
:
�
�
�8
��
�
��
���
�
�
8
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
�

/
�
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

.
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
.
.


��
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
,
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
3
��
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
�
,
�;
�

�
.
�'
4


�
��
�=
�
�
��
�
�
)1
�

� �

80



�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
 
��
>
��
�
#
��
�
�
�
�
 
�
�
��
&
��
:�
�
�
�
�
�

�

!
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�
�
��
&
��
�
�
�
�
 
�
�
�

�

� �

'
�
)
�
�$
��
&
�
	�
��

$
��
	

�
��

(
	+
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�

&
�
	�
��
#
>
�


�
�	
�
�
�$
��
�
�
�
�"
�


�

�
 
�
��
�
�	
�*
�

1
�
6
�(
*
4
�
�
��

�
�

&
�
	�
��
#
>
�


�
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�"
�


�

�
 
�
��
�
�	
�*
�

'
�
	

��
�	
�
+

�
�

�
�

#
-
�


�
�	
�
�
��
�
.
�
��
)
�
�
��
3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

1
�
��
�&
�
	�
�
�

�
�

&
�
	

-
��
�
?�
�(
�
��
	

�
�
�:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
�

(
�
�
�%
	�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

:
�
�

�
�
�(
�
��
	

�
5�
�3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

#
�	


�
�(
)
	�
�
��

�
�

:
�
�

�
�
�(
�
��
	

�
5�
:
�
��
��
�-
�
�
	�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�&

�
�
�

�
*
�

�
�

�
�

	


�
�(
�
��
	

�
�

�
�
�
�
�9
�



�
*
�

�
�

�
��
6
�
�	
�
�
�(
�
��
	

�
�

:
�

�
�
� 



�
�
�

�
�

(
�


	�

�
(
�
��
	

�
�
�3
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

 
�
�
�!
	�
�
�
*
�

�
�

$
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�7
�
8�

�
�

�

�

!
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
�
$
�
#
�
�
�
�&
�
�
��
�
 
��
>
��
&
��
�
�
�
�

�

1
�
�
	�
�
�

1
�
�
	�
�
��
�
��
�

1
�
�
	�
�
�
��

 
�4
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��#
��
��
�	
	�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
��
��
D�
F
��
��
��

�
;
��
��

F
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

<
��
��
��

��
��?
��
��
�

 
�4
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
#�

��
��

F
��
��


�
��
��
��
��

<
��
��
��

��
��?
��
��
�

A
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��F
��
��
��

�
;
��
��
�
���
��
�<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

3
��
�	
�%�
:
��
��


�
�%
�+
�

��
��

%
�<
�

�

�
�
 
�<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

<
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�>
��
�;
��
��
��
��
��
�<
��
	�
��
	�

<
��
��
�

�

�
�
 
�<
��
��
��

��
��"
��
�
�

81



� �

� ���

����������6���
�����������#��"�
��

�

82



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
6��
�


�
�


�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�


�
�
�

D
�
@�
�

� �
�
�
)
�
��
�
-
�)
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
�6
�
�
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
0
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
2
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
+
��
��
�
�
-
	�
+
��
�
-
�)
	�
	)
	�
	�
+
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��


�
�
��
-
*
��

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
B�

2
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
��
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
!
��
�
�,
�
��
!
��


��
�
�
.
.


��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

C
�
8
�+
�
�,
�
��
�

��
�
�
B�
�
?�
9
�
!
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
��
��
��

��
%
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��


��
�
�
��


�
��
�D
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
%
�/
�
��
!
�
�
��
��
��
,
��
�
��!
��
�
��
�
!
�

�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
��
��
�
:
�

��


��
�
�
!
��
,
�

��
��
�


��
�
%
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
5�


�
��
��

/
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
,
�
��
�4
E&
*
�

��


��
�
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�
�
5/
�
�
�
!
��
�
�,
�
��
!
�

%
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�!
�
�
�,
�
�
!
��


��
�
!
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
��
:
�
��
�
!
�

�
��
�
�
,
��
�
�
�.
�

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�!
�
%


�
�
��
�
��
!
�/
�
��
�
��
,
�3
C
&
�
+
�

��



��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�%
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
�
�
!
�%


�
��


��
�
,
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

'
#
3
��
 
1
,
#
�
�

�

@�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

*
5�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
.
�

.


��
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
��
8
�
��
��
,
�
��
�
.
.


��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
�

��
%
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
F
�

�
=
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
0
F
�

�
2
F
�

	
�
F
�

�
��
�
	-
�
�	
�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
.
�
��
	�
	�
�
�	
�
��
�
�
�

�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�

�
�

�
�

�

1
�
-
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��


�
�
��
-
*
B�

9
�
!
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
��
%
�
�
!
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�'
�
�
��
�

.
�

.


��
�

�
�

��
�
���
��
%
�
�
!
��
.
��


!
�
�
��
�
�
��
!
��
,
��


�
!
��
�

�
�
��
B�

�
�
�


�
!
��
�

�
�
��
/
�
��)
��


��
�
F
?�
�

�
0
F
�

0
=
F
�

0
�
F
�

0
2
F
�

�
�
F
�

�

9
�
!
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
�
�
�
�

!
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�.
�

.


��
�

�
�

��
�
���

�


�
��
�!
��
.


�
�
��
��


��
F
�



F
�

�
F
�

�
F
�

�
1�
F
�

�
F
�

1
�
-
�


�
��
�
;�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
B�

7
�
�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
F
��
�
!
�
�
��


�
�/
�
�
�
!
�

�
��
�
�
�
��


�


��
�

�


%
.
�
��
!
�8
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�%


�
��
�
�

E�
�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
!
�
�
��


�
�

��
�
F
�/
�
�
�
!
�

�
��
�
�
�
��


�


��
�

�


%
.
�
��
!
�8
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�%


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�F
�

��
�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�

�
��
�
��
�
2
�

)
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�F
�

��
�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�

�
��
�
��
�
2
�

)
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�F
�

��
�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�

�
��
�
��
�
2
�

)
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
0
�

�
�
�
��
�F
�

��
�
��
�
�
-
	�
+
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

)
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
2
��
�

�
�
�
��
�

7�
�
)
6
�
��
$


��
��

�
�


8�

83



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
)
�
��
�
-
�)
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
�6
�
�
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
0
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
2
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

*
��
5�


�
��
�

2
�
F
�

2
�
F
�

0
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

9
�
!
�
�
��


�
�

��

�
F
�

$
��
�
��
��
�
��
.
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
F
�

�
=
F
�

�
0
F
�

�
0
F
�

9
�
!
�
�
��


�
�

��

�
F
�

�


%
%
�
�
��
�
�.
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
0
F
�

9
�
!
�
�
��


�
�

��

�
F
�

�
�
�
�

!
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

=
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

9
�
!
�
�
��


�
�

��

�
F
�

#
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
-
)
	�
	�
��
�
�	
�
�
��
��
H�
�
�	


�
5�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
F
�

��
.
��
5�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
.


��
�
��
��
��
�
/
%
��
��
!
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�

-
�
*
�
��
�
��
�
�
$
�
��

2
=
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

=
0
F
�



�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
F
�

��
.
��
5�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
.


��
�
��
��
��
�
/
%
��
��
!
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�

-
�
*
�
��
�
��
+
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
-
�
��
��

�
0
F
�

�
2
F
�

=
�
F
�

=
2
F
�



�
F
�

 


�
	�
�
	�
+
�	
)
.
��
�
�
-
��
�
�

�
)
�
�
��
�
��


�
	

-
��
�
��
�
-
�*
�
�
�
+
�.
�
�
.

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
-
�

#
�
�
�
��
��
��
�


�	
�
�
��
�
-
��
	+
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
)
�
�
�<
�.

�
�
�
	�
+
��
�
-
�

�
�
.
�
��
	�
	�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
F
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
��


��


�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�-
	�
.
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�


%
.
��
��
!
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
)
�
�
��
�
��
,
�
��

�
�
F
�

=
�
F
�

=
�
F
�

=
=
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
F
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
�

�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�-
	�
.
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�


%
.
��
��
!
��
��



�
�
�
��
��
��
,
�
��

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

=
�
F
�

=
=
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
F
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
��


��


�
�
��
-
	�

�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
��
�

�


%
.
��
��
!
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
)
�
�
��
�
��
,
�
��

2
0
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
F
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
��


��


�
�
��
-
	�

�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
��
�

�


%
.
��
��
!
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
,
�
�

2
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
F
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
��


��


�
�
��
-
	�

�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
��
�

�


%
.
��
��
!
��
��



�
�
�
��
��
��
,
�
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
	�
	�
	�

�
��
�
	�
	�
+
�.

�
�
�
��
��
�!
��
8
�
��
.
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�

8


�:
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�/
�
��
,
�.
�
�
�
�
!
��

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

84



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
)
�
��
�
-
�)
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
�6
�
�
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
0
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
2
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

(
�
.
.
�
��
�*
�
�
�
+
�.
�
�
.

�
��
�
+
�
+
	�
+
�	
�
��
-
�


�
�	
�
�
<�
��
�
	�
	�
+
��
�
-
�

�
)
.

�
*
)
�
�
�5
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
F
�

��
�


�
�
,
�

��
�
�
!
�
��
�8
�


��
��
��
�
.
�
��
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
�4


��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��5
��
%
�
��
!
�
�
�
��


�
0�
��
�
��
��
,
�

��
�
%
.
�

�
%
�
�
��
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
2
F
�

�
�
F
�



�
F
�

(
�
.
.
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
��
�
6
�
��
�


�
�)
	�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
�
5�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
!
��


��
�
�
/
�
��
�
�
�
�%
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�8
��
�
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
!
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
.
�
�
��
���
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
8
��
�
��
��
�8


�:
��
,
�!
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
!
�

��
�
�
�%
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
>
�
��
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�8


�:
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

(
�
.
.
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
�)
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	

�
�
5�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�8
�


��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
!
�/
�
�2
&
&
�
+
��
�
�

%
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
,
��


�
��
�)
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�!
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��


�/
�
��
�
��
��
�
!
�/
�
�

4
3
+
�
��


��
�
�
��
2
�
 
&
��


��
�
��


�%
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
�


%
%
�
�
�
��
,
�8
��
�
��
�

��
�
�
�8


�:
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�.
��


��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
8
��
�
��
��
��
8
��


��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
,
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�/
�
�
�
!
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
�

�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�8
�


��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
!
�/
�
�2
&
&
�
+
��
�
�

%
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
,
��
�
�
;�


�
��
�)
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�


�
��
�
��


�/
�
��
�
��
��
�
!
�/
�
�

��
�
�4
3
+
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
�
�
!
��
�
,
�
,
�
%
�
�
��
/
�
��
�
�
��
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
�

�
2
�
 
&
��
��
��
'�
5�
)�
�


%
%
�
�
�
�
!
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�8


�:
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

�
�
F
�

=
�
F
�

�
=
F
�

=
�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

(
�
.
.
�
��
��




�
�
�
��
�
��
.
.
��
.
�	
�
��
��




�
)
)
�
-
�
�	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
4


��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
%
�
!
��
�
�


%
%


!
�
��


�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
!
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
F
�

��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�
/
D�
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
8
�
��
��
,
�
�8
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
0�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
�/
�
�
�
!
�.
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

%
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
/
��
��
�
�


%
%


!
�
��


�
��


�,


��


��

�
�

=
�
F
�



�
F
�

�
�
�
F
�

(
�
.
.
�
��
��
�
�
�
��

�
)
�
�
��
	�
��
��
�
�
�

�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�

�
�

�
�

�

85



�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
)
�
��
�
-
�)
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
�6
�
�
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
0
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
2
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�+
�
��

(
�
.
.
�
��
�.
�
��
�
�	
�
+
�	
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
F
�

��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�8
��
�
��
��
�
��
8
�
��
��
,
�
��
�
.
.


��
�
!
�/
�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
!
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
�/
�
�
�
!
�.
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�.
�
��
�
��
�
,
�

��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�F
�

��
.
�
��
�
��
�.
�
��
��
�.
�
��
�
,
��
�
��
�.
�
��
�
��
�
,
�

��
��
��
�
�
��


�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
��

�
�

�
=
�
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
��
�
	-
�
��
��
�


�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�	
�
�
�H
�
�
�	


�
��
�
��
	

�
�
5�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
F
�

��
�
��
��
%
�
�

��
�


�
��
��
��
%
�
��
�
��
��
�
!
��


�4


��
��
��
�



��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�

.
.


��
�
�
��
�
��


�.
�
��
��
�.
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�.
�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
=
F
�

�
�
F
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
F
�

��
�
��
��
%
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
��

�
�

�
=
=
F
�

�
�
F
�

#
�
�
�
��
��
I
�
�

�
��
�
�
�)
�
�
��
��
+
�
�-

�
�
�
��
��
��


�
��

2
���
4
3
+
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�.
��
�
��
�
�.
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

!
��
��
��
�
�
�
�/
�
�8
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��


��
�
�
!
�
��
�

�
��
���
.
��
5

�


�
��
��
�
!
.


�
�5
�


�
��
�!
��
.


�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��
��
�
�

�

�
�
��
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
�5


�
5�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�

86



�
�

�
�



� #
�
/
 
�

� �
�
�
)
�
��
�
-
�)
�
�
�
�
��
��

@�
	�
	�

�
�


�
��
��

�
��
-
	

��
-
��


�
��
��

 


��
�

�
�


�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
+
��
��
�
�
-
	�
+
��
�
-
�)
	�
	)
	�
	�
+
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��


�
�
��
-
*
��

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
5�
.


�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�

#
�
�

*
�	
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
5�
$
��
�
��
8
�
��
��
,
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
�

�
�

0
�

�
�

@�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
.
�
��
	�
	�
�
5�
E&
&
*
�.


�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�

9
�
�
�
+
	�
+
�-
�
)
�
�
-
��
�
��


�
�
��
-
*
5�
1
�
)
�
�
-
�)
�
�
�
+
�
)
�
�
��
�
�G
��
�
�

��
�
�
�G
��
	
�

�
�

�

(
�
	�
��
�
-
)
	�
	�
��
�
�	
�
�
��
��
H�
�
�	


�
5�
.


�
��
�
�
��

�
�

�

 


�
	�
�
	�
+
�	
)
.
��
�
�
-
��
�
�

�
)
�
�
��
�
��


�
	

-
��
�
��
�
-
�*
�
�
�
+
�.
�
�
.

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
-
�

1
�
�
��
��
�	
�
�
�H
�
�
�	


�
��
�
-
��
	

�	
)
�
�

�
�

�

1
�


�
�

�
�

�

1
�


	-
	�
	�
)
�7
�
��
8�

�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
)
�
�
�<
�.

�
�
�
	�
+
�	
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
�
-
��
�
.
�
��
	�
	�
�
�

�
�

0
�

�
�

#
-
�


�
�	
�
�
<�
��
�
	�
	�
+
��
�
-
��
)
.

�
*
)
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
�
6
�
��
�


�
�)
	�
�
�
�
5�
�
�
�G
��
�
�

��
�
�
�G
��
	
��

�
�

�

9
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
5�
�
�
�G
��
�
�

��
�
�
�G
��
	
�

�
�

�

 




�
)
)
�
-
�
�	
�
�
�7
�
��
8�

�
�

�

1
�
�
�
��

�
)
�
�
�5
��
�
�G
��
�
��

�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
+
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

� �

87



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
6��


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
#
�
�
�

�

(
A
9
9
 
1
�
�$
%
�1
 
&
#
� 
A
�
@�
�C
� 
&
�
@$
'
��
"
 
'
�

+
�
�
�4


�
��
�3
��
�
�
!
��
,
�&
�
��
��
�
��
�


�
�!
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�.
��
�
��
�
�.
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
��
��
��
�
�
�
�/
�
�8
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��


��
�
�
!
�
��
��
�
��
���
.
��
5�


�
��
�

�
�
!
�.


�
�5
�


�
��
�!
��
.


�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��


%
.


�
��
�

�
�

��
��
�
��


�
�
��
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
�
�
!
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�1
�+
�
��
��
�
��


�
�.
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
!
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
�4


�
��
�

=
�
�
��
�
�
�*
��
�
��
�
�
�
B�
�
1�

2
�8


�:
��
,
�,
�

�
.
�8
�
�
��
�
��
�
.
��
�
�

�!
�
��
�

��
�
:
�
��
�
��
�8


�:
��


�8
�
�!
1�
+
�
�
�9
�
�
�
�2
�
!
��
��
�
!
�2
�
��


�
�*
��
�
�'
9
2
2
*
)�
8


�:
��
,
�,
�

�
.
�8
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
�4
3
&
� 
�
�
!
�

��

&
�
��
��
�
��
�
!
��


%
.
��
�
�
!
��
4
3
&
��
��
��
B�
%
�
�
�
,
�
��
0�
�
�
�


�
!
�
!
��
��
��
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
�4
3
&
0�
��
�
�<


�
�
��
�
��
%
��
�
��
=
�
�
��
�
�
�7


�
�!
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
�-
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�3
��
��
�
�0
��
��

��
.
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

%
� 
�
��
�

�!
�
�
��
�
�9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
�*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�.
��
�
!
�8
��
�
��
!
!
��
�

�
�
��
��
.
�
��
��


%
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
��


�
�
�
���
�


�.


��
��
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
�1
�

+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
�8


�:
��
,
�,
�

�
.
��
�
!
�
��




:
��
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
8


�:
?�
H
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��


��
�
�
�
�
�
0�
��
%
�
�
!
�!
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
!
�!
��
.


�
�
��
0�
H
�
�
���
�
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��
4
3
&
�.


���
�
�

�
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
��
�
!
�2
�
��


�
�.
��
�
�
��
,
��
�
��
�
�
.


�
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
/


�
�
1�

+
�
�
�:
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
,
��
�

%
��
�
�
�.
��
�
��
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
?�
 
+
�
�


*
��
�
�
.
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
-
�
��
��
!
9
#
�*
�
�
�
+
�.
�
�
.

�
0�
�
�
��
�I
�
�

	
�*
�	
�
�
�
�
�
0�
&
�	
)
	�
�

�
�
�
�
�	


�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
0�

&
�
�
��
�


�	
�
+
�C
�.
�
��
�
�
��
�
	.
��
�
�4
	�
+
0�
(
�
��
	

�
�-
�

	
�
�
�*
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�7
�
��
�
��
+
	

�C
��
.
�
��
�	
�
�
�

)
0�
#
�
+
�
+
�
)
�
�
��
�
�
-
�	
�
�
�

�
�
)
�
�
��
�
��


�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�+
��
�
.
�
0�
�
$
(
�:
1
�

.
��


�
�
�
�
�
1�

�
��
 
+
�
�


*
��
�
�
.
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
-
�
��
��
!
9
#
�*
�
�
�
+
�.
�
�
.

�
?�
+
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
%
.
��
�
��


��
��
�
�H
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��
��
�
�9
2
2
*
��
�
��
�
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
.


��
�
��
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
>
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
.
�

��
��


�
��
�
��
��
�
,
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
.


�
�
�
�/
�
��
,
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
1�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
��


�



/
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
8
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
.
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
�
.


�
!
��


��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
��
.
�
�
��
��
�
���
�8
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��


�%
�
�
�
,
�
%
�
�
��


��

�
���
,
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�




��
0�
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
"�
��
�
.
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�


%
��
,
��
�
�

��


�
��
�
��
8
��
�
��
�
�
�.


���
�
0�
��
�
.


�
�
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
!
�
�

��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�

�
�4
3
&
�

��
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
0�
�
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
.
��
�
��
,
�7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�

%
�

�
��


��
�


�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�8
�
���
��
�



:
�
!
��
��
�
��


��
8
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
,
��
�
��
0�
��
�
.


�
!
��
,
�

�
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
�


�
�
,
�7
�
�
��
�
��
��
1�

�
��
�
�
��
�I
�
�

	
�*
�	
�
�
�
�
�
5�
+
�
�
�9
�
�
�
�2
�
!
��
�-
�2
�
��


�
�*
��
�
�.
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�,
�
��,
�
��
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
!
�
��
�>
�
�
���
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
,
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
�


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
�:
�


8
�
�

�

��
�
�
�4
3
&
��
.
�
�
��
���
��
�
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
8
�
��
�A
�
�
:
�


8
�
"�


�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
��
%
�
1�
+
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
�9
2
2
*
�8
�
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
?�
�+


��
�
!
�
�
�
�/
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
�A
�
�
:
�


8
�
"�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
%
�
�
!
�!
�
�
��
�

�
�
0�


��
�
�
�
�
�
��


%
%
��
��
!
��
�
!
�!
��
.


�
�
��
�/
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�/
�
��
��
�
��
,
�8
��
�
��
�
�
�*


���
�
��
�
!
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
��
!
�
��
�

>
�
�
���
�
1�

0
��
&
�	
)
	�
�

�
�
�
�
�	


�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
5�
+
�
�
�>
�
�
���
�
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��


��
��
�
�9
2
2
*
��
�
��
�
!
��
��
�
%
/
�
��


��
.


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
>
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�%
�
�

��
��
�
�

4
3
&
B4


�
��
�=
�
�
��
�
�
�2
,
�
�
�
��
�
�%
�
�
��
�
,
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
�

��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
0�
+
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��


��

8
�
@�
+
�
�
��
%
.
�
�
��


�
�2
&
7
3
��


�
!
��
�

�
�
�

�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�
!
��
/
���
��
B�

��:
�
���




!
�

��
�


%
.
���
�
�
�
@�
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
!
��
�
.
��
�
�
��


�
�

��
/
�
���
�


�
!
��
�

�
�
��


��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
@�
2
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
�
�,
�
��
�
,
�

��
7
�
���
&
�
.
.


��
��
�
!
�&
�
.
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
@�
�

E%
.
�
�
��


��
��
�
,
�
�
,
�
��
�
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�*
��
5&
�
�
��
�
�
�
�9
�
.


��
�
1�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
�2
,
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
!
�
��


�/
�
�%


��
�,
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
��


�
!
��
�

�
�
�/
�
��
,
��
.
.
���
!
��


�

�
�
��
5�


�
��
��
/
�
�
�
�
�

�
��


�!
�
��
0�
��
�
��
��
�
�%
�
��


!
�
�

��
�


%
%
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

��
/
�
���
�


�
!
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�*


���
�
�&
��
��


�
��
�
�
!
��


�/
�
��
�
�
��
8
�
!
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�%
.


��
�
�
�
�
�

��

:
�
�
.
��
,
��


�/
�
���
�


�
!
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
��
�



!
�/
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
1�
+
�
��
��
�
�
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
8
�

��
4
3
&
��
�
�
.


�
�
�/
���
��
�
�
��
�
!
�
��
C
�
��


�
�
��
&
��
�
!
�
�!
��
1�
1�
2
��


��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
8
�

��
9
�
%
�
�
!
��
�
�
�
,
�
%
�
�
��
�
�
!
�7
�
���
&
�
.
�
��
��
�

�
�&
��
�
��
,
��
�
��
�
!
�;
�
�!
�
���
�
��


��
�
�
�
��
��
.
.
�

.
��
�
��
��
�
�,
�
��
�
,
��


��
7
�
�
��


�
�
,
�.
�


.
��
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

!
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
!
��


�/
�
��
�
�
��
8
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�4
3
&
��
�
�
�

!
�
�9
�
�
��
8
�$


��
%
�
1�

2
��
&
�
�
��
�


�	
�
+
��
�
-
�.
�
��
�
�
��
�
	.
��
�
�4
	�
+
��
�
�
-
�
��
�
�	
�


�
�.
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
-
�-
	�
�
��
	�
*
�	
�
�
�
�
�
1�
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
!
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
!
��


��
�
�
��
8
��
�
��
��
�
,
�

&
<
2
"�
��
�
!
��
�
�


�.


��
��
��
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
��
��
��
%
�
�
��
8
��
�
��
��
�
�
%
0�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�&
<
2
"�
��
�
�
!
��


�/
�
��


%
.
��
��
��
8
��
�
�4
3
&
�9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
��
�
!
�(
��
�
��
��
�
�.


���
�
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
�

88



�
�

�
�
�

4
3
&
�.


���
�
�

�
�(
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
!
�9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
�!
�
���
�
��
�

��
�
�
/
�


�
��
�
�
��
!
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
��


�/
�
�!
�
�
�
�

.
�
!
�

�
��
��
��
,
��
�
>
�
��
�
%
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
!
�>
�
�
���
�
�

��

�
�
��
��
�
�.
�

�
��
�

�
0�
%


�
��


��
�
,
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�.
�

�
��
�

�
�/
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
1�

�
��
(
�
��
	

�
�-
�

	
�
�
�*
�.
��


�
�
�
�
�
�7
�
��
�
��
+
	

�C
��
.
�
��
�	
�
�
8�
�
�
�
-
��
�
�	
�


�
�.
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
-
�-
	�
�
��
	�
*
�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
+
�
�
�9
2
2
*
��
,
��
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
!
�
��


�

�%
.
��
%
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�.
��
�
��


��
�
�


�.


��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
!
�!
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�%


��
��


�%
�
���
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


��

8
��
,
��
�
��
��
�
�.
�

�
��
�

�
�/
�
�%


�
��


��
�
,
��
�
�
��


��

8
��
,
?�
4


�
�
,
�

.
�
��


�
�
��
�
!
�

��


�!
�
��
��
�
!
/
�
�
:
��
�
�
��
�
��
0�
�
�
�
�
,
�
�
��
�
�2
�
�
�
�B
�3
C
&
�
+
�'


��
�
�%
���
�)
��
�


��
�
�!
�
��
�
,
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
0�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
��
�
!
�
�!
�
��


%
.
���
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��

�
�
�
�
��
�.
��
�
�
%
�
�
��
!
�
�
��
�

�
�
1�

�
��
"
�


4
��
��
�
�
+
�
+
�
)
�
�
��
�
�
-
�	
�
�
�

�
�
)
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�!
9
#
�

�
)
)
�
�
	�
*
�+
��
�
.
�
5�
*
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
%
.
��
��
�
�
�
�/
�
�
�
�%
�
!
�
��


��
�
,
�
,
�
�8
��
�
�7
�
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
�,
�

�
.
�
1�

�


�:
�8
�
�
��
��
��
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
��


�
�
�
���
�


8
�
�
�
��
!
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
9
�
�
��
�
�
�
�8
�
��
��


��
�
/
��
��


��


%
.
��
��
��
�
��
�8


�:
�8
��
�
��
�
�
�4
3
&
1�

+
�
�
�4
3
&
��
�
��


8
��
�
,
�
,
�
!
�8
��
�
��
�8
�!
�
��
��
�
,
�
�

��
7
�
�
�,
�

�
.
�
B�


��
%
�
��
�
!
�8
���
�/
�
��
�
:
��
,
��


�8
�
�!
�8


�:
��


��
�
,
�
,
�
�8
��
�
�7
�
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
�
�,
�

�
.
�
��
�
�

�
,
�
��
�
�
�<


�
�
��

�
��
%
��
�
��
=
�
�
��
�
�
�7


�
�!
�9
�
�
�
�$


��
%
0�
8


�:
��
,
�8
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
9
�
�
B9
�
�
�
��
>
�
�
���
�
�*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�
�/


��
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
�
!
��
�
�

�
,
�
��
�
��
/
���
�
��
,
��
��
:
�
�8
��
�
��


�
�
��

$
�
��
�
��


%
%
�
�
��
��
�
1�
+
�
�
��
�%
�

��
��
��
�8


�:
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�%
�
�
�
�
�
��
%
�
��


��
�
�
/
��
�7
�
�
��
�
.
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
�!
�
���
�
��
0�
!
�
�
�
�

.
%
�
�
��
�
�
!
��


��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�.


���
�
�!
�
�
�
�

.
%
�
�
�1
�

�
��
�
$
(
�:
1
�.
��


�
�
�
�
�
5�
+


�!
�
��
��
�
�
�4
3
&
��
�
�
�/
�
�
�
�!
�
.
�
�
!
�
�
��


�
� 
9
�!
�
�
�
�

.
%
�
�
��
�8
��
�
��
��
��
��


�
��
�
,
�
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�
)�
�
�
!
��
�
�
��
��
���
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
 
9
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�

.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
1�
 


8
�
�
�
�0
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��


8
��
��
�
�
!
��


�!
�
�
�
�

.
�4
3
&
�

8
�
�
!
� 
9
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
��
.
�
�
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
!
�
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
�



�,
�
�
��
�
��


�
1�
+
�
��
��
�


�
�!
�/
�
��
�
!
�
��
�
:
�
�
�8
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�5
�
��
�
��
,
��
�
.
.


��
�

��
��
�
��


�
��
�
,
�
�
�
�
�'
�
�
�
)�
8
��
�
��
���
�
�
8
�.


���
��
�
��
�
!
�.
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
�/
�
��
,
�!
�
�
�
�

.
�
!
�8
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
.
.


��
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
!
��
,
��
�
!
�/
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
3
��
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
�
,
�;
�

�
.
�'
4


�
��
�=
�
�
��
�
�
)1
�

89



90



Final draft Provisional Local Transport Plan 2006/7 – 2010/11  
Summary 
 
Herefordshire’s second Local Transport Plan covers the period 2006/7 to 2010/11. It 

sets out the Council’s strategy for developing an integrated transport system that 

supports the County’s sustainable economic growth and provides for greater social 

inclusion. This Plan builds upon our successful first LTP, which covered the period 

2001/2 to 2005/6, and marks an increased focus on delivery to achieve a range of 

outcomes that reflect local and national priorities. 

 

The Plan is seeking to work towards the following vision: 

“A sustainable and integrated transport system which recognises the 
distinctive characteristics of Herefordshire’s rural and urban areas and 
provides for the transport needs of residents, visitors and the business 
community” 
 

In working towards this vision it is focused on delivering important outcomes which 

will improve the quality of life for local people and help safeguard the local 

environment and support sustainable development. Priorities are summarised in the 

following table: 

 
Key Priorities for the Local Transport Plan 

 

 

Shared Priorities 
(Agreed between 
Government and the Local 
Government Association) 

Key Outcomes 
(Developed in consultation with local stakeholders) 

Delivering Accessibility 
• Better access to jobs & services 
• Increased use of sustainable modes of travel 
• Assets maintained well 

Tackling Congestion 

• Reduced congestion 
• Assets maintained well 
• Supported and enabled economic development  
• Increased use of sustainable modes of travel 

Safer Roads 
• Improved safety 
• Assets maintained well 
• Increased use of sustainable modes of travel 

Better Air Quality 
• Safeguarded environment 
• Reduced congestion 
• Increased use of sustainable modes of travel 

91



 
Building on Success – Centre of Excellence in Local Transport Delivery 
We are proud of the progress we have made through the first Local Transport Plan 

that has resulted in us being awarded Centre of Excellence status for Local Transport 

Delivery. The award acknowledges particular expertise in terms of road safety and 

public transport in rural/urban areas.  

Key successes during the first LTP period include: 

• 50 new low floor buses which have helped achieve an 11% increase in 

patronage through increased quality and accessibility 

• Bus station refurbishments in Leominster and Hereford providing full access 

for disabled people and personal security improvements 

• Targeted road safety improvements and a comprehensive programme of road 

safety education, training and publicity working with schools and local 

communities resulting in a 43% reduction on the most serious casualties 

• New rural footways and pedestrian access improvements in Hereford and the 

market towns 

• More cycle routes throughout the County and cycle parking in Hereford and 

all market towns 

• A successful Rural Transport Partnership that has helped support the work of 

the seven community transport projects throughout the County.  

• A programme of behavioural change initiatives that has supported over xx 

businesses implementing their travel plans 

• School travel initiatives which have supported over a third of schools with 

travel plans  

• A replacement bridge at Bridge Sollers which has provided a vital link to help 

support the local agricultural economy and extend access between 

communities either side of the River Wye 

• A4103 Roman Road improvement scheme which has included the rebuilding 

of over 2km of the road and the provision of a new pedestrian and cycle route 

improving access between the City and Credenhill. 

 
Priorities for Investment – Delivering Outcomes 
Government has indicated that we are likely to attract around £11M per year for 

capital investment for the County’s transport network over the LTP2 period. 

Approximately three quarters of this amount will be allocated towards maintaining the 

transport network (the Maintenance Block) and the remainder will be allocated 

towards new transport infrastructure and sustainable transport improvements (the 

92



Integrated Transport Block). This level of funding is broadly in line with that received 

for the first LTP.  

 

Our key priorities for Investment are summarised in line with the LTP’s 4 investment 

strategies: 

 

Hereford Transport Strategy 
The Hereford Transport Strategy, which has developed from the strategy in LTP1, 

has been informed by the Hereford Transport Review and has been subject to 

rigorous option testing to ensure that measures meet environmental, social and 

economic objectives and fit within a longer term strategy for the City. The main 

priorities in Hereford have been identified in consultation with local stakeholders and 

include tackling congestion, improving access and safety. Key investment proposals 

to help deliver these priorities include: 

• Behavioural change – we acknowledge that we will not be able to build our way 

out of all of Hereford’s transport problems and a key element of our strategy is to 

encourage behavioural change, reducing the need to travel were possible and 

encouraging the use of sustainable modes. We have stepped up our 

programmes for supporting school and workplace travel plans and will continue to 

promote the sustainable transport infrastructure which we are developing as part 

of our overall strategy. We have reviewed our approach to Safer Routes to 

School and now require schools to commit to developing and implementing their 

own travel plans before infrastructure improvements are implemented.  

• Ongoing public transport improvements – including continued upgrading of 

bus stops and shelters to improve accessibility and quality for passengers, 

ongoing development of proposals for a single, centrally located interchange in 

coordination with proposals for Edgar Street Grid. We also will seek to work in 

partnership with the rail industry to provide step free access at Hereford Rail 

Station. 

• Improving and extending the cycle network – we will continue to develop the 

City’s cycle network and will seek to extend the Great Western Way route to the 

north of the City providing safe and direct access to large employment, retailing 

and leisure facilities adjacent to Holmer Road. 

• Permanent Park and Ride – development of permanent sites to the north and 

south of the city centre to provide first class public transport access into the 

central area. This will reduce traffic congestion in the central area and will 

93



improve access for residents from the rural areas travelling in to Hereford for 

work, retailing, health and leisure based trips. 

• City Centre Pedestrian and Townscape Improvements – we have 

implemented a trial pedestrianisation scheme for Widemarsh Street and, subject 

to further assessment, intend to take forward this scheme and implement 

permanent proposals with significant townscape improvements for other parts of 

the central area. These proposals will bring real improvements for pedestrians 

and will incorporate better access for people with mobility difficulties. 

Enhancements to the central area will help sustain the viability and attractiveness 

of Hereford as an important retailing destination. 

• Hereford Intelligent Transport System (Exceptional Scheme Bid) – 

development of an intelligent transport system to provide traffic control, bus 

priority, traffic and traveller information and car park guidance to enable more 

efficient use of our existing network and help reduce congestion. We intend to 

submit an Exceptional Scheme Bid to Government in 2007/8 to secure the 

funding required to develop this system. 

• Rotherwas Access Road and the A49 to A465 link (Major Scheme 
Proposals) – we have re-submitted the major scheme bid for the Rotherwas 

Access Road and aim to complete this important scheme, which will bring both 

transport and regeneration benefits, by 2008. In working towards the longer term 

strategy for Hereford we will develop major scheme proposals for the A49 Ross 

Road to A465 Abergavenny Road link which would form the next stage of a 

possible outer distributor road for the City. We aim to secure major scheme 

funding approval for this scheme towards the end of the LTP2 period.  

 

Rural Herefordshire Transport Strategy 
Our main priorities for the market towns and rural areas are to improve access, road 

safety and safeguard the environment. We have undertaken further work to help 

identify how best to address these priorities including a complete review of the Bus 

and Community Transport Strategy, the Rural Transport Partnership has prepared a 

new action plan covering the same period of LTP2 and we are using Accessibility 

Planning software (Accession) to provide better information about accessibility 

needs. In addition, the North West Herefordshire HGV Study has enabled us to 

prioritise investment proposals to reduce the impact of freight traffic and we have 

also incorporated elements of the emerging Rights of Way Improvement Plan into 

LTP particularly in respect of access improvements. The key investment proposals 

for Rural Herefordshire are: 

94



• Improving public and community transport – we are committed to providing 

the best possible public transport service and will undertake a comprehensive 

review of the supported bus network, examining feasibility of replacing 

conventional bus services with demand responsive or Community Transport 

services. We will use Accessibility Planning software Accession to help carry out 

this review and identify areas of under-provision. We will also seek to develop a 

range of multi-operator tickets to make journeys easier to plan. Following the 

success of service frequency increases on the Hereford-Abergavenny service, 

we will seek to work in partnership with operators to develop high frequency 

routes and bid for funding through ‘Kick-Start’.  

• Better access to rail – a study is being carried out during 2005/6 to assess 

feasibility for step free access at Leominster and Ledbury rail stations. We will 

seek to work in partnership with the rail industry to establish technical and 

funding support for these important schemes which we aim to take forward during 

LTP2 period. 

• Cycle network development – we will continue to develop cycle networks in the 

market towns including providing more cycle parking and, in partnership with 

Sustrans, will develop longer distance rural routes (Routes 44&46) which will help 

us promote more cycling and encourage healthier lifestyles. 

• Pedestrian access improvements and rights of way – we have on ongoing 

programme to provide new rural footways to ensure that residents in rural 

settlements can access local facilities, safely on foot. The emerging Rights of 

Way Improvement Plan is being incorporated into the LTP and will enable us to 

identify further opportunities for pedestrian access by upgrading the rights of way 

network to improve links to shops, schools and other facilities in rural areas. 

• North West Herefordshire HGV Traffic Management Improvements – our 

study into HGV impacts on the communities of Eardisley, Pembridge, Lyonshall 

and Shobdon has highlighted the need for sensitive traffic management 

improvements which will reduce speeds through these historic villages. We have 

identified a number of local freight operators and will establish a Freight Quality 

Partnership with local representatives to help prioritise proposals to include 

speed reductions, gateway treatments and traffic calming features in keeping  

with high quality local environments over LTP2 period. We will be seeking to 

increase funding for these proposals through contributions resulting from local 

developments. 

 

95



Road Safety Strategy 
We wish to maintain the excellent progress made during LTP1 in reducing the most 

serious road safety casualties and stabilising slight casualties and will continue to 

implement a wide range of road safety improvement measures, supported by a 

vigorous education, training and publicity campaign. An important element of our 

progress to date has been the establishment of effective partnerships with other 

organisations including West Mercia Constabulary, the Safety Camera Partnership 

and the Herefordshire Community Safety and Drugs Partnership. We will seek to 

work closely with the Highways Agency to ensure that road traffic accidents on the 

trunk road network are properly addressed and help us meet our stretched targets.  

We have also achieved real improvements through closer coordination of road safety 

and highway maintenance projects and will continue to develop this approach during 

the LTP2 period. Road safety measures for LTP2 include: 

• Engineering schemes – comprising mass actions sites combining safety and 

maintenance improvements, route improvements where several low cost 

engineering projects are combined to bring a greater overall benefit and minor 

highway improvements which treat specific problems such as substandard 

junctions. 

• Speed management – we have updated our Speed Limit Policy since publication 

of LTP1 and currently await the outcome of Government consultation before 

conducting a further review. We will continue to work through the Safety Camera 

Partnership to identify sites where safety cameras will help reduce collisions and 

casualties.  

• Education, training and publicity – continuing our well developed campaign 

which targets young road users through initiatives such as on and off road cycle 

training, junior road safety officers and working with pre-driver age groups in the 

form of attitude awareness training. Working with adult road users through the 

National Driver Improvement Scheme, Plus Pass aimed at novice drivers and 

promoting safer motorcycling through the Herefordshire Advanced Rider Training 

Scheme. 

 

 
Maintaining the Transport Network and Transport Asset Management 
The transport network is one of the County’s most important assets and it is vital that 

it is properly maintained, ensuring that people can move around the County safely 

and enabling the efficient movement of goods and services to help sustain the local 

economy. With over 3000km of public highway, 688 bridges and 13000 streetlights 

this presents a considerable challenge. Whilst we managed to improve the condition 

96



of the network during LTP1 we want to continue improving our performance and we 

are currently developing the Transport Asset Management for the County. This will 

be completed in time for the full LTP2 in March 2006 and will provide us with better 

information to improve decision making and achieve greater efficiencies.  

 
Managing Performance and Value for Money 
 

In seeking to deliver an ambitious programme of transport improvements which 

range from relatively small schemes such as installing new cycle parking to larger 

complex projects such as a new road it is important that we effectively manage our 

performance and ensure value for money.  

 
Indicators 
In focusing on delivering outcomes such as reducing congestion, improving access 

and safer roads we have adopted a range of indicators which will form the basis for 

performance management and will be reported through Annual Progress Reports (as 

has been the case with LTP1) so that overall progress is transparent and enables us 

to review our programmes if required. 

A number of these indicators will follow on from LTP1 including: 

• improving road condition; 

• reducing the most serious road traffic casualties; 

• bus patronage and bus satisfaction; 

• reducing growth in road traffic volumes; and 

• increasing the level of cycling. 

We have also adopted new indicators for LTP2 including: 

• improving bus punctuality; 

• reducing congestion; and 

• improving access via the public transport network. 
 
Delivering Value for Money 
We are committed to making best use of our limited resources for transport 

improvements and will continue to improve efficiency in the implementation of 

schemes. The Herefordshire Strategic Delivery Partnership which combines the 

97



resources of Herefordshire Council, Owen Williams and Herefordshire Jarvis 

Services contains a suite of key performance indicators with the aim of securing 

continuous improvements in delivery from all partners. The contract also provides for 

annual efficiency reductions in works prices which should ensure continual 

improvements through the LTP2 programme.  

 

In addition, we will ensure that as we develop our approach to emerging initiatives 

such as the Transport Asset Management Plan, Accessibility Planning and the new 

Network Management Duty we will take all opportunities to improve our services and 

where possible form effective partnerships with other service providers. 

 

98



 
 

 
14 October, 2003  
 

COUNCIL 29TH JULY, 2005 
 

REPORT OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
Meetings Held on 24th May and 19th July, 2005 

Membership: 
 
Councillors: R.I. Matthews (Chairman), Brig. P. Jones CBE (Vice-Chairman) Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels, 

G.W. Davis, D.J. Fleet, J.G.S. Guthrie, J.W. Hope, T.W. Hunt, J.W. Newman, R. 
Preece, D.C. Taylor, P.G. Turpin. 

  
 

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING – APPLICATION REQUIRING A 
DEVIATION FROM POLICY 

1. The Committee considered an application for an Occasional Public Entertainment 
Licence with a finishing time of later than that set out in the Council’s Licensing 
Policies.   

2. The applicant was given the opportunity to present his case, as were Officers of the 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards Department. 

3. Comments were also considered from the West Mercia Constabulary and the Fire 
and Rescue Authority.  The Committee was mindful of the implications of the Crime 
and Disorder Act 1998 and the fact that the finishing time was in place to protect the 
local community and individuals from disturbance by night time events within the 
County. 

4. Having considered all the facts in relation to the application, the Committee took note 
of the Council’s policies but was of the view that the applicant had given satisfactory 
evidence to suggest that the event would be well supervised in a responsible 
manner.   

5. It was therefore decided that the following extension of hours should be granted, 
subject to appropriate conditions to be imposed by the Head of Environmental Health 
and Trading Standards, but only because of the exceptional circumstances involved 
in the application:  ‘Noztock’ Music Festival, Rowden Paddocks, Bromyard on 23rd 
July, 2005, ending at 5.00 am on 24th July. 

THE LICENSING POLICY SCHEME OF DELEGATED POWERS – LICENSING 
ACT 2003 AND GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003 

6. The Committee has decided to amend the licensing policy to allow officers to grant  
personal licences (for an individual to sell alcohol) within the scope of the Licensing 
Act 2003, in cases where an applicant has unspent convictions and where there are 
no police objections, in line with the powers set out in Section 120(6) of the Act.  
Such applications must be approved and would otherwise have to be referred to the 
Committee for ‘rubber stamping’. 

AGENDA ITEM 10

99



 
  
 

KNOWLEDGE TEST – DUAL DRIVERS LICENCES – THE TOWN POLICE 
CLAUSES ACT 1847 AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1976  

7. The Committee has agreed in principle the adoption of a knowledge test as part of 
the application process for dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers Licence 
applications.  The officers have been requested to provide more details about the 
financial implications before the scheme is implemented. 

APPLICATIONS FOR DUAL HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE 
DRIVERS LICENCES – LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 

8. Two applications for the renewal or grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire drivers 
licences were referred to the Committee in accordance with the Council’s terms and 
conditions and the advice on the interpretation of spent convictions.  The applicants 
and their representatives gave details of the grounds for their applications and 
provided the Committee with the circumstances under which they had previously held 
them.  Having considered all the facts put forward by the Licensing Manager, the 
applicants and their representatives, the Committee decided that the Licensing 
Manager should be authorised to grant the applications because they considered that 
the applicants were fit and proper persons under the meaning of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  

 

 

R.I. MATTHEWS 
CHAIRMAN 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

BACKGROUND PAPERS  

• Agenda papers from the meetings of the Regulatory Committee held on 24th May and 19th July, 
2005. 

100



 
  
 

 
Planning0.doc 
 

COUNCIL  29TH JULY, 2005 
 

REPORT OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Meeting Held on 3rd June and 15th July, 2005 

Membership: 
 
Councillors: T.W. Hunt (Chairman), J.B. Williams (Vice-Chairman), 

BF Ashton, MR Cunningham, Mrs CJ Davis, PJ Dauncey, DJ Fleet, PE Harling, 
JW Hope, B Hunt, Mrs JA Hyde, Brig P Jones CBE, Mrs RF Lincoln, RM Manning, 
RI Matthews, Mrs JE Pemberton, R Preece, Mrs SJ Robertson, DC Taylor, 
WJ Walling 

 

REFERRED PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

1. The following Planning Applications were determined by the Committee because  
(i) they related to the Council’s own development or to the development of land 
owned by the Council; (ii) they were applications referred to the Committee by the 
Head of Planning Services because the Area Planning Sub-Committees are mindful 
to approval/refuse them contrary to officer recommendations and Council’s Policies; 
or (iii) they were applications by Members or their relatives. 

 (a).  DCNW2005/1029/F – Erection of detached dwelling and garage land 
adjoining The Forge, Lingen, Bucknell, Herefordshire, SY7 0DY for: Mr and Mrs P 
Barnett, Bryan Thomas Architectural Design Ltd at The Malt House, Shobdon, 
Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 9NL – refused as recommended  

 (b) DCNE2005/0709/F – Demolition of existing home and new build extra care 
home and day centre, with associated facilities at Leadon Bank Old Peoples Home, 
Orchard Lane, Ledbury, Herefordshire, HR8 1DQ FOR: Shaw Healthcare, 
Herefordshire Ltd per Pentan Partnership, Beaufort Studio, 1 Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, 
CF10 4AH – consideration deferred for a site inspection by the Committee 

 (c)  DCNC2005/0707/F & DCNC2005/0708/C - Proposed new care home and day 
centre, demolition of existing at Waverley House, Etnam Street, Leominster, 
Herefordshire, HR6 8AQ – approved as recommended 

 (d)  DCSE2005/0879/F - Refurbishment and extension of existing home to 
provide 15 place day care centre and 2 crisis care flats at Woodside Residential 
Home, Reynolds Court, Hildersley, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire HR9 7NE – 
approved as recommended 

 (e) NE2005/0791/F & NE2005/1471/C - Demolition of former school buildings 
and erection of 15 dwellings at former Cradley Primary School, Cradley – approved 
as recommended 

 (f) DCSE2005/0795/F - Continuation of use as equine stud farm, site near 
Bodenham, Much Marcle, Ledbury, Herefordshire  - approved as recommended 

 (g) DCSW2005/0720/F - Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 24 
houses with parking and/or garages, together with associated roads and sewers, 
Land at Whitehouse Farm, Kingstone, Herefordshire – deferred at the request of the 
applicants 

 (h) DCCE2005/0032/F - Retirement village/independent living scheme with 
village hall and restaurant, welfare and recreational facilities, administrative and care 

AGENDA ITEM 11

101



facilities, self-contained accommodation units and car parking. Ledbury Road 
Nurseries, Ledbury Road, Hereford  - approved as recommended 

 (i)  DCCE2005/0977/F - proposed development to provide 19 no. residential 
units, with associated garages and road/sewer infrastructure. Mill Court Village, 
Ledbury Road, Hereford. HR1 2SZ  - approved as recommended 

 (j) DCCE2004/3318/F - demolish existing rear part of building and construct new 
kitchen, stores and Flat. 17/18 Commercial Road, Hereford, Herefordshire, HR1 2BB 
– approved as recommended 

 (K) DCCW2005/1934/T - proposed telecommunications installation. Land on the 
western side of the A49 (opp 245 Ross Road), Hereford HR2 7PR  - It was decided 
that prior approval for the siting and appearance of the mast is not required  

 

MINERIALS POLICY STATEMENT 2: CONTROLLING MITIGATING THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFECTS OF MINERAL EXTRACTRATION IN ENGLAND 
(MARCH 2005)(MPS2) 

2. An information report was received by the Committee about Minerals Policy 
Statement 2 which had been issued by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister as 
part of its programme of modernising the Planning system.  It was noted that the 
Statement had been issued following a detailed consultation process and that it had 
superseded Mineral Planning Guidance Note II “The Control of Noise at Surface 
Mineral Workings” (1993).  The officers appraisal about each aspect of the Statement 
and its implications for the extraction of minerals in Herefordshire was noted.  Copies 
of the Statement and related annexes had been placed in the Members Room at 
Brockington. 

 

AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEES 

3. Information reports have been received from the three Area Planning Sub-
Committees which have dealt with the following matters: 

(a) Northern 

The Sub-Committee has met on three occasions and has dealt with the planning 
applications referred to it as follows:- 

 
• applications approved as recommended - 28 

• applications refused as recommended - 1 

• applications refused contrary to recommendation - 2 (not referred to Planning 
Committee by the Head of Planning services) 

• applications approved contrary to recommendation – 1 (referred to Planning 
Committee by Head of Planning Services). 

• deferred - 2 

• site inspections - 6 

• number of public speakers - 23 (9 supporters, 9 objectors, 5 parish councils) 

• appeals - 7 have been received and 20 determined (1 withdrawn, 5 upheld 
and 14 dismissed). 

 
 

102



(b) Central 
 
The Sub-Committee has met on three occasions and has dealt with the planning 
applications referred to it as follows:- 

 
• applications approved as recommended – 16 

• applications refused as recommended - 1 

• applications refused contrary to recommendation - 3 (not referred to the Head 
of Planning services) 

• applications approved contrary to recommendation - 1 (not referred to the Head 
of Planning Services). 

• deferred - 3 

• site inspections - 4 

• number of public speakers - 11 (6 supporters, 5 objectors) 

• appeals - 3 appeals have been received and 7 determined (2 upheld and 5 
dismissed). 

 
(c) Southern 
 
The Sub-Committee has met on three occasions and has dealt with the planning 
applications referred to it as follows:- 

• applications approved as recommended – 28 

• applications refused as recommended – 1  

• applications refused contrary to recommendation – 5 (3 were referred to the 
Head of Planning Services) 

• applications approved contrary to recommendation - 0 (not referred to the Head 
of Planning Services). 

• deferred - 2 

• site inspections - 3 

• number of public speakers - 38 (supporters - 16, objectors - 17, parish councils 
- 5) 

• appeals - 13 appeals have been received and 8 determined (3 upheld, 3 
partially upheld, 2 dismissed). 

 

 

T.W. HUNT 
CHAIRMAN 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

BACKGROUND PAPERS  

• Agenda for the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 03 June and 15 July 2005. 

 

103



104



  
  
 

 
smc0.doc  
 

COUNCIL 29TH JULY, 2005 
 
REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC MONITORING COMMITTEE 

Meetings Held on 9th June, 2005 and 1st July, 2005 

Membership: 
Councillors: T.M. James (Chairman), Councillor Mrs. P.A. Andrews (Vice-Chairman), H. Bramer, 

W.L.S. Bowen, A.C.R. Chappell, J.H.R. Goodwin, Mrs M.D. Lloyd-Hayes, J.P. Thomas, 
W.J.S. Thomas. 

  

 SCRUTINY COMMITTEES ANNUAL REPORT 2004/2005 
1. The second annual report of the work of the Council’s Scrutiny Committees has been 

prepared.  A copy is enclosed separately for Members of the Council.   

IMPROVING SCRUTINY SEMINAR 
2. The Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the Scrutiny Committees have held a seminar 

with Directors.  This reviewed 2004/05 activity; looked at how to improve scrutiny in 
Herefordshire using the Centre for Public Scrutiny self-evaluation framework, and 
examined proposals for scrutiny activity for 2005/06.  An improvement programme is 
being prepared for discussion with all Scrutiny Committee Members.  One of the 
proposals which will be of particular interest to Council is the intention to strengthen 
the relationship between Council and the Scrutiny Committees.  This will be 
developed over the next few months.   

 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SCRUTINY COMMITTEES  
3. A proposal to increase public participation at all of Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny 

Committee meetings along the lines piloted by the Community Services Scrutiny 
Committee has been considered.  The view has been taken that it is important that 
the Scrutiny Committees are able to operate flexibly and responsively.  Rather than 
adopting a prescriptive approach it has been agreed that each Committee should 
determine how best to encourage public participation in its work, drawing on the 
experience of the other Scrutiny Committees. 

4. It was also noted that the inter-relationship of the Community Forums and the 
Scrutiny Committees required further consideration. 

 OFFICE ACCOMMODATION 
5. The Committee called-in Cabinet’s decision on 19th May on the proposed office 

accommodation strategy.  The Committee referred the matter back to Cabinet 
making a number of requests.  Cabinet reconsidered the matter on 23rd June, 2005 
and has accepted the requests made by the Committee, agreeing to proceed with the 
strategy on that basis. 

 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK AND INTEGRATED ANNUAL 
OUTTURN REPORT 2004/2005 

6. The Committee has noted the revised Performance Management Framework and 
received the first integrated annual performance report.  The Committee has 
concluded that performance in relation to homelessness, the social care budget and 
performance in determining planning applications are areas which should be subject 
to more detailed scrutiny. 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 12

105



  
  
 

 ANNUAL EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 
7. The Committee has expressed its intention to monitor progress towards achieving 

the savings set out in the Council’s Annual Efficiency Statement. 

 LOCAL PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENT 
8. The Committee has noted progress towards developing the second Local Public 

Services Agreement (LPSA2) with the Government and received an update on 
performance against the targets in the first round LPSA (LPSA1). 

 BEST VALUE REVIEWS 
9. The Stage 3 reports of the Best Value Reviews of Private Sector Housing services 

and Commercial Enforcement have been approved. 

10. Given the resources involved in Best Value Reviews and the changes which have 
taken place since the introduction of the Best Value regime the Committee has called 
for a report on the future approach to the Best Value review process. 

 PAY AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 
11. The Committee has noted the Pay and Workforce Development Strategy and the 

associated operating plan for 2005/06. 

12. The Committee had sought a report on the Council’s recruitment process, which is 
part of the Strategy, and its cost and has now received assurances that the Council is 
seeking efficiencies at every stage of the recruitment process. 

 HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT 
13. Action undertaken to improve the health, safety and well-being of the workforce 

including the management of sickness absence has been noted.  The Committee has 
expressed its concern about the level of sickness absence, whilst acknowledging the 
management action which has been taken.  It has received an assurance that further 
work is being carried out to separate out long-term sickness from the statistics and 
identify the percentage of days lost which this represents allowing a more accurate 
picture of sickness absence to be established. 

 
 ISSUES CONSIDERED BY THE INDIVIDUAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

14. The work of the Committees is analysed below as far as practicable under the 
following five roles for overview and scrutiny: holding the executive to account, best 
value reviews, policy development and review, external scrutiny, and improvement 
(performance management and review), the first four of which are identified as key 
roles in the report on “The Development of Overview and Scrutiny in Local 
Government published by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister”.  Issues 
considered by the Strategic Monitoring Committee not all of which are dealt with 
above because they arise from its role in fulfilling its remit to scrutinise corporate 
matters, rather than being of Council-wide significance, are listed for completeness. 

15. The Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing Scrutiny Committee met on 10th June 
2005 and considered the following issues: 

106



  
  
 
 

Theme Reports 
Holding the Executive to Account  
Best Value Reviews Private Sector Housing – Stage 3 

Best Value Reviews Update 
Policy Development and Review  Green Paper-Independence, wellbeing and 

Choice  
 

External Scrutiny  
Improvement (Performance Management 
and Review) 

Budget Monitoring 
Performance Monitoring 

Other  
 

16. The newly formed Childrens' Services Scrutiny Committee held an informal meeting 
in June in view of its new, wider remit to discuss its future role.   It subsequently held 
one formal meeting to consider a call-in of the Cabinet’s decision on 23rd June, 2005 
on denominational transport, as referred to in the Cabinet report to Council. 

17. The Community Services Scrutiny Committee met on 13th June, 2005 and 
considered the following issues: 

Theme Reports 
Holding the Executive to Account  
Best Value Reviews  
Policy Development and Review  Castle Green Regeneration project 

Review of how to retain 18-35 year olds 
within Herefordshire or attract them to it. 

External Scrutiny  
Improvement (Performance Management 
and Review) 

Youth Service 
Performance Monitoring 

Other  - 
 
18. The Committee also piloted arrangements for enhancing public participation as 
 referred to elsewhere in this report. 

19. The Environment Scrutiny Committee met on 6th June 2005 and considered the 
following issues: 

Theme Reports 
Holding the Executive to Account - 
Best Value Reviews Commercial Enforcement – Stage 3 Report 

Improvement Plans 
Policy Development and Review  Provisional Local Transport Plan 2006/7 – 

2010/11 
Corporate Environment Strategy and 
Revised Policy 
Biodiversity Strategic Framework 

External Scrutiny Trunk Roads in Herefordshire 
Improvement (Performance Management 
and Review) 

Capital Programme 
Revenue Budget 
GEM report 
Performance Indicators 

Other  
 

107



  
  
 
20. The Health Scrutiny Committee met on 16th June, 2005 and considered the following 
 issues: 

Theme Reports 
Holding the Executive to Account  
Best Value Reviews  
Policy Development and Review  Patient and Public Involvement Forums - 

Protocol 
External Scrutiny  
Improvement (Performance Management 
and Review) 

Provision of Ear, Nose and Throat Services 
 
New General Medical Services Contract 
2004-2005 

Other Work Programme 
 

21. The business conducted by the Strategic Monitoring Committee at its meetings on 
 9th June and 1st July, 2005 is summarised below. 

Theme Reports 

Holding the Executive to Account Call-in – Office Accommodation 

Best Value Reviews Private Sector Housing Services (Stage 3) 
Commercial Enforcement – Stage 3 

Policy Development and Review  Performance Management Framework 
Local Public Service Agreement 
Pay and Workforce Development Strategy 
(Work Programme – Strategic Scrutiny 
Reviews 2005/06) 
Public Participation at Scrutiny Committees 

External Scrutiny  

Improvement (Performance Management 
and Review) 

Integrated Annual Outturn report 2004/05 
Annual Efficiency Statement – 2004/05 
Health and Safety Annual Report 

Other  

 

22. Future activity planned to date includes a review by the Community Services Scrutiny 
Committee of how to retain 18-35 year olds within Herefordshire or attract them to it, 
consideration by the Environment Scrutiny Committee of performance in processing 
planning applications, reviews by the Health Scrutiny Committee of the GP out of 
hours service and communication and morale, and reviews by the Strategic 
Monitoring Committee of recruitment, ICT services and the operation of the Council’s 
contract with Herefordshire Jarvis Services. 

 
T.M. JAMES 
CHAIRMAN 
STRATEGIC MONITORING COMMITTEE 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• Agenda Papers of the meetings of the Strategic Monitoring Committee held on 9 June and 1 July, 
2005. 

108



   
   

 

 
Standards1.doc  
 

COUNCIL 29 JULY 2005 
 

REPORT OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
Meetings held on 17 June and 8 July 2005 

Membership: 
Robert Rogers (Independent Member) (Chairman); Councillor John Edwards, Councillor John 
Stone; Richard Gething (Town and Parish Council Representative); John Hardwick (Town and 
Parish Council Representative); David Stevens (Independent Member),  

 
 
COUNCILLOR PETER HARLING 

1. We paid tribute to Councillor Peter Harling for his outstanding contribution to 
public service and in particular to the Standards Committee; and we welcomed 
Councillor John Stone to the Committee following his appointment as Vice 
Chairman of the Council. 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATIONS RECEIVED FROM TOWN AND 
PARISH COUNCILLORS 

2. We have granted a dispensation in respect of Bartestree Village Hall 
Committee to a new member of Bartestree with Lugwardine Group Parish 
Council who has  replaced a former councillor.  We have also granted 
dispensations to four Mathon Parish councillors who are trustees of Mathon 
Village Hall Management Committee. 

 

PROTOCOL ON THE USE OF COUNCIL RESOURCES BY MEMBERS 

3. We have given further consideration to the draft protocol on the use of Council 
resources by Members.  It is now much shorter (with detailed ICT provisions 
removed) and, we hope, helpful. All Members have been consulted on this final 
draft. 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: That the revised protocol set out in  
Appendix 1 to this report be adopted.  

 

ANNUAL REPORT 2004/05 

4. We have prepared our second Annual Report, which covers the Committee’s 
role, its membership, work programme and current issues.  The report reflects 
another very busy year for the Committee.  We have sought to ensure that 
Herefordshire demonstrates best practice and is at the forefront of national 
developments. The regulation of standards is now part of public life, and plays 
an important part in enhancing and maintaining public confidence; but the 
credibility of the system in local government, as elsewhere, depends upon it 
being open, fair and proportionate.  These principles are at the heart of our 
approach.  We are circulating the report to Hereford and Worcester Fire and 
Rescue Authority, the Herefordshire Association of Local Councils, Town and 
Parish Councils in the County, the Standards Board for England and the local 
media.  The report is attached to this report (Appendix 2) and is also available 
on the Council’s website. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 13

109



DETERMINATIONS BY THE STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND 
5. We have considered progress reports on current investigations by the 

Standards Board for England in respect of complaints of alleged misconduct 
against certain councillors.  We noted that the number of cases outstanding had 
reduced significantly and that the SBE is making good progress in dealing with 
the backlog. 

 
 

REFERRALS FROM THE STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND 
6. The Standards Board for England has referred two complaints against local 

parish and town councillors to the Council for investigation under the provisions 
of the Local Authority’s (Code of Conduct)(Local Determinations) Regulations 
2003 (as amended).  Although we have already held local hearings of 
complaints, these two cases are the first to be investigated locally. We have 
met to consider the findings of the investigating officers (from the County 
Secretary and Solicitor’s Department), and will hear the cases on 26 July 2005. 

 
 
 
 
ROBERT ROGERS 
CHAIRMAN 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS: 
 

• Agenda papers of the meetings of the Standards Committee held on 17 June 
and 8 July 2005 

 

110



STANDARDS COMMITTEE APPENDIX 1 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\0\7\AI00006706\170605ProtocolUseofCouncilResourcesbyMembers0.doc Draft : 18 July 2005 

PROTOCOL ON THE USE OF COUNCIL RESOURCES BY MEMBERS 
 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The Herefordshire Council Member Code of Conduct provides that, when using Council 

resources, you must ensure that such resources are not used for political purposes 
unless that use could reasonably be regarded as likely to facilitate the functions of the 
Council or of any office to which you have been elected or appointed. 

 
1.2 A breach of this Protocol is a breach of the Code and  carries penalties up to and 

including disqualification from office.  
 
1.3 If you are in any doubt about the application of this Protocol, you should seek advice 

from the County Secretary and Solicitor.  
 

2. Council Resources 
 

2.1 These include: the use of Council premises; ICT equipment such as computers and 
software; telephone and fax; photocopiers; stationery; postage; Council transport; 
secretarial and clerical support; and allowances and expenses 

   
3. Permitted use 
 
3.1 Except as set out in Section 5 of this Protocol, you may use Council resources only on 

Council business.  If you represent the Council on outside bodies you may use Council 
resources to assist you in this role, and this Protocol applies to such use. 

3.2 You may use Council resources for political purposes where that use will facilitate the 
functions of the Council or any office you hold at the Council.  This will include e-mailing 
colleagues in your and other political groups registered with the Council (this will include 
the Independent Group), setting up political group meetings and conducting discussions 
on policy with political colleagues locally, regionally or nationally. 

 
4. Prohibited use 
 

4.1 You may not use Council resources: 
 

• For the publication of material which, in whole or in part, appears designed to affect 
public support for a political party.  This includes campaigning leaflets and 
correspondence. 

 
• For mass mailings, even if these are related to Council business.  

 
• During an election period to promote yourself or others as candidates to the 

electorate. 
 

111



STANDARDS COMMITTEE APPENDIX 1 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\0\7\AI00006706\170605ProtocolUseofCouncilResourcesbyMembers0.doc Draft : 18 July 2005 

5. ICT equipment 
 

5.1 You may make modest personal use of Council-installed computers but you must not 
permit others (for example, family members) to do so.  

   
6. Use of the herefordshire.gov.uk address 
 
6.1 The Council is statutorily prohibited from publishing material designed to affect public 

support for a political party. You must therefore not use your Council e-mail address 
(name@herefordshire.gov.uk) for this purpose nor, on a matter of controversy, to 
promote a point of view which is associated with a political party.  

 
6.2 E-mails from your official address will be seen to be associated with the Council and may 

get preferential treatment, or may be thought by the public to be seeking such treatment. 
You should not therefore use the address for placing orders and similar activity as a 
private individual. 

6.3 You will be provided with a personal e-mail address to allow modest personal use of ICT 
equipment as permitted in Section 5. 

 
  
 
 
 
Herefordshire Council 
July 2005 

112



Standards Committee
Annual Report 2004-05

113



1. The Standards Committee was established under section 53 of the Local Government Act 2000, which

required the Council to adopt a code of conduct to replace its existing one, and to incorporate all the

mandatory provisions of the Model Code of Conduct issued by the Secretary of State.  We first met on 8th

February 2002, and agreed to recommend adoption of the Model Code of Conduct without amendment

(save to include a gender neutral approach), and to recommend to Town and Parish Councils that they also

adopted it.  Council adopted the Code on 8th March 2002.  

2. Our functions are: to promote and maintain high standards of conduct by the members and co-opted

members of Herefordshire Council; to assist members and co-opted members to observe their code of

conduct; to advise on the adoption and revision of codes of conduct; and to advise, train, or arrange to train

members and co-opted members on matters relating to the code of conduct.  We carry out the same

functions in respect of the 134 Town and Parish Councils for which the Council is the responsible authority.

We also have the duty of carrying out local hearings and determinations of complaints referred to us by the

Standards Board for England.

3. Our membership in 2004/2005 was:

● Robert Rogers (Independent Member) (Chair): Mr. Rogers has been in the service of the House

of Commons since 1972 and is one of the Principal Clerks and a Clerk at the Table.  During his time

at the House he has been involved in every area of its work including postings as Clerk of the Select

Committee on Defence, Clerk of Private Members' Bills, Clerk of the Select Committee on European

Legislation, and Principal Clerk of Select Committees.  He is married with two grown-up daughters

and has lived in the County since 1977.  He is also Chair of the Standards Committee of the

Combined Fire and Rescue Authority.

● Councillor Peter Harling: Councillor Harling has been a local authority Councillor for forty-four

years, formerly with Ledbury Urban District Council, Malvern Hills District Council and Hereford and

Worcester County Council.  He was Chairman of Herefordshire Council until 13 May 2005.  He is

also a member of Ledbury Town Council, the Herefordshire Society, is on the Board of Malvern Hills

Conservators, and is a Director of St Michael's Hospice, Bartestree.  He is retired, having worked in

the Motor Industry for thirty-eight years.  He lives in Ledbury and is married to Sue, with two grown

up daughters and two granddaughters.  

● Councillor John Edwards: Councillor Edwards was Vice-Chairman of Herefordshire Council until

13 May 2005 when he became Chairman.  He helped to found How Caple, Sollers Hope and Yatton

Group Parish Council in 1974, and has been a member ever since.  He has been a churchwarden

for forty-four years, was County Chairman of the Young Farmers Club in the fifties, and represented

local farmers at National level.  He is a farmer and landowner in How Caple, and is married with a

grown up daughter and two sons, and six grandchildren.  

● David Stevens (Independent Member): Mr Stevens is the Chairman of Herefordshire Young

Enterprise and West Mercia Crimestoppers, and formerly Chairman of the Area Council of the

Herefordshire Chamber of Commerce, and an independent member of the West Mercia Police

Authority.  He worked for many years with Bulmers’ Export Department.  He lives in Hereford city,

and is married with three grown up children.  

● Richard Gething (Parish Council Representative): Mr Gething is Chairman of the Herefordshire

Association of Local Councils, Bridstow Parish Council and the Local Access Forum, and Vice-

Chairman of the Herefordshire Rural Police Community Consultation Group.  He is a retired Army

Officer, and currently Co-Director of a management consultancy company (public and private

sector).  He is married with two grown up sons and lives in Glewstone.  

114



● John Hardwick (Parish Council Representative): Mr Hardwick farms in the Fownhope area and

for many years has been involved in service to the local community.  He is currently Vice-Chairman

of the Herefordshire Association of Local Councils Executive Committee, and was formerly the

Chairman of Fownhope Parish Council.  

STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2004-05

4. We list below the main features of our work over the past year.  Where required, our decisions have been

ratified by the full Council.  

2 JULY 2004:

● Protocol on the use of Council resources: We considered a draft protocol with the key principle

that public resources should not be used to further private interests or be improperly used for

political purposes.  The draft was based on the policy developed for employees and other users of

the Council’s network to provide guidance for use and to  minimise the Council’s exposure to

technical and legal risk.  We also needed to ensure compliance with the provisions of section 2 of

the Local Government Act 1986 which prohibits local authorities from publishing political material.

Technology had moved on significantly since the 1986 Act; there had been a huge increase in the

use of ICT in everyday life; and we felt that the Act was imprecise on the nature of "political use".

We sought the views of the Standards Board for England.

● Planning Code Of Conduct – Revisions: We reviewed the Planning Code of Conduct following

the decision of the Court of Appeal in Richardson.  The Court had taken the view that a member of

an authority attending a Council meeting could not, simply by declaring he attended in his private

capacity, divest himself of his official capacity as a Councillor.  He was still to be regarded as

conducting the business of his office and only by resigning could he shed that role.  There were

implications about whether an agent could speak or attend a meeting on behalf of a Councillor and

on this we sought from the view of the Standards Board for England.  

15 OCTOBER 2005

● Protocol on the use of Council resources: We re-examined the draft protocol in the light of the

views of the Standards Board for England and consultation with the Members Development Working

Group.  The Board was of the view that Councillors were not prevented from using Council IT

resources for certain political purposes.  We were surprised at this, as the Board’s advice was

appeared to be at odds with the 1986 Act and the interpretative circulars issued by the Office of the

Deputy Prime Minister.  There was also the fact that the Adjudication Panel for England had

disqualified a Member for a breach of the Code of Conduct when he used a council computer for

private purposes and had allowed his family to do so as well.  We decided to pursue the matter

further, and to consult all Councillors on the final draft before it was submitted to Council. 

● Planning Code Of Conduct – Revisions: We heard that the Standards Board for England had not

produced formal advice on the matter but had informally supported our approach.  We also noted

that the Constitutional Review Working Group was in favour of the changes as part of the overall

review of the Constitution.  We gave further consideration to guidance about planning applications

in which a member of the Council had an interest.  We noted that the law on the use of agents

suggested that an agent could not speak or attend a meeting on behalf of the Councillor in these

circumstances. The Board took a contrary view but had produced no formal guidance. We therefore

decided that formal clarification should be sought from the Board and submitted with our

recommendations to Council.

115



● Inquiry into the Role and Effectiveness of the Standards Board For England: The House of

Commons Select Committee on the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (Housing, Planning, Local

Government and the Regions) was carrying out an inquiry into the role and effectiveness of the

Standards Board for England.  We submitted written evidence, among other things emphasising the

need for quicker complaint resolution, and making the case for a more decentralised operation of

the standards system, with greater local involvement.

● The Freedom Of Information Act 2000 and the implications for The Standards Committee: We

examined the implications for the work of the Committee, concluding that the great majority of our

proceedings and papers Are open, but that the Act provided adequate exemptions when

confidences (as in local investigations and hearings) might need to be protected.

● Training and Development: We attach the highest importance to training for Councillors and

increased awareness of the requirements of the Code. The emphasis should be on prevention rather

than sanction. A number of events were put on during the year with a Code of Conduct training

element.  We have co-operated closely with the Hereford Association of Local Councils and support

the work it does in this respect.

● Public Interest Report - Kington Town Council: Following the publication of a report by the

District Auditor on Kington Town Council, we have provided support to the Council in the agreement

and implementation of an Action Plan to improve the functioning of the Council. Our Chairman and

the County Secretary and Solicitor have since had a series of meetings with Kington Councillors to

follow this up. 

● Local Determination of Complaints We finalised the arrangements for hearing the first complaint

against a local Councillor referred to us by the Standards Board for England.  Although we have

powers to appoint a panel for the hearing we preferred the whole Committee to be involved,

especially as it was the first hearing to be dealt with locally.  

● Discussion with Mr Paul Hoey of the Standards Board for England: We had a frank and most

constructive discussion with Mr Paul Hoey, Head of Policy and Guidance at the Standards Board for

England. We began by raising our concerns about the time taken for dispute resolution.  The Board

was receiving an average of 3,500 allegations per year, and its target was to resolve up to 75% of

these through means other than investigation.  The decision to investigate or not was now taken

within ten days in 90% of cases and the Board making great efforts to improve resolution times.  The

introduction of the Local Investigations Regulations in September 2004 meant that up to 60% of the

Board’s investigative work was likely to be referred back to local authorities gradually over a three-

year period.  The Board would then deal only with those matters which required a higher level of

sanction to be imposed by the Adjudication Panel, which involved senior members (because of

potential conflicts of interest with Monitoring Officers), or which were ‘test cases’ which used to set

precedents for good working practices.  The Board’s primary function would become to strengthen

the role of Standards Committees and Monitoring Officers in order to develop a ‘prevention rather

than cure’ strategy.  We welcomed this as being supportive of our own approach.  We ended by

discussing the Standards Board ‘s review of the Code of Conduct and some of the issues arising.   

● Committee on Standards In Public Life 10th Report: "Getting The Balance Right": We

considered the Tenth Report from the Committee on Standards in Public Life: Getting the Balance

Right: Implementing Standards of Conduct in Public Life. We had submitted evidence to the inquiry

(available on the Council’s website) and gave a broad welcome to the recommendations, especially

to the conclusion that the system for determining complaints should be locally based with the

exception of the most serious cases.  

116



● Lobby Groups, Dual-Hatted Members and the Code Of Conduct: We considered recently
issued guidance the Standards Board for England about  lobby groups, "dual-hatted" members and
the Code of Conduct.  We had some concerns that the Council’s Planning Code of Conduct
conflicted with the Board’s that the Code of Conduct does not automatically prevent members from
considering the same planning application at more than one level of Local Government, including
speaking and voting at both levels.  We felt that the Council’s Constitution offered the higher
standard of conduct and the firmest guidance on what was potentially a highly controversial area.
We decided in the light of the guidance that there was some scope for greater flexibility, but
identified the risk that, if a local ward councillor had voted on an application at town or parish level,
this would be seen by the public as predetermination. We recommended an amendment to the
Constitution to reflect this, providing that the view expressed at local level should not be definitive.
This was later adopted by the Council.  

● Public Interest Report - Kington Town Council:  We considered progress on the Action Plan for
Kington Town Council following the District Auditor’s public interest report.  

● Hearing on 4 March 2005: We reviewed the conduct of our first local hearing which had taken place
on 14 January 2005 and fine-tuned our administrative and other arrangements in readiness for our
second hearing on 4 March 2005.  

1 APRIL 2004

● Draft Protocol On The Use Of Council Resources By Members: We considered a further draft
of the protocol, with the assistance of recommendations from the Member Development Working
Group. 

● " A Code For The Future": Standards Board for England Consultation on the Code of Conduct
for Members: The Standards Board was reviewing the Code’s content with the aim of ensuring that
it was easily understood and took account of the realities of serving local communities as a member
of a local authority.  We have submitted written evidence, which is available on the Council’s
website. 

● Local Investigations and Determinations: We discussed the new powers for Ethical Standards
Officer to refer complaints for local investigation by Council Monitoring Officers, and the implication
that up to 50% of investigations would be carried out locally.  We noted the guidance for decisions
on local referrals and the increased sanctions available to Standards Committees. We authorised
the County Secretary and Solicitor to update the Committee’s procedure for local determinations.  

● Town and Parish Councils: We considered the Standards Board’s paper Problematic Parishes,
outlininig its work in supporting the local parish council sector in compliance with the Code of
Conduct. We noted proposed practical measures to support Town and Parish Councils, including the
development of diagnostic tools, early warning and prevention strategies for parishes, and working
with the National Association of Local Councils and Standards Committees to develop good
practice.  We are pursuing a number of issues in partnership with the Herefordshire Association of
Local Councils.  

● Notification of Financial and Other Interests Form: We reviewed the form which must be
submitted to the Monitoring Officer by all town and parish councillors within 28 days of their election.
The requirement for the review had stemmed from a recent Standards Committee Hearing when it
had been suggested that the form should be clearer, particularly in relation to Section 6 (beneficial
interests in land).  We agreed that additional guidance was needed, that it would be helpful if HALC
included an article in its newsletter reminding town and parish councillors to update their interests
on the Register.  

● West Mercia Independent Members' Forum: We considered the minutes of the inaugural Forum

meeting held on 10 March 2005; the agreement that the Forum should be permanent; and its likely

method of operation. We had had concerns that a Forum of this sort, limited to one category of

Standards Committee Member, might affect the cohesive approach of Committees such as ours.

However, on the basis of the Forum’s first meeting  we felt that there was a real need for

Independent Members in some authorities to be more effectively supported  We felt that it would be

useful for our Independent Members to attend the Forum and report back.  

117



● Review of Standards Committee Hearings: We reviewed our first two local hearings on 14

January and 4 March 2005 expressed concerns that the sanctions available are insufficient,

especially in view of the level of costs of hearings to the Council and to the Standards Board.  There

is also the problem that the sanctions do not differentiate between County Councils, which meet

frequently, and some Town and Parish Councils which might meet only four times a year.  We

decided to raise these points at the Annual Assembly of Standards Committees.

5. During 2004-05, we have also continued to monitor investigations by the Standards Board for England

about complaints which have been made against Town and Parish Councillors.  We have dealt regularly

with requests from Town and Parish Councils for dispensations (that is, for cases when the number of

Councillors who have declared an interest would impede the transaction of business if they were to

withdraw).  

CURRENT ISSUES

6. We now have considerable experience in the complex business of conducting local hearings, on which we
will continue to build.  It is impossible to predict the number of  referrals we will receive in the coming year
and the impact that they might have on staffing and other resources.  We will continue to monitor the
situation and report to Council as necessary.  

7. Our membership has changed for 2005/2006 with the resignation of Councillor Peter Harling as Chairman
of the Council.  We pay tribute to his outstanding contribution to public service and in particular to the
Standards Committee. We have much appreciated his wide experience and sound judgement.  We
congratulate Councillor John Edwards on his election as Chairman of the Council and welcome Councillor
John Stone, the new Vice-Chairman of the Council, to the Committee.  Councillor Stone joined the Council
in 2000 having been in the teaching profession for many years.  He was a member of Brimfield and Little
Hereford Parish Council for ten years and is a churchwarden of St Michaels, Brimfield.  He has held a
number of offices with the Council including Vice-Chairman of the Education Scrutiny Committee, Vice-
Chairman of the Northern Area Planning Sub-Committee, Vice-Chairman of the Social and Economic
Development  Scrutiny Committee, Chairman of the Courtyard Review Group, a Member of the
Herefordshire Local Admissions Forum and Chairman of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious
Education.

CONCLUSION

8. This report reflects another busy year for the Committee.  We have sought to ensure that Herefordshire
demonstrates best practice and is at the forefront of developments nationally.  Codes of conduct, and the
regulation of standards issues, are now part of public life.  There is no doubt that they play an important
part in enhancing and maintaining public confidence.  The credibility of the system in local government, as
elsewhere, depends upon it being open, fair and proportionate.  These principles are at the heart of our
approach.

Herefordshire Council

Standards Committee

July 2005

118



 

 
StatutoryAccounts0.doc  
 

COUNCIL 29TH JULY, 2005 
 

REPORT OF THE STATUTORY ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE 
Meeting Held on 11th July, 2005 

Membership: 
 
Councillors Mrs. P.A. Andrews, G.V. Hyde, T.M. James, R.J. Phillips, R.M. Wilson. 
 
1. CHAIRMAN 
 The Committee elected Councillor R.J. Phillips as its Chairman for the ensuring 

Council year. 

 
2. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
 The Statutory Accounts Committee was set up in 2003 to approve the Council's 

Statement of Accounts as set out in Standing Order 9.7 of the Constitution.  It 
comprises the Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council, the Cabinet Member 
(Resources) and the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of Strategic Monitoring 
Committee.  It is a statutory requirement that the Council's 2004/05 Statement of 
Accounts is formally approved by 31st July, 2005.  This date will be brought forward 
again next year so that the approval deadline for the 2005/06 Statement will be 30th 
June, 2006. 

 The Committee has approved the Statement of Accounts including the final Revenue 
and Capital Outturn for 2004/05.  It has also approved the formal signing of the 
Statement of Accounts by the Chairman of the Committee on behalf of the Council 
and the signing of the Statement of Internal Control.  The Statement was made 
available at INFO centres, in libraries and on the Council's website and on request.  
All notices contain contact details for anyone seeking further information.  An article 
summarising the Statement will appear in the next edition of Herefordshire Matters.   

The Committee has noted the information in respect of redundancies and early 
retirements in 2004/05 and about the Council's bank accounts as at 31st March, 
2005. 

The Committee has also noted that the Council's external auditors had issued an 
unqualified certificate in respect of the accounts for 2003/04. 

 
3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 Over the last few years most public sector organisations have set up audit 

committees.  Generally these are thought to be an essential aid to a corporate 
overview of the internal control environment. 

 In 1996 the Audit Commission published Called to Account which discussed the need 
for audit committees in local authorities.  In particular it saw the need for one 
committee to deal with the following issues in a way which ensured they were not 
seen as peripheral to main business: 

• internal control and audit performance, which are key corporate governance 
components  

• the integration of internal and external audit and the follow up of the 
implementation of audit recommendations  

• raising the profile of internal control and the management of audit resources 
in the organisation.  

AGENDA ITEM 14

119



Historically, adoption of audit committees in local government has not been universal, 
because of their unique constitutional, legal and operating environment. 

One of the major difficulties cited for audit committees is the political nature of local 
authorities and this needs to be dealt with if the committee is to add value to the 
running of the Council.  Most councils agree that the audit committee must act 
apolitically if it is to be successful.  Where audit committees are in place the main 
business transacted by them is: 

• promoting internal control – the systematic appraisal of the controls which 
help the Council protect its assets and resources. The audit committee can 
ensure these can be monitored as part of a regular process. This should 
extend the commitment to an anti-fraud culture in the authority. Thus reports 
of special investigations, reports of the extent of fraud etc should all be taken 
here. Within this head is also the regular review of financial procedures  

• focusing audit resources – the approval of audit plans, monitoring the quality 
of audit delivery and performance, ensuring excellent collaboration between 
the auditor and officers, approving the final accounts, responding to audit 
recommendations and monitoring the progress on implementation of these 
recommendations.  

The presence of an audit committee allows a corporate response to these issues 
which potentially would not be available from a more general committee. 

The County Treasurer has advised that the Council should consider widening the 
remit of the current Committee to do this.  A proposed set of revised terms and 
conditions for the Committee would be as follows: 

To provide independent assurance of the adequacy of the Council’s risk 
management framework and the associated control environment, 
independent scrutiny of the Council’s financial and non-financial performance 
to the extent that it affects the Council’s exposure to risk and weakens the 
control environment, and to oversee the financial reporting process through 
consideration of : 

(a) the terms of reference for Internal Audit 

(b) the Internal Audit strategy 

(c) the resourcing of Internal Audit 

(d) the periodic plans of Internal Audit, progress against and material 
changes made to these plans, and any implications arising from their 
findings and opinion 

(e) the adequacy of management response to Internal Audit advice and 
recommendations 

(f) the Head of Internal Audit’s annual report 

(g) the arrangements made for co-operation between Internal Audit, 
External Audit and other review bodies 

(h) periodic reports by External Auditors 

(i) approval of the Council’s Statement of Accounts and associated 
reports. 

It is also recommended that the Committee becomes politically proportionate and its 
current membership be revised to facilitate this. 

 

4. REVISING THE CONSTITUTION 
 Any proposal to revise the Constitution is required under Standing Order 4.31 to be 

firstly considered by the Cabinet and Strategic Monitoring Committee before being 

120



agreed by Council.  However, the Council can agree to suspend this Standing Order 
and agree these proposed amendments to the Terms of Reference of the Statutory 
Accounts Committee provided at least two-thirds of the Council are present at the 
meeting.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
THE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS TO COUNCIL THAT: 
(a) Standing Order 4.31.1 (Changes to the Constitution) be suspended in 

accordance with Standing Order 4.32 to allow the Council to consider 
the proposed variations to the Name, Composition and Terms of 
Reference of the Statutory Accounts Committee as detailed in the 
Report; 

(b) Standing Order 9.7 be revised so that the Statutory Accounts Committee 
be re-named the Audit Committee and that its membership be 
increased, if necessary, to reflect political proportionality;  

(c) Standing Order 9.7.2 be revised so that the terms of reference of the 
Audit Committee be as follows: 
To provide independent assurance of the adequacy of the Council’s risk 
management framework and the associated control environment, 
independent scrutiny of the Council’s financial and non-financial 
performance to the extent that it affects the Council’s exposure to risk 
and weakens the control environment, and to oversee the financial 
reporting process through consideration of : 
 
(a) the terms of reference for Internal Audit 
(b) the Internal Audit strategy 
(c) the resourcing of Internal Audit 
(d) the periodic plans of Internal Audit, progress against and 

material changes made to these plans, and any implications 
arising from their findings and opinion 

(e) the adequacy of management response to Internal Audit advice 
and recommendations 

(f) the Head of Internal Audit’s annual report 
(g) the arrangements made for co-operation between Internal Audit, 

External Audit and other review bodies 
(h) periodic reports by External Auditors 
(i) approval of the Council’s Statement of Accounts and associated 

reports. 
and 

(d) the Chief Executive be requested to execute his delegated powers to 
make, following consultation with the political group leaders, any 
adjustment to the number and allocation of seats to give effect to the 
rules on proportionality, and to make appointments to the Audit 
Committee in accordance with the nominations of the political group 
leaders. 

 
R.J. PHILLIPS 
CHAIRMAN 
STATUTORY ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Agenda papers of the Meeting of the Statutory Accounts Committee held on 11th July, 2005. 

121



122



 1

REPORT OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF  
WEST MERCIA POLICE AUTHORITY  

HELD ON 7 JUNE 2005 
 

Chair and Vice Chair 
 
1. At the Annual Meeting of the Authority held on 7 June 2005 Mr Paul Deneen 
(Ross on Wye) and Mr Alan Thompson (Bringsty, Worcestershire) were appointed 
Chair and Vice Chair respectively for the ensuing year. Both are magistrate 
members.  

Thank you to Past Chair 
 
2. The Authority thanked the outgoing Chair, Mr Bob Forster for his excellent 
leadership, dedication and commitment over his past two years of office. Mr Forster 
will continue as an independent member of the Police Authority.  
 

Membership of the Police Authority 
 
3. Following the County Council elections in May 2005 the following councillor 
members have been appointed to the Authority for a four year term: 
 
Mrs S Blagg   Worcestershire County Council 
Mr J-P Campion  Worcestershire County Council 
Mr M Kenny   Shropshire County Council    
Mr R Peachey  Worcestershire County Council 
Mr E Sheldon  Worcestershire County Council 
Mrs M Winckler  Shropshire County Council 
 
4. The Authority placed on record its appreciation of the following former 
councillor members, all of whom had served for at least four years: 
 
Mr J Cairns   Mr W Morris 
Mr A Davies   Mr D Wicksteed 
Mrs J Davy    

 
Performance 2004/2005 

 
5. The performance figures for 2004/2005 indicate a reduction in total recorded 
crime of 11%, a 19% reduction in domestic burglary and a 15% reduction in violent 
crime. The Police Authority in congratulating the Chief Constable and his officers 
consider it vitally important that these trends continue so that West Mercia becomes 
an even safer place in which to live and work.  
 
6. A summary of the key results is shown below: 
 
• Total crime recorded 95,127 compared to 106,831 last year.  Reduction of 11%. 
• Sanction detection rate 26.4% (up from 21.3% a year ago) 
• Domestic Burglary 19% reduction (4790 recorded) and detections up 6% to 

25.5% 
• Vehicle Crime 9.8% reduction in volume and detections up 3.8% to 16.1% 

AGENDA ITEM 15

123



 2

• Violent Crime 15.1% reduction in volume and detections up 3.4% to 67.9% 
• The last time that total crime, domestic burglary and violent crime were below 

these levels was five years ago in 2000/01. 
• The last time that sanction detection rate was above 26% was seven years ago in 

1998/9. 
Investors in People 

 
7. In May 2005 West Mercia Constabulary was recognised as meeting the 
Investors in People standard – a nationally recognised and rigorous performance 
benchmark reached by only a handful of Constabularies. The Chair congratulated 
the Constabulary on this achievement and particularly the members of staff who 
were involved in the process of achieving the award. 
 
8. The assessors particularly highlighted the pride, commitment and enthusiasm 
shown by police officers and staff, a factor that puts West Mercia Constabulary 
among the top organisations so far accredited. 
 
9. Among the positives highlighted were: 
 
• Process such as PDR (Performance and Development Review) is becoming 

embedded, with staff recognising their usefulness to development and 
performance management. 

• Very strong and visible leadership at all levels, with a high degree of 
teamworking. 

• A strong performance focus ethic, but which is combined with sharing of good 
practice and recognition of individual achievements. 

• A strong focus on staff welfare, including flexibility in working practices. 
 
 

Capital Programme 
 
10. The Police Authority has agreed an upgrade to the custody facilities at 
Shrewsbury Divisional Headquarters at a cost of £1,560,000 in order to provide a 
custody suite of sixteen cells, three interview rooms, two consultation rooms and one 
holding cell. The Scheme is subject to planning approval. 
 

Border Arrangements  
 
11. Shared Border Arrangements have been introduced between the 
Herefordshire Division and the Powys Division of Dyfed Powys Police, which is the 
first scheme that crosses a national boundary.  The six-month pilot commenced on 1 
April and there has already been some very positive co-operation between the 
Divisions. 
 
12. Cross-border initiatives also exist with Staffordshire, Warwickshire and West 
Midlands. These currently cover three areas: Central Motorway Police Group 
(CMPG), Regional Task Force and Counter Terrorism Support Unit.  The four Police 
Authorities are considering a process for ensuring an appropriate level of 
Accountability and Governance for these joint-force initiatives. 
 

124



 3

 
Recruitment and Retention of Police Officers and Staff 

 
13. The Authority agreed in February 2002 to increase the number of police 
officers by 300 and the target of securing an overall Force strength of 2400 police 
officers was achieved in July 2003. Since that decision a further five police officers 
have been added to the full establishment. 
 
14. As at 1 June 2005 the overall strength was 2387 although 18 probationers 
joined on the 6 June 2005 to take the strength back up to 2405. 33 police officers 
(1.38%) and 26 (1.5%) police staff are from visible minority ethnic background.  
 
15. The Constabulary has been conducting Exit Surveys of people leaving and 
these have been of limited success. Exit interviews have now been introduced and 
the Police Authority will be receiving reports on their results.  
 
16. A number of Positive Action Initiatives for Recruitment, Retention and 
Progression have also taken place over the past few months designed to encourage 
women and people from ethnic minority groups to consider a career with West 
Mercia Constabulary.  There have been informal drop-in events and recruitment 
seminars, together with workshops and guidance on applications.  Contacts have 
been retained on a database and the Positive Action Team has been involved in 
specific interventions in under-represented areas.  Consideration is being given to 
extending this initiative to police staff. 
  

Neighbourhood Policing  
 
17. The Government White Paper has a commitment for every community to have 
access to a Neighbourhood Policing Team by 2008.  This is a significant initiative 
that could have substantial resource implications and the Police Authority is awaiting 
a further report from the Chief Constable on the detailed costs. The reconstituted 
Community Policing Boards will play an important part in monitoring the impact of 
these new teams at the divisional level. 
 

National Quality of Service Commitment 
 
18. Every Police Force has to have in place National Standards of Service by 
November 2006.  The National Quality of Service commitment and the National 
Policing Plan required all Forces to have an action plan in place by April 2005 setting 
out how they will meet the November 2006 deadline. It is estimated that the resource 
implications for West Mercia in terms of Information Technology support, training, 
staff development, etc will be in the region of £1 million.   
 
19. The Police Authority, in agreeing the Implementation Plan, has asked the 
Chief Constable to give consideration as to how progress will be monitored, together 
with the introduction of a mechanism for dealing with complaints about quality of 
service issues. This will include how the role of the Police Authority as a contact 
point for the public could be developed.

125



 4

 
Quality of Life Indicators 

 
20. The Audit Commission’s report “Using Quality of Life Indicators” identifies 
quality of life as those things that make an area a good place to live in.  The 2001 
MORI survey for the Commission identified crime levels as being one of the 
important issues that make somewhere a good place to live.   
 
21. Quality of Life Indicators generally sit within long term community strategies, 
overseen by Local Strategic Partnerships, and the Constabulary is already an active 
participant in those. 
 
22. The Authority has considered the results of the Constabulary’s Crime and 
Safety Survey as they relate to Quality of Life indicators, divided into three 
categories 
 
(i) How worried are our citizens about something that may happen to them  
 
(ii) How much of a problem do they consider particular incidents to be – and what 

is the biggest problem in their area     
 
(iii) What is the one problem in their area, which, if addressed, would make it a 

better place to live? 
 
23. In relation to the final category the top ten issues, as identified by respondents 
to the survey were, and in no particular order: 
 
♦ Tackle teenagers (wandering streets / threatening behaviour) 

♦ More police presence 

♦ Tackle speeding vehicles  

♦ Tackle drugs 

♦ Tackle vandalism 

♦ More activities for young people 

♦ Reduce litter 

♦ Tackle drunken behaviour 

♦ Better parking 

♦ More street lighting  
 

Race Equality Scheme  
 
24. The Police Authority has published its revised Race Equality Scheme and this 
takes into account the recommendations arising out of the Commission for Racial 
Equality’s Formal Investigation into the Police Service. 
 
25. The Authority’s Scheme links in closely with the Constabulary separate 
Scheme and key areas that are addressed are: 

126



 5

 
• the recruitment, training and management of police officers; 
• monitoring of these areas by the police service and police Inspectorate; and 
• how police authorities and forces are meeting the statutory general duty to 

promote race equality, and related specific duties to publish a scheme and carry 
out employment monitoring. 

 
Heath and Safety 

 
26. The Police Authority has agreed a Health and Safety Policy and Strategy for 
the Constabulary and which covers the period 2005 to 2010.  This followed an 
examination of health and safety in West Mercia and aims to drive proactive ill health 
and accident reduction. 
 
27. A member of the Police Authority sits on the Constabulary’s Health and Safety 
Group and a report will be presented annually on health and safety issues. 
 

Force Training Strategy 
 
28. The Police Authority has also approved the Force Training Strategy 2005-
2008, which sets out the commitments to training and development as a means of 
helping all staff achieve the skills needed to perform their roles efficiently and 
effectively. The Strategy includes an Annual Costed Training Plan and a 
Performance Development Review. 

 
Special Priority Payments  

 
29. The Police Reform Programme provides for a local scheme for Special 
Priority Payments targeted at front line and operational police officers in particular. 
The Scheme requires annual ratification by the Police Authority and Home Office. In 
developing the Scheme for 2005 special consideration has been given to police 
officers who work significantly long hours for payment and to those officers who 
undertake frequent periods of stand-by. 
 
30. West Mercia’s Scheme allows for payments of between £500 and £3000 (or 
£5000 in exceptional cases). The cost is anticipated to be £1.5m of which £1.2m will 
be met by a specific Home Office grant. 
 
 

Questions on Police Matters at Council Meetings 
 
31. The Authority is required to nominate a member to answer questions on the 
discharge of the functions of the Police Authority at meetings of the relevant councils 
and the following members were appointed for 2005/2006: 
 

Herefordshire Council  Mr B Hunt 
Shropshire County Council  Mrs M  Winckler 
Telford and Wrekin Council Mr J Hicks 
Worcestershire County Council Mr E Sheldon  

127



 6

 
Police/Community Consultative Groups (PCCGs) 

 
32. The Authority has appointed the following members to attend meetings of 
PCCGs during 20052006 

 
Bridgnorth    Mrs M Winckler  
Bromsgrove    Mrs S Blagg/Mr A Thompson  
Bromyard and District  Mr B Hunt 
Droitwich Spa   Mr E Sheldon 
Evesham and Pershore  Mr Z Padda 
Hereford    Mr P Dunford  
Herefordshire Rural   Mr P Deneen 
Kington    Mr B Hunt 
Leominster    Mr B Hunt 
Malvern    Mr J Campion 
North Shropshire   Mr R Forster 
Oswestry    Mr R Forster 
Redditch and District  Dr G Nathan  
Shrewsbury    Mr M Kenny/Ms Pready-James 
South Shropshire   Mr M Kenny/Ms Pready-James 
Telford and Wrekin   Mr J Hicks/Mr A Selvaratnam  
Worcester    Mr R Peachey 
Wyre Forest    Mr J-P Campion 

 
        Signed on behalf of the 
        West Mercia Police Authority 
 
        P Deneen 
        Chair 
 

Further Information 
 
Any person wishing to seek further information on the subject matter of this report should contact 
David Brierley or Ian Payne on Shrewsbury (01743) 344314. 
 
Further information on the West Mercia Police Authority can also be found on the Internet at 
www.westmercia.police.uk 
 

List of Background Papers 
 
In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Director of the Police Authority) the following are 
the background papers relating to the subject matter of this report: 
 
Agenda papers for the Annual Meeting of the West Mercia Police Authority held on 7 June 2005. 
 
 

128


